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MESSAGE FROM PRESIDENT
NATHAN D, ALDER
The Need for a Licensing Fee
Increase

M The Bar Commission has taken up
the issue of a licensing fee increase
that would take effect next year in
the 2010-2011 renewal cycle. It
would not affect the current 2009-
2010 renewals that are now being
processed. It was twenty years
ago when licensing fees were last
I . years ago the Utah Supreme Court
directed the Bar to undertake an outslde review of [ts
governance and operatlons. Grant Thornton conducted that
review and recommended that the Bar do 2 follow-up and
in-depth review of Its operations, Accordingly, last year
revlewers studied five areas (management and technology,
communications, admissions, access to justice, and
beneflts/services) and Issued reports, By next month an
additlonal five areas (professlonal conduct, continuing legal
education, buliding/property, client securlty fund, and fee
dispute resolution) will be completed., This three-year
review effort has indicated several areas where investment
in future operations, planning, development and offerings
are necessary, The Bar has created a page on our website
for Information related to the eventual ‘petition for a
licensing fee increase, Including an extended article that I
have recently written.(Below) More information wlill be
posted upon receipt. At the site you wlill find the Grant
Thornton review, the completed operational reviews from
last year, the Utah Supreme Court's Rules for Integration
and Management of the Utah State Bar, Bar By-Laws, the
2008-2009 Audit, as well as the budget for 2009-2010.
The Bar Commisslon will next study the petition issue on
July 15th and thereafter again at its August 28th and
October 2nd Commission meetings, The Commission
anticipates filing the petition by the end of December 2009.
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Twenty Years of Bar Operations
By Nathan D. Alder, President, Utah State Bar

Over the past three years, the Supreme Court, Bar Commission, Bar staff and certain Bar
committees have engaged in extensive reviews of Bar governance, operations, regulatory
obligations, financial status and investments, member services and public programs. At the
direction of the Court, the Commission retained the services of Grant Thornton to conduct a non-
financial audit of Bar governance and management., That report had several recommendations,
one of which was an extensive review of the Bar’s operations. Through Court direction, the Bar
then conducted five extensive year-long reviews (management and technology, communications,
admissions, access to justice, member benefits) by July 2008, and is now finishing five more
reviews (professional conduct, continuing legal education, building and property, fee dispute
resolution, client security fund) by this July. As an outside provider, the Grant Thomnton review
came atf a significant financial cost. The remaining two years of operational reviews have been
conducted by volunteers, namely Bar Commissioners, key bar leaders and members, in order to
ensure that no additional cost would be.incurred by the Bar for such reviews. I would like to
thank those volunteers for the many thousands of dollars in donated time to this intensive review

of the Bar’s finances, assets, operations, and programs.

The goal of this three-year review process was for the Court, Bar leaders, staff and all
Utah lawyers to have a better understanding of future Bar needs, challenges, operations and
obligations. The reviews have also provided essential information to Bar Ieaders, lawyers and
the Court to make critical decisions in order to protect the Bar’s ongoing interests so that it can
fulfill its mission and meet the on-going needs of the membership and the public we all serve.
The first two years of review materials have been and remain available online at the Bar’s
website; the final year’s review will be online in the coming weeks and months. Many of our
Utah lawyers have participated in online surveys, interviews, committee work, and in writing and
reading these reviews. Bar Commissioners have reviewed all of this very carefully; we have
engaged in a significant amount of work these past three years. The inforimation and reviews,
thus far, have highlighted several areas where the Bar needs more resources; where the Bar needs
to invest in anticipation of future issues and concerns; and how additional revenue is essential to

the Bar’s ability to achieve its interests and mission.

In addition to the reviewers of the past three years, the Bar Commission has long been
advised by an independent Budget and Finance Comimittee consisting of dedicaled financial
professionals, including CPAs, and lawyers with financial expertise. This work is in addition to
our annual outside audit by Deloitte & Touche. For each of the last several years, the Budget
and Finance Committee has made strong recommendations regarding the need for the Bar to
operate with a solid reserve reflecting 4 months of operations. As the Bar has grown in number
and as services and operations have increased, the reserve has not grown in proportion to the
budget. Where a $1 million dollar reserve may be appropriate for a $3 million budget, that same
reserve would not be appropriate as the necessary costs of Bar operations reaches $4.5 million
annually. According to the Budget and Finance Comimittee, the shortfall in reserves needs to be
remedied as soon as possible. Bar Commissioners agree. Operating with a reasonable and
prudent reserve in place is sound fiscal policy. In an economically challenging year like this
year, the reserve is even more important. And with future economic challenges ahead of us, the



Commission desires to heed the Committee’s recommendations for a solid four month reserve.
Thus, it is time to-invest in the future.

In addition to the Budget & Finance Committee (which further recommends that prudent
fiscal management includes a sinking fund for building repairs, refurbishment, and replacement),
the Bar Commission’s sub-committee analyzing the building and property is finalizing its year-.
long review of the issues affecting our building and surrounding property. That special review
committee indicates that the 22 year-old building is facing significant improvements, repairs and
refurbishment in the near future. As the building continues to age the cost of repair and
maintenance will increase accordingly. Both committees recommend preparing now for future

years.

The Bar building has served us well, housing thousands of meetings and CLE sessions.
However, over the last several years and during extensive use, the building’s limitations on the
membership’s ability to use the building have become readily apparent. The Bar Exam is now
administered off-site and at a significant cost. Many sections are unable to hold meetings at the
building because of constraints on available meeting space. Saving for major remodeling or
replacement is something that should begin sooner rather than later. Even if larger meetings and
events cannot be accommodated at the current building, the building requires enhanced
maintenance and upkeep as it grows older. Saving into a bu11dmg fund will allow for future

maintenance and adaptation. -

The Bar also requires several technology improvements. Investing in technology will
further enhance the Bar’s ability to deliver services to Utah lawyers. Other review committees,
e.g., admissions, communications, member services, etc., indicate needs for various modernizing
and other improvements, and for developing more sophisticated operational methods and
enhancing our offerings. With the increasing demands on the Bar’s technology, its web-based
services, and web-based portals for member services and benefits the Bar will necessarily need

to add professional staff to deliver those technology services.

Bar management and staff have diligently attempted to continue to deliver the services
and programs to the expanding membership as directed by the Bar and the Bar Commission.
Because of budget constraints placed on them, the staff of the Bar are stretched to the limits of
their capacity in many areas. As the size of the Bar continues to grow, new staff members will
necessarily need to be added to be able to provide essential services.

In response to the information being delivered to the Bar Commission over the past three
years, the Bar Comumission has decided that prudent fiscal management demands that we petition
the Utah Supreme Court for an increase in licensing fees and admissions fees, thus enhancing the
Bar’s ability to generate revenue and meet operational demands as well as prepare for the future.
Even before the reviews began three years ago, Bar Comimissioners and staff knew that it was
not a matter of “if”” but “when” the Bar would need additional revenue. Ihave been attending
Bar Commission meetings since 2001 when I was president of the Young Lawyers Division and
I have seen Bar Presidents, Commissioners and staff undertake tremendous efforts to manage
programs and services in order to hold off the eventuality of a licensing fees increase request.
Every Bar President I know was grateful that they were fortunate enough to not have to incur a
licensing fee increase during their tenure, although each recognized that a licensing fee increase
was inevitable. Over the years, we have taken advantage of certain economies of scale, an influx



of thousands of new lawyers who now pay fees, the benefits of technology in place of additional
professional staff, interest income from generous market economies, and reduced levels of
services, in order to maintain fiscal stability year after year. Where other bars have undertaken
new programs and offerings, or where other bars offer more services, we have been more
conservative and have provided less. For every Utah lawyer who wants the Bar to essentially
leave them alone and thereby offer less and therefore require less by way of licensing fees, there
are other Utah lawyers, particularly new and younger lawyers, who want more services, more
assistance, more offerings and who expect benefits from being admitted to the Bar,. Striking a
balance is the work of the elected Commission. However, everyone at this leadership level has
acknowledged that one day we would no longer be able to provide traditional services and still
meet Court-mandated obligations at the current level of licensing fees. That day has come. Bar
leaders are prepared to meet that obligation and present a request for increased licensing fees.

: It will have been twenty years since licensing fees were last increased. I have practiced
14 years now and never seen an increase. Half of our Bar is my vintage or younger; I represent
the median age and practice years of our Bar. During the last twenty years, the number of Utah
lawyers will have doubled, from 5,103 to over 10,350. Demands for services provided by the
Bar have grown, and the Bar has worked with precision and creativity during these demanding
times in order to make its budget each year. These demands, however, have occasionally
required the Bar to spend unreserved surplus instead of putting that surplus into reserve for
future years. We need a growing building fund to handle significant expenditures that will arise
in the not too distant future. The Bar has had sufficient funds to deal with some necessary
updates and repairs to the building by using unreserved surplus, but that is no longer the case
now. Furthermore, the Bar’s operational expenditures are now outpacing revenue as the number

of Utah lawyers has grown and services have kept pace.

Of the 17 state bars in the western United States, to which Utah regularly communicates
and coordinates programs, services, and leadership discussions, Utah is the longest-running
organization without a licensing fees increase. The next longest is at 12 years and those leaders
are in the same position as we are now, contemplating an increase. Some have recently sought
and obtained increases. Licensing fees in Utah are among the lowest of the western states.
Other bar organizations have marveled at our ability to hold off on an eventual licensing fee
increase. Utah is no longer a small bar, however. It is a now a larger state bar with a
sophisticated and demanding professional community much like other large bars throughout the
United States. The Utah State Bar is proactively addressing the future needs of the profession as
well as the current demands upon it from the Court and the thousands of Utah lawyers. Simply
put, the Utah State Bar is no longer able to operate on the levels of licensing fees established

twenty years ago.

While we have some limited financial cushion for ongoing operations, our reserve is now
beginning to diminish and our annual income will soon not be enough for us to keep doing what
we fee] is necessary to adequately administer our regulatory function (delegated to us by the
Supreme Court) while also serving the profession and the public. Our financial staff has charted
the lines of revenues to expenses over the last ten years and also projected those lines out to the
next ten. Expenses over the last ten years have grown at a rate of just 5% per year as a result of
the conservative and efficient management of the Bar. Unfortunately, because of the lack of any
* licensing fee increase over that same period of time, revenue has been dependant on the addition
of new Bar members. As aresult, Bar revenue has only grown at the rate of 3% per year. Last



L

year the lines of revenue and expenses nearly crossed at fiscal year-end with no contribution to
either the reserve or a building fund. By the fall of 2008, however, just as the financial markets
were collapsing, those two lines crossed. Our interest income has declined dramatically over the
last fiscal year, and combined with several other factors at play, we are now on a course that
creates a significant gap between revenue and expenses, if not rectified soon. As a result, the Bar
is now budgeted to operate into the red for the first time in a long time, despite significant cost
cutting, and will continue to need to operate in the red, dipping into our reserves through the

immediate future until corrected. .

Twenty years is a long time to slowly grow operations through care, technology and
economies of scale. Because the Bar operates under authority delegated to it by the Supreme
Court, any increase in licensing fees would only result through a petition request to the Court and
by Court order. Irecognize the argument that some may think that the Bar should do less and
live within its means instead of increasing licensing fees and trying to do more. The
Commission has discussed this for years now and has done its best to cut where we can and

‘decrease where we have felt it was appropriate. We do, however, feel strongly that the Bar has

an obligation to perform notonly basic regulatory functions that have been delegated to us by the
Court, but also should provide important services to lawyers and needed services to the public. -
We also believe that our financial reserves need to be increased to better protect on-going

operations against unexpected fluctuations in revenue or losses in the market. To do otherwise is

fiscally unsound and puts the Bar in a precarious financial position.

I realize that a few lawyers may not fully understand that the Baris required to perform
regulatory functions and may not be aware of the varied and extensive work done by the
Commission, volunteers and staff on numerous fronts and issues of concern. Several areas of
desired improvement are communications, governmental affairs and community involvement.
To the extent that more of you will volunteer and serve, we can save some costs that would
otherwise be required. As you become more involved the value of your benefits from the Bar
increases. As Commissioners we realize that we are fiduciaries over licensing fees and have
tried to keep costs down while providing value and accountability. We will also look to other

sources of appropriate revenue where possible.

As mentioned, copies.of the reviews; the 2008-2009 audit and the proposed budget for
the next fiscal year are available www.utahbar.org/documents. You will also find the Utah
Supreme Court's Rules for Integration and Management of the Bar, and the Bar's By-Laws

through the same link.

. The Bar Commission will be continuing its discussions and deliberations as it refines its
petition to the Court for an increase in licensing fees. Minutes of our last several meetings,
wherein we addressed fiscal decisions, are available online. We will prepare additional and
detailed information and make it available to you in future communications. We are currently
awaiting information from the Admissions Cominittee regarding the various fees that may be

increased in that regard.

A pelition to the Court will most likely be submitted before the end of December 2009.
If the Court approves all or part of the requested action, we would anticipate that the licensing
fees for 2010-2011 would include the increase. This will not affect 2009-2010 licensing that is
now being processed. We recognize that the difficult economy has affected lawyers and we have



put off requesting an increase until next year in recognition of that reality. We are also hopeful
that by July 2010 the nation’s economic troubles will have corrected somewhat and that a more
optimistic future for all is around the corner.



Utah State Bar
Preliminary 2009/10 Budget

8/14/2009

April 30, 2008
FrY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/09 YTD Projected FrY 09/10 09/10 to 09/10 Bgtto  09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget 08/08 Bgt 08/08 Pro] 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj

Revenue ’ ) :
Licensing $2,742,000 $2,741,311 $2,749,866 $ 2,831,300 § 89,300 § 81,434 3.3% 3.0%
Mgt - Service 103,000 86,441 103,729 103,000 } - (729) 0.0% -0.7%
Mgt - Interest & Gain 125,000 54,348 68,379 5,000 (120,000) (63,379) -96.0% -92.7%
Mgt - BA In kind 81,576 68,333 82,000 82,000 424 0 0.5% 0.0%
CLE 275,000 264,825 317,790 300,000 25,000 (17,790) 9.1% -5.6%
Summer Convention 180,000 187,095 197,085 180,000 - (17,095) 0.0% -8.7%
Spring Convention 125,000 123,413 123,413 125,000 - 1,587 0.0% 1.3%
Fall Forum 60,000 89,843 89,843 90,000 30,000 157 50.0% 0.2%
Section Support "~ 45,000 38,885 38,885 60,000 15,000 21,115 33.3% 54.3%
Admissions 350,000 - 345978 345,978 350,000 . - 4,022 0.0% 1.2%
Mentoring - - - 70,000 70,000 70,000 - -
Bar Journal 114,000 85,049 102,059 114,000 - 11,941 0.0% 11.7%
Property Mgt 250,000 248,599 298,319 299,800 49,900 1,581 20.0% 0.5%
OPC . 3,500 2,386 4,772 3,500 - (1,272) 0.0% -26.7%
CMIS/Internet 5,500 4,458 5,350 5,000 (500) (350) -9.1% -6.5%
Member Benefits 35,000 29,045 34,854 35,000 - 146 0.0% 0.4%
Total Revenue $ 4,494,576 §$ 4,380,009 $4,562,332 $ 4,653,700 § 159,124 $- 91,368 3.5% 2.0%
Expenses ’ ) o )

Licensing 131,025 99,714 117,439 133,231 2,206 15,792 1.7% 13.4%
Bar Mgt : ‘ 740,162 . 566,967 681,364 671,401 (68,761) (9,963) -9.3% -1.5%
Bar Mgt - BA In Kind 81,576 68,333 - 82,000 82,000 424 ) 0 0.5% 0.0%
CLE 275,000 251,171 301,482 300,000 25,000 (1,482) 9.1% -0.5%
Summer Convention 180,000 184,201 188,739 180,000, - (8,739) 0.0% -4.6%
Spring Convention ‘ 125,000 104,240 107,896 125,000 - 17,104 0.0% 15.9%
Fall Forum 60,000 72,832 - 72,911 . 80,000 30,000 17,089 50.0% 23.4%
Section Support 51,451 44,367 53,253 ' 63,546 12,095 10,293 23.5% 19.3%
Admissions 350,000 324,793 372,005 373,474 . 23,474 1,469 6.7% 0.4%
Mentoring - 55,807 78,130 129,243 129,243 51,113 - 65.4%
Bar Journal 179,227 160,318 192,417 204,461 25,234 12,044 14.1% 6.3%
Property Mgt 510,171 501,394 603,773 555,649 45,478 (48,124)° 8.9% -8.0%
OPC 954,421 768,450 923,066 . 943,232 (11,189) 20,166 -1.2% 2.2%
Computer/MIS/Internet 160,228 127,693 153,415 162,047 1,819 8,632 1.1% 5.6%
Member Benefits 253,324 184,657 . 227,596 . 194,839 (58,485) (32,757) -23.1% -14.4%
General Counsel 217,691 233,000 279,701 248,841 31,150 (30,860) 14.3% -11.0%
Commitiees ’ 160,288 93,012 121,949 109,902 (50,386) (12,047) -31.4% -9.9%"
Commission/Sp. Proj 85,400 122,541 134,230 98,701 13,301 (35,529) 15.6% -26.5%
Public Education 75,565 52,758 63,310 70,641 (4,924) 7,331 -6.5% 11.6%
Legislative 33,736 30,222 33,600 37,734 3,998 4,134 11.9% 12.3%
Access to Justice © 41,383 19,388 27,214 25,915 (15,468) (1,299) -37.4% -4.8%
Tuesday Night Bar 9,413 7,358 8,830 . 9,675 262 845 2.8% 9.6%
ABA Delegales . 9,000 3,160 9,000 9,000 - - 0.0% 0.0%
Total Expenses $ 4,684,061 §4,076,376 $4,833,320 $ 4,818,532 § 134,471 $  (14,788) 2.9% -0.3%
Net Revenue/(Expense) $ (188,485) $§ 303,633 § (270,988) & (164,832) § 24653 $ 106,156 -13.0% -39.2%
Depreciation (add back) $ 208,920 $ 163,289 % 208,920 § 166,110 (42,810) (42,810) -20.5% -20.5%
Capital expendilures $ (13,167) § (14,865) $ (17,000) (45,000) (31,833) (28,000) - 241.8% 164.7%

$ 6,68 § 452057 $ (79,068) $§  (43,722) $ . (49,990) $ 35,346 -797.5% -44.7%

Net cash revenue

C:\Documents and Setlings\BBassett\Desktop\Copy of 09 10 Budge! Detail.xisCopy of 08 10 Budget Detail.xisSummary



‘ 8/14/2009

Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Licensing
! FrY Actual - : Change Change . % Chg % Chg
: . 08/09 YTD Projected  F/Y0910- "09/10to  09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
| o Budget  4/30/2008  §/30/2008 Budget ~ 08/09 Bgt  08/09 Pro| 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Pro|
Income . .
4010 - Administrative Fees 3 - $ 14,181 § 11,191 § - 11,500 § 11,500 $ 309 - 2,8%
4021 - Lic Fees > 3 Years 2,237,300 2,204,295 2,205,295 2,279,000 - 41,700 73,705 1.9% 3.3%
: 4022 - Lic Fees <3 Years ' © 215,200 221,960 221,960 230,000 & 14,800 . 8,040 6.9% 3.6%
4023 - Lic Fees - House Counsel , 5,100 " 4,850 4,850 4,800 (300) (80)  -5.9% . -1.0%
4025 - Pro Hoc Vice Fees 33,400 53,660 . 60,000 55,000" 21,600 (5,000) 64.7% -8.3%
4026 - Lic Fees - inactive/FS 95,900 86,740 86,740 $0,000" (5,900) 3,260 -8.2% 3.8%
4027 - Lic Fees - Inactive/NS 107,000 103,760 ° 103,760 107,000 - 3,240' 0.0% . 31%
4029 - Lic Fees - Reinstatement Rev ' - 12,600 12,600 12,000 12,000 (600) - o -4.8%
4030 - Certs of Good Standing 4,400 4,655 . 558 ° 5000 600 ' {586) 13.6% -10.5%
4095 - Service Income : 800 870 1,044 1,000 200 ’ (44) 25.0% -4.2%
4096 * Late Fees . - 42,800 36,840 36,840 36,000 (6,900) (840) -16.1% -2.3%
_ Total Income ' 2,742,000 2,741,311 2,749,866 2,831,300 89,300 81,434 3.3% 3.0%
Expense
5500 - Salaries/Benefits S }
5510 + Salaries/Wages ) 62,519 58,866 69,000 . 70,380 7.861 1,380 12.6% 2.0%
5605 - Payroll Taxes ’ 7,815 - 4,496 © 4,800 4,927 (2,888) : 127 -37.0% L 2.6%
5610 - Health Insurance 3,050 2,348 2,819 3,242 192 423 6.3% 15.0%
5630 - Dental Insurance - 230 276 276 . 276 - - 0.0%
5640 - Life & LTD Insurance - - 156 . 187 187 - 187 - ’ - 0.0%
5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions 4,109 . 486 585 7,038 2,929 6,443 71.3% 1082.5%
Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits 77,493 66,593 71,677 86,049 8,556 8,372 11.0% 10.8%
7000 - General & Admin :
7015+ Office Equip Repairs ' ‘. 172 206 300 300 94 - 45.3%
7025 - Office Supplies 2,000 613 736 900 (1,100) 164  -55.0% 22,3%
7035 - Postage/Mailing 5,600 4,683 5,620 7,000 1,400 1,380 25.0% 24.6%
7040 - Copy/Printing Expense . 2,400 339 - 407 2,400 - 1,983  0.0% . 490.0%
7050 - Computer Mainteniance - 878 1,050 1,200 1,200 . 150 - 14.3%
7100 - Telephone. : . 100 . 399 - T 479 600 500 121 500.0% 25.3%
7140 : Bankcard Discount Fees ! 41,300 24,235 . 29,082 33,000 (8,300) 3,918 -20.1% - 13.5%
7190 - Lease Interest Expense : - 49 59 . 80 - 60 1. - - 20%
7191 Lease Sales Tax Expense - 10 12 12 12 - - 0.0%
7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense - - - - - - -
Total 7000 - General & Admin . 51,400 31,375 37,650 45472 (5,928) 7,822 ~-11.5% 20.8%
8000 - Building Overhead : .
6015 - Janitorial Expense 1,128 . 145 174 178 (953) 2
6020 - Heat - 51 61 62 T 62 1
6025 - Electricity . - 123 148 149 - 148 1
6030 - Water/Sewer - . 11 13 13 13 1]
6035 + Outside Maintenance T - . 118 142 143 - 143 1
6040 - Building Repairs - T 28 31 32 - 32 0
6045 - Bldg Mtnce Contracts - 100 120 121 . 121 1
6050 - Bldg Mince Supplies - 12 14 15 - 15 0
6055 - Real Property Taxes - 290 348 144 144 (204)
6060 - Personal Property Taxes - - (6) . 10 . 6 6 . 4)
6065 - Bldg Insurance/Fees - 43 52 52 52 1
6070 - Bldg Depreciation 1,003 466. 659 548 (455) (11)
6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation ' - 130 156 . 27 . 27 (128)
70865 - Equip Depreciation - 237 284 223 223 81)
8000 - Building Overhead - Other - - - : - -
g Total 8000 - Building Overhead 2,132 1,746 2,112 1,710 ) (422) © (402) -19.8% -19.0%
Total Expense - 131,025 ° 99,714 117,439 133,231 2,206 15,792 1.7% 13.4%
Net Income ) $ 2,610,976 § 2,641,597 § 2,632,427 § 2,698,069 § 87,094 § 65,642 3.3% 2.5%
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Bar Management

Income

4092 - LAM Interest Income
4093 - General Income

4094 - Copy/Ptg/Mailing Revenue
4095 - Service Income

4098 + LAM Unrealized Gain/Loss
4099 - General Interest Income
4100 - In-Kind revenues

4097 -
4103 -
4104 -

BA In-Kind Revenue
In - Kind Revenue - UDR
In Kind Rev-F acilities & Other

Total 4100 - In-Kind revenues

Total Income

Expense

5000 - Program Services Expense

5001 -
5075
5080

Meeting Facilities
Food & Beverage
Committee Expense

Total 5000 - Program Services Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits

5510 -
5605
5610
5620 -
5630 -
5640 -
5645 -
- Retirement Plan Contributions
- Training/Development

5650
5660

Salaries/Wages

Payroll Taxes

Health Insurance

Health Ins/Medical Reimb
Dental Insurance

Life & LTD insurance
Workman's Comp Insurance

66000 - Payrali Expenses

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin

7015

7025 -
7030 -
- Postage/Mailing

- Copy/Printing Expense
7045 -
- Computer Maintenance
7055 -
7095 -
7100 -
7110 -
7120 -
7125 -
7130 -
7135
7136 -
7140 -
7150 -
7160 -
7175 -
7178 -
7179 -
7180 -
71856

7035
7040

7050

- Office Equip Repairs

Office Supplies
Bulk Paper/Ptg Supplies

Internet Service

Compuler Supplies

Fax Equip & Supplies
Telephone
Publications/Subscriptions
Membership/Dues

Per Diems
Meeting/Convention Travel
Bank Service Charges
LAM Service Charges
Bankcard Discount Fees
E&QO/Off & Dir Insurance
Audit Expense

OIS Consultants

Offsite Slorage/Backup
Payroll Adm Fees
Administrative Fee Expense
Mileage Reimbursement

8/14/2008

FrY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg

08/09 YTD Projected F/7Y 09/10 09/10to 09/10Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto

Budget  4/30/2008 §/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt  08/09 Pro|] 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj
$ 125000 § (1,801) % 1,000 § 1,000 §(124,000) § - -89.2% 0.0%
- 110 132 150 150 18 - 13.6%
- 79,819 95,783 93,500 93,500 (2,283) - -24%
103,000 5,296 6,355 7,000 (96,000) 645 -93.2% 10.1%
- 44,360 53,232 3,500 3,500 (49,732) - -93.4%
- 11,789 14,147 500 500 (13,647) - -96.5%
81,576 68,333 82,000 82,000 424 0 0.5% 0.0%
1,215 1,458 2,350 2,350 892 - 61.2%
1 1 ) - (m - -100.0%
81,576 69,549 83,459 84,350 2,774 891 3.4% 1.1%
309,576 208,122 254,108 180,000 (119.,576) (64,108) -38.6% -25.2%
- 171 . 205 200 200 (5) - -2.5%
9,600 5,296 6,355 - 7,000 (2,600) 645 -27.1% 10.1%
- 253 304 . 500 500 196 - 64.7%
9,600 5,720 6,864 7,700 (1,900) 836 -19.8% 12.2%
370,229 293,646 352,375 329,423 (40,808) (22,952)  -11.0% -6.5%
48,278 15,824 18,989 23,080 (23,219) 4,071 -50.2% 21.4%
39,967 23,446 28,135 32,355 (7,612) 4,220 -18.0% 15.0%
- 1,854 2,225 2,225 2,225 - - - 0.0%
- 2,680 3,218 3,216 3,216 - - 0.0%
- 3,035 3,642 3,642 3,642 - - 0.0%
- 2,380 2,856 . 4 .4 (2,852) - -99.8%
42,763 33,586 40,303 32,942 (9,821) (7,361) -23.0% -18.3%
500 279 335 2,000 1,500 1,665 300.0% 497.4%
498,738 376,730 452,078 428,867 (70,871) (23,209)  -14.2% -5.1%
300 621 745 1,000 700 255 233.3% 34.2%
3,900 5770 6,924 7,500 3,600 576 92.3% 8.3%
4,500 3,227 3,872 4,500 - 628 0.0% 16.2%
71,700 63,855 76,626 71,000 (700) (5,626) -1.0% 7.3%
8,200 '8,026 9,631 10,000 1,800 369 22.0% 3.8%
429 515 600 600 85 - 16.6%
8,200 488 586 1,000 (7,200) 414 -87.8% 70.8%
- 4,601 5,521 7,000 7,000 1,479 - - 26.8%
- 353 424 300 300 (124) - -29.2%
12,700 16,854 20,225 21,000 8,300 775 65.4% 3.8%
200 491 589 300 100 (289) 50.0% -48.1%
1,800 693 832 2,000 100 1,168 5.3% 140.5%
2,100 579 695 1,000 (1,100) 305 -52.4% 43.9%
7,700 3,632 4,358 5,000 (2,700) . 642  -35.1% 14.7%
4,256 5,107 5700 5,700 593 - 11.6%
600 1,269 1,523 1,700 1,100 177 183.3% 11.6%
5,300. 4,226 5,071 5,100 (200) 29 -3.8% 0.6%
27,900 27,894 33,473 37,000 9,100 3,527 32.6% 10.5%
25,800 18,225 21,870 25,000 (800) 3,130 -3.1% 14.3%
6,600 4,045 4,854 2,500 (4,100) (2,354) -62.1% -48.5%
1,200 1,075 1,290 1,300 100 10 8.3% 0.8%
400 227 272 400 - 128 0.0% 48.8%
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Bar Management

7190 - Lease Interest Expense
7191 : Lease Sales Tax Expense
7194 - CC Clearing .
7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

7090 - in Kind expenses :
7097 - BA Subscription Service
7103 - UDR - In Kind Contributions

Total 7090 - In Kind expenses

8000 + Building Overhead

" 8015 - Janitorial Expense

. 6020 - Heat
5025 - Electricity
6030 - Water/Sewer

- 6035 - Outside Maintenance
6040 - Building Repairs
6045 - Bldg Mtnce Contracts
8050 - Bldg Mtnce Supplies
6055 - Real Property Taxes -
8060 - Personal Property Taxes
6065 - Bldg Insurance/Fees
6070 - Bldg Depreciation )
8075 + Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
7065 - Equip Depreciation

8000 - Building Overhead - Other

Total 8000 - Building Overhead
Total Expense C
Net Income ’

C:\Documents and Settings\BBassettiDeskiop\Copy of 09 10 Budgel Detall.xIsCopy of 09 10 Budget Detail.xisB Mgt -

Change ’ Change

8/14/2009 .

FrY Actual % Chg % Chg
08/09 YTD " Projected FfY 08/10  09/40to  09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budaget . 4/30/2008 §/30/2009 Budaget 08/09 Bat  08/03 Pro] 08/09 Bat 08/08 Pro|
500 508 610 850 150 - 40 30.0% . 6.6%
200 101 121 120 (80) (1) -40.0% -1.0%
- (4,081) (5,877) - - 5,977 - -100.0%
11,500 (2,766) (2,500) - 2,000  (9,500) 4,500 . -B2.8% -180.0%
201,400 163,698 197,257 213,670 12,270 16,413 - 6.1% 8.3%
85,700 68,333 - 82,000 82,000 (3,700) : 0 -4.3% 0.0%
3,000 2,574 3,089 3,300 300 211 10.0% 6.8%
88,700 70,907 85,088 85,300 (3,400). 212 -3.8% 0.2%
11,813 1,511 1,813 1,831 (9,982) ' 18
- 538 846 652 852 6
- 1,289 1,547 1,662 1,562 15. -
- 110 132 133 . 133 1
.. 1,229 1,475 1,490 1,490 15
- 278 331 335 33§ 3
- 1,042 1,250 1,263 1,263 13
- 125 150 162 152 . 2
- 3,034 3,641 1,506 1 ,506 (2,135)
- (63) 109 80 60 (49)
- 448 535 541 541 5
10,487 4,874 5,849 5,728 (4,758) (120)
. 1,359 1,631 277 277 (1,354)
. 2,475 2,970 2,334 2,334 (636)
22,300 18,245 - 22,079 - 17,864 (4,436). (4,215) i -19.9% -18.1%
821,738 635,300 - 763,364 753,401  (68,337)° - (9,963)". -B.3% -1.3%
10.6%

5 (512,162] § (426,178) § (508,256) §

{563,401) § (51,239) § (54,145)

100% -



Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Continuing Legal Education

Income

4052 - Meeting - Sponsor Revenue
4081 - CLE - Registrations

4082 - CLE - Video Library Sales
4083 - CLE - Material Sales

4200 - Seminar Profit/Loss

Total Income

Expense

. 5000 - Program Services Expense

5001

5030
5060 -
5064 -
5070
5075 -
5080 -
5085 -
7199 -
7200 -

Total 5000 - Program Serviceé Expense

- Meeting Facilities

Speaker Fees & Expenses
Program Special Activities
MCLE Fees Paid
Equipment Rental

Food & Beverage
Committee Expense

Misc. Program Expense

Overhead Allocation - Seminars -

8/14/2009

Event Revenue Sharing - 3rd Pty 23,600

5500 - Salaries/Benefits

5510 -
5605 -
5610 -
- Health Ins/Medical Reimb
5630 -
5640 -
5650 -
5660 -

5620

Salaries/Wages
Payroll Taxes
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance
Life & LTD insurance

Training/Development

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin

7025
7035
7040

7045 -
7055 -
7100 -
7130 -
7140 -
7185 -
7190 -

7191

7195 -

- Office Supplies

- Postage/Mailing

- Copy/Printing Expense
Internet Service

Computer Supplies
Telephone :
Meeting/Convention Travel
Bankcard Discount Fees
Mileage Reimbursement
Lease Interest Expense

- Lease Sales Tax Expense
Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 - Building Overhead

6015 -
6020 -
6025 -
6030 -
6035 -

Janitorial Expense
Heat

Electricity
Water/Sewer
Outside Maintenance

Retirement Plan Contributions

C:\Documents ang SetlingsiBBasseti\Desklop\Copy of 09 10 Budgst Detail.xIsCopy of 02 10 Budge! Dstail.xisS CLE

Fry Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/09 YTD Projected F/Y 09/10 09/10to 08/10Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2008 ©/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj 08/09 Bat 08/09 Proj
8,800 8150 & 9,780 § 11000 § 1,200 % 1,220 12.2% 12.5%
254,400 200,674 240,809 221,500 (32,900) (19,309) -12.9% -8.0%
9,800 45,086 54,103 55,000 45,200 897 461.2% 1.7%
1,000 4,217 5,060 . 5,000 4,000 (60)  400.0% -1.2%
6,698 - 8,038 7,500 7,500 (538) - 6.7%
275,000 264,825 317,790 300,000 25,000 (17,790) 9.1% -6.6%
© 12,700 19,479 23,375 12,000 (700) (11,375) -5.5% -48.7%
15400 26,714 32,057 25,000 9,600 (7,057) 62.3% -22.0%
5,900 2,051 2,461 3,000 (2,900) 539 -49.2% 21.9%
20,300 17,001 20,401 22,916 2,616 2,515 12.9% 12.3%
6,000 7,643 9,172 . 12,000 6,000 2,828 100.0% 30.8%
53,400 33,661 40,393 50,000 (3,400) 9,607 -6.4% 23.8%
500 742 830 1,000 500 110 100.0% 12.3%
300 13,490 16,188 3,000 2,700 (13,188)  800.0% -81.5%
5,394 6,473 7,200 7,200 727 - 11.2%
13,750 16,500 -~ 20,000 (3,600) 3,500 -15.3% 21.2%
138,100 139,925 167,910 156,116 18,016 (11,794 13.0% -7.0%
53,100 41,605 49,926 50,925 (2,175) 999 -4.1% 2.0%
6,638 2,900 3,480 3,565 (3,073) 85 -46.3% 2.4%
12,388 14,731 17,677 20,329 7,941 2,652 64.1% 15.0%
. 1,016 1,219 1,219 1,219 - - 0.0% .
1,012 1,214 1,214 1,214 - - 0.0%
774 929 929 929 - C - 0.0%
8,572 6,540 7,848 5,092 (3,480) (2,756) -40.6% -35.1%
. 195 234 - (234) - -100.0%
80,698 68,773 82,528 83,273 2,575 745 3.2% 0.9%
500 379 455 1,000 500 . 545  100.0% 119.9%
6,500 4,981 5,977 8,000 1,500 2,023 23.1% 33.8%
23,400 14,272 17,126 22,000 (1,400) 4,874 -6.0% 28.5%
18 22 100 100 78 - 363.0%
200 650 780 1,000 800 220 400.0% 28.2%
2,600 1,260 1,512 1,800 (800) 288 -30.8% 18.0%
5,600 2,995 3,594 4,500 {1,100) 906 -19.6% 25.2%
7,806 11,971 14,365 14,419 6,513 54 82.4% 0.4%
50 60 100 100 40 - 66.7%
200 210 252 275 75 23 37.5% 9.1%
100 42 50 50 (50) (0) -50.0% -0.8%
(1,879) (2,255) - - 2,255 - -100.0%
47,006 34,949 41,939 53,244 6,238 11,305 13.3% 27.0%
4,871 623 748 755 (4,116) 7 -84.5%
222 266 268 269 3 -
532 638 645 645 6 -
. 45 54 55 55 1 -
507 608 614 614 6 -



8/14/2009

Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Continuing Legal Education

FrY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/08 YTD-  Projected F/Y 08/10 09/10to 09/10Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto

Budget 4/30/2009 §/30/2008 Budget 08/09 Bqgt ~ 08/08 Pro| 08/0% Bat 08/08 Proj

6040 - Building Repaits o 114 137 138 138 . 1 -

6045 - Bldg Mtnce Contracts 430 516 521 521 5 -

6050 - Bidg Mtnce Supplies . 52 62 . 63 63 o1 -

6055 - Real Property Taxes ' ' 1,251 1,501 621 621 (880) -

6060 - Personal Property Taxes : (26) 45 25 25 (20) -

6065 - Bldg Insurance/Fees 184 221 223 223 2 -

6070 - Bidg Depreciation 4,325 2,010 - 2412 2,362 (1,963) (80)  -45.4%

6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation : 5660 672 114 114 (558) -

7085 - Equip Depreciation 1,020 1,224 - 982 862 (262) -

" 8000 - Building Overhead - Other o -
Total 8000 - Building Overhead 9,186 = 7,524 9,105 7,367 (1,829) (1,737)  -19.8%  -19.1%

Total Expense ' 275,000 251,171 301,482 - 300,000 25,000 (1,481 = 9.1% -0.5%
Net Income _ . $ - $13654 § 16308 § - $ - § (16,309) - -100.0%
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Summer Convention

Income

4051 -

4052 -
- Meeling - Vendor Revenue

4053

4054 -
4055 -

Meeting - Registration
Meeling - Sponsor Revenue

Meeting - Material Sales
Meeting - Sp Ev Registration

Total Income

5000 -
- 5001 - Meeting Facilities

5030 - Speaker Fees & Expenses

Program Services Expense

5035 - Awards

5060 -

5063 - Special Event Expense
5064 - MCLE Fees Paid

5070 - Equipment Rental
5075 - Food & Beverage

5080  Committee Expense
5085 - Misc. Program Expense
5805 - ABA Annual Meeting

7033

Total 5000 : Program Services Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits
5510 - Salaries/Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes
5610 - Health Insurance

5650 « Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 -

General & Admin

7025 - Office Supplies

7030 - Bulk Paper/Ptg-Supplies
7035 - Postage/Mailing

7040 - Copy/Printing Expense
7100 - Telephone

7105 - Adveriising

7125 - Per Diems

7130 -

7140 - Bankcard Discount Fees
7185 - Mileage Reimbursement
7180 - Lease Interes! Expense

7191
7195 -

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 - Building Overhead
6015 - Janitorial Expense
6020 - Heat
6025 - Electricity
6030 - Waler/Sewer
6035 - Outside Maintenance
6040 - Building Repairs
6045 - Bldg Mtnce Contracis
6050 - Bidg Mtnce Supplies
6055 - Real Property Taxes
6060 - Personal Property Taxes

C:\Documents and Setlings\BB3zsseli\Dasklop\Copy of 09 10 Budge! Dstail.xIsCopy of 09 10 Budge! Delail.xis1 Summer Cony

Utah State Bar

8/14/2009

% Chg % Chg

Program Special Activities

- Operating Meeting Supplies

Meeting/Convention Travel

- Lease Sales Tax Expense
Other Gen & Adm Expense

FrY Actual Change
08/09 FIY 09110  09/10to 09/10 to  09/10 Bgt to
Budget 4/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Prof
$113,800 §$176,574 § 146,500 § 32,700 28.7% -17.0%
16,500 14,100 14,000 (2,500) -15.2% 0.7%
19,300 2,775 16,000 (3,300) L 17.1% 476.6%
30,400 2,074 2,000 (28,400) -93.4% -3.6%
Co- 1,572 1,500 1,500 - -4.6%
180,000 197,095 180,000 - 0.0% -8.7%
909 1,000 1,000 : 10.0%
12,900 26,409 26,500 13,600 105.4% 0.3%
300 - , (300) -100.0% -
1,200 21,379 21,500 20,300 1691.7% 0.6%
35,600 2,953 3,000  (32,600) -91.6% 1.6%
3,469 3,500 3,500 . - 0.9%
3,200 40 - 3,000 (200) -6.3% 7400.0%
49,300 72,931 57,052 7,752 15.7% -21.8%
- 823 1,000 1,000 - 21.5%
1,500 1,953 2,000 500 33.3% 2.4%
200 200 200 - 00%
- 94 100 100 - . 84%
104,000 131,160 118,852 14,852 14.3% -9.4%
34,000 19,787 24,219 (9,781) -28.8% 2.0%
4,250 1,460 1,695 (2,555) -60.1% -3.2%
2,892 - (2,892) -100.0% -
2,265 387 2,422 157 6.9% 421.5%
43,407° 21,634 28,337 (15,070) -34.7% 9.2%
100 2,179 2,200 2,100 2100.0% 1.0%
1,300 87 100 (1,200) -92.3% 14.8%
18,500 14,343 15,500 (3,000) -16.2% 8.1%
- 47 100 100 - 112.8%
1,310 1,400 1,400 - 6.9%
2,100 - (2,100) -100.0% -
- 9,983 10,000 10,000 - 0.2%
3,700 982 1,000 (2,700 -73.0% 0.8%
3,594 517 500 (3,094) -86.1% -3.3%
- 27 40 40 - 23.5%
- 5 10 10 - 66.7%
2,100 936 1,000 (1,100) -52.4% 6.8%
31,394 30,426 31,850 456 1.5% 4.7%
635 81 98 (537) 1
- 29 35 35 0
- 69 84 84 1
- 6 7 7 0
- 66 80 80 1
- 15 18 18 0
- 56 68 68 1
- 7 8 8 0
- 163 81 81 (115)
- 3) 3 3 O]



Utah State Bar :
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Summer Convention

6065 - Bldg Insurance/Fees

6070 - Bidg Depreciation

6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
7065 - Equip Depreciation

Total 8000 - Building Overhead
Total Expense
Net income

Utah State Bar

. FIY Actual Change Change
08/09 -YTD.. Prolected F/Y09/10 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2009 §/30/2009  Budget
- 24 28 . 29 29 0
564- . 262 314 308 (256) (6)
- 73 88 15 15 (73)
- 133 160 126 126 (34)
1,198 981 1,186 961 (238) (225)
180,000 184,201 188,738 180,000 - (8,739)
$ - § 12894 § 8,356 % - 3 - 3 (8,356)

C:Documents and SetlingsiBBasset!\Desktop\Copy of 09 10 Budget Detail.xlsCopy of 09 10 Budgst Detall.xis1 Summer Conv

% Chg

8/14/2008

% Chg

09/10 to 09/10 Bgtto
08/03 Bgt  08/09 Proj 08/08 Bgt 08/08 Proj

©19.8%
0.0%

-18.0%
-4.6%
-100.0%



B/14/2009

Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Spring Convention
1
! . Fry Actual ) Change Change % Chg % Chg
| 08/09 YTD Projected F/Y 09/10 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget 08/08 Bgt 08/09 Proj 08/09 Bgt- 08/09 Prof

Income
4051 - Meeting - Registration $83200 $95569 § 95569 § 97000 & 13,800 § 1,431 16.6% 14.4%
4052 - Meeting - Sponsor Revenue 9,400 17,850 17,850 18,000 8,600 - 150 91.5% 48.2%
4053 - Meeting - Vendor Revenue 15,000 9,700 9,700 9,700 (5,300) - -35.3% -54.6%
4054 - Meeling - Material Sales - - - - . - -
4055 - Meeting - Sp Ev Registration 17,400 294 294 300 (17,100) - 6 -98.3% -5816.3%
Total Income 125,000 123,413 123,413 125,000 - 1,587 0.0% 0.0%
Expense
5000 - Program Services Expense :
5001 - Meeting Faciiities 4,600 5,063 5,063 © 3,500 (1,100) (1,563) -23.9% -30.9%
5030 - Speaker Fees & Expenses 7,800 10,754 10,754 10,500 - 2,700 (254) 34.6% -2.4%
5060 - Program Special Activities . 1,600 720 720 2,000 400 1,280 25.0% 177.8%
5063 - Special Event Expense 9,000 6,351 6,351 7,000 (2,000) 649 -22.2% 10.2%
5064 - MCLE Fees Paid 4,600 3,666 3,666 4,500 (100) 834 -2.2% 22.7%
5070 - Equipment Rental 3,500 2,612 2,612 . 200 (3,300) (2,412) -94.3% -92.3%
5075 - Food & Beverage 36,400 39,974 39,974 51,000 - 14,600 11,026 40.1% 27.6%
5080 - Committee Expense 1,300 1,312 1,312 1,400 100 88 7.7% © 6.7%
5085 - Misc. Program Expense - 2,400 1,110 1,110 1,229 (1,171) 119 -48.8% 10.7%
5840 - President's Expense - - - - - - - - -
7033 + Operating Meeting Supplies - 53 - 53 - - i (53) - . -100.0%
Total 5000 + Program Services Expense 71,200 71,615 71,615 81,329 10,129 9,714 14.2% 13.6%
5500 - Salaries/Benefits )
5510 - Salaries/Wages 20,378 15,145 18,174 - 18,537 (1,841) 363 -9.0% 2.0%
5605 - Payrall Taxes 2,547 1,071 1,285 1,298 ©(1,249) 12 -49.1% 1.0%
5610 - Health Insurance 2,120 - Co- - (2,120) - -100.0%- -
5650 : Retirement Plan Contributions 1660 1,072 1,286 1,854 194 567 11.7% 44.1%
Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits 26,705 17,288 20,746 21,689 (5,016) 943 -18.8% 4.5%
7000 - General & Admin S
7025 - Office Supplies ‘ 300 2,201 2,201 2,900 2,600 699 866.7% 31.8%
7035 - Postage/Mailing - 17 17 50 50 33 - 194.1%
7040 - Copy/Printing Expense 18,200 6,958 6,958 12,000 (6,200) 5,042 -34.1% 72.5%
7100 - Telephone - 66 66 100 100 34 - 51.5%
7125 - Per Diems 1,500 947 947 1,300 (200) 353 -13.3% 37.3%
7130 - Meeting/Convention Travel 2,440 2,526 2,526 2,372 - . (68) (154) -2.8% -6.1%
7140 - Bankcard Discount Fees 2,500 920 920 1,300 (1,200) 380 -48.0% 41.3%
7185 - Mileage Reimbursement - 417 417 600 600 183 - 43.9%
7190 - Lease Interest Expense - 26 26 30 30 ) 4 - 15.4%
7191 - Lease Sales Tax Expense - 5 5 5 5 - - 0.0%
7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense 1,000 310 310 400 (600) 90 -60.0% 29.0%
Total 7000 - General & Admin 25,940 14,393 14,393 21,057 (4,883) 6,664 -18.8% 46.3%
8000 - Building Overhead ) .
6015 - Janitorial Expense 612 78 94 95 (517) 1
6020 - Heat - .28 34 34 34 0
6025 - Electricity - 67 80 81 81 1
6030 - Water/Sewer - 6 7 7 7 0
6035 - Outside Maintenance - 64 77 78 78 1
6040 - Building Repairs - 14 17 17 17 0
6045 - Bldg Mtnce Contracts - 54 65 65 65 1
6050 - Bldg Mtnce Supplies - 6 7 7 7 0
157 188 78 78 (110)

6055 + Real Property Taxes -
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Spring Convention

6060 -
6065
6070 -
6075 -
7065 -
8000 -

Personal Property Taxes
Bidg Insurance/Fees

Bidg Depreciation
Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
Equip Depreciation
Building Overhead - Other

Total 8000 - Building Overhead

Total Expense

Net Income

% Chg

8/14/2009

% Chg

09/10to 0S/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
08/09 Bat 08/09 Proj 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj

FrY Actual . ~ Change Change
08/09- YTD Projected: F/Y 09/10
" Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2008 © Budget
- ©(3) 5 3 3 @
- 23 28 . 28 28 0
543 252. 302 297 (246) - . (5)
- 70 84 14- 14 .- (70)
- 128 154 121 121 . (33)
1,155 944 1,142 925 (230) @17)
125,000 ~ 104,240 107,896 125,000 - 17,104
$ - $ 19,173 § 15517 § - $ - $ (15,517)
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-19.9%
0.0%

-19.0%
15.9%
-100.0%
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Fall Forum

Income
4051 - Meeting - Registration
4052 - Meeting - Sponsor Revenue |
4053 - Meeting - Vendor Revenue

Total income

Expense
5000 - Program Services Expense

5001 - Meeting Facilities

5030 - Speaker Fees & Expenses
5035 - Awards

5064 - MCLE Fees Paid

5070 - Equipment Rental

5075 - Food & Beverage

5080 - Committee Expense

5085 - Misc. Program Expense
7033 - Operating Meeting Supplies

Total 5000 - Program Services Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits
5510 - Salaries/Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes
5610 - Health Insurance
5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin
7025 - Office Supplies
7035 - Postage/Mailing
7040 - Copy/Printing Expense
7140 - Bankcard Discount Fees
7190 - Lease Interest Expense
7191 - Lease Sales Tax Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 - Building Overhead
6015 - Janitorial Expense
6020 - Heat
6025 - Electricity
6030 - Water/Sewer
6035 - Outside Maintenance
6040 - Building Repairs
6045 - Bidg Mtnce Contracts
6050 - Bidg Mtnce Supplies
6055 - Real Property Taxes
6060 - Personal Property Taxes
6065 - Bidg Insurance/Fees
6070 - Bldg Depreciation
6075 .- Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
7065 - Equip Depreciation
8000 - Building Overhead - Other

Total 8000 - Building Overhead
Total Expense

CADocuments 2nd Setlings\8Basset\Dasktop\Copy of 08 10 Budget Detail.xIsCopy of 08 10 Budge! Delail.xIsW Fall Forum

8/14/2009

FrY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/09 YTD Projected F/Y 09/10 09/10to  09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgt to
Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt  08/08 Proj 08/09 Bgt 08/08 Proj
$50200 $74,905 $ 74905 $ 75000 $ 24,800 % 95 49.4% 0.1%
9,500 2,000 2,000 2,000 (7,500) - -78.9% 0.0%
300 12,938 12,938 13,000 12,700 62 4233.3% 0.5%
60,000 89,843 89,843 90,000 30,000 157 50.0% 0.2%
2,600 5,582 5,582 7,000 4,400 1,418 169.2% 25.4%
3,500 9,837 9,837 13,000 9,500 3,163 271.4% 32.2%
200 622 622 2,000 1,800 1,378 900.0% 221.5%
3,800 4,904 4,904 5,000 1,200 96 31.6% 2.0%
3,200 6,121 6,121 6,500 3,300 379 103.1% 6.2%
19,300 19,004 19,004 20,000 700 996 3.6% 5.2%
1,300 594 594 1,000 (300) 406 -23.1% 68.4%
500 5,704 5,704 8,672 8,172 2,968 1634.4% 52.0%
100 62 62 500 400 438 400.0% 706.5%
34,500 52,430 52,430 63,672 28,172 11,242 84.6% 21.4%
11,038 11,728 11,728 15,000 3,962 3,272 35.9% 27.9%
1,380 856 856 1,050 (330) 194 -23.9% 22.7%
860 - . - - (860) . -100.0% -
840 60 60 1,500 660 1,440 78.6% 2400.0%
14,118 12,644 12,644 17,550 3,432 4,906 24.3% 38.8%
50 2,155 2,155 2,500 2,450 345  4300.0% 16.0%
- 17 17 500 500 483 - 2841.2%
8,800 4,443 4,443 4,400 (4,400) 43) -50.0% -1.0%
400 766 766 1,000 600 234 150.0% 30.5%
- 10 12 15 15 3 - 25.0%
- 2 2 4 4 2 . 66.7%
9,250 7,393 7,395 8,419 (831) 1,024 -9.0% 13.8%
1,129 30 36 36 (1,093) 0
- 11 13 13 13 0
- 26 31 32 32 0
- 2 2 2 2 0
- 25 30 30 30 0
- 6 7 7 7 0
- 21 25 25 25 0
- 3 4 4 ] 0
- 60 72 30 30 (42)
- ) 3 1 1 o
- 9 11 11 11 0
1,003 97 116 114 (889) 2
- 27 32 6 6 (26)
- 49 59 47 47 (12)
2,132 365 442 359 (1,773) (83) -83.2% -18.8%
60,000 72,832 72,911 90,000 30,000 17,089 50.0% 23.4%



8/14/2009

Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Fall Forum
FIY Actual . : Change Change . % Chg % Chy
08/08 - YTD -. Projected F/Y09/10 . 09/10to 09/110Bgtto 09/10to 09/10Bgtte
) Budget 4/30/2008 6/30/2909 : ‘Budgef' 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Pro| 08/09 Bgt 08/08 Pro|
Net Income ' : § - $ 17,011 § 16932 § - $ - % (16,932 - -100.0%

C:ADocuments and Settings\BBasseti\Desktop\Copy of 09 10 Budgel Detail.xisCopy of 08 10 Budgel Detail.xIsW Fall Forum



Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Section Support

Income
4010 - Administrative Fees - Sections

Total Income

Expense
5500 - Salaries/Benefits
" 5510 - Salaries/Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes
5610 - Health Insurance
5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin
7190 - Lease Interest Expense
7181 - Lease Sales Tax Expense
7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 - Building Overhead
6015 - Janitorial Expense
6020 - Heat
6025 - Electricity
6030 - Water/Sewer -
6035 - Outside Maintenance
6040 - Building Repairs
6045 - Bldg Mtnce Contracts
6050 - Bldg Mtnce Supplies
6055 - Real Property Taxes
6060 - Personal Property Taxes
6065 - Bidg Insurance/Fees
6070 - Bldg Depreciation
6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
7065 - Equip Depreciation
8000 - Building Overhead - Other

Total 8000 - Building Overhead

Total Expense
Net Income

8/14/2008

FrY Actual . Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/09 YTD Projected F/Y09/10 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proi 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj
$45000 § 38885 $ 38885 $ 60,000 $ 15000 $. 21,115 33.3% 54.3%
45,000 38,885 38,885 60,000 15,000 21,115 33.3% 54.3%
37,900 39,021 46,825 47,762 9,862 937 26.0% 2.0%

4,738 3,008 3,610 3,343 (1,395) (266)  -29.4% 7.4%

3,709 - - 5,893 2,184 - 5893 58.9% -

2,904 533 640 4,776 1,872 4,137 64.5% 646.7%
49,251 42,562 51,074 61,774 12,523 10,699 25.4% 20.9%

- 49 59 50 . 50 () - -15.0%
- 10 12 12° 12 - - 0.0%
100 - - (100) - -100.0% -
100 59 71 62 (38) (9) -38.0% -12.7%

1,100 145 174 176 (924) 2

- 51 61 62 62 1
- 123 - 148 149 149 1
- 11 C 13 13 13 0
- 118 142 143 143 1
- 26 31 32 32 0
- 100 120 121 121 1
- 12 14 15 15 0
- 290 348 144 144 (204)
- (6) 6 6 6 0
- 43 52 52 52 1
1,000 466 559 548 (452) (1)
- 130 156 27 27 (129)
- 237 284 223 223 61)

2,100 1,746 2,108 1,710 (390) (398) -186%  -18.9%
51,451 44,367 53,253 63,546 12,095 10,292 23.5% 19.3%
$ (6451) § (5482) § (14,368) $ (3,546) $ 2,905 $ 10,823 -45.0% -75.3%

C:\Documants and Settings\B3asset\Desklop\Copy of 08 10 Budgel Delail.xisCopy of 08 10 Budgei Detail.xlsS Sec Spri



8/14/2009

Utah State Bar
'2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Admissions
FrY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/09 -YTD Projected  F/Y 08/10 09/10toc 09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10Bgtto
Budaet 4/30/2008 6/30/2003  Budget .08/09 Bgt 08/08 Pro| 08/09 Bat 08/09 Pro
income . : ' : .

4001 - Admissions - Student Exam Fees  $172,300 $172,188 § 172,188  § 181,800 § 19,500 $ 18,612 11.3% 11.4%

4002 - Admissions - Attorney Exam Fees - 9,600 10,000 10,000. 10,000 500 - 5.3% . 0.0%

- 4003 - Admissions - Retake Fees- - 22,800 14,250 14,250 . 15,000 (7,800) 750 -34.2% 5.3%:

4004 - Admissions - Laptop Fees . 36,700 42,935 42,935 43,000 6,300 65 17.2% 0.2%

4005 - Admissions - Application Forms 100 - - . (100) B -100.0% -

4006 - Transfer App Fees 1,200 900 900 1,000 (200) 100 -16.7% . 111%

4007 + Admiss - Stdnt Atty Exam Fees 47,000 38,125 38,125 38,000 (9,000) (125) -19.1% . -0.3%

4008 - Attorney - Motion 27,300 30,625 . 30,625 30,000 2,700 (625) 9.9% -2.0%

4009 + House Counsel - -. 10,700 3,750 3,750 - 4,000 (6,700) 250 -62.6% 6.7%

4095 - Service Income 2,200 1,805 1,805 2,200 - 385 0.0% 21.9%

4096 - Late Fees - - 20,200 31,400 31,400 156,000 (5,200) (16,400) -25.7% -52.2%

Total Income : 350,000 345,978 345,978 350,000 - - 4,022 0.0%. : 1.2%
Expense :

5000 - Prograrn Services Expense . : o ) . ‘ .
5001 - Meeting Facilities ’ 10,100. 21,668 21,666 - 21,000 10,900 (666) 1 107.8% -3.1%
5010 - Sequestration . 2,800 2,538 2,536 © 2,800 - v 264 0.0% 10.4%
5013 - ExamSoft ' 12,700 . 19,080 19,090 20,000 7,300 - 810 57.5% 4.8%
5014 - Questions . . 27,400 41,238 41,238 31,000 3,600 - (10,239) 13.1% -24.8%
5015 - Investigations 10,700 8,627 10,352. 11,000 300 648 2.8% , - B3%
5016 - Credit Checks 1,200 1,821 2,185 - 1,300 100 (885) 8.3% -40.5%
5017 - Medical Exam : - - - - oo- - Co.
5020 - Exam Scoring 700 115 115 200 - (500) 85 714% - 73.9%
5025 + Temp Labor/Proctors 7.400 4,000 4,000 - 4,500 (2,900) 500 -38.2% 12.5%
5048 - Court Reporting . 2,800 500 © 800 700 (2,100) 100 -75.0% 16.7%
5064 - MCLE Fees Paid 16 15 15 15 - - 0.0%
5070 - Equipment Rental 11,300 1,750 1,750 2,000 (9,300) 250  -82.3% 14.3%

- 5075 - Food & Beverage o 11,800 .8,586 8,586 9,000 (2,900) 414 . 244% - 4.8% -
5080 - Commitiee Expense 4,200° 2,060 2472 2500  (1,700) - 28 ° -40.5% 1.1%
Totat 5000 - Program Services Expense 103,200 112,005 114,607 - 106,015 2,815 (8,592)  27% -7.5%
5500 - Salaries/Benefits . C ' .
5510 - Salaries/Wages 166,739 150,836 181,003 184,623 - 17,884 3,620 10.7% 2.0%
5605 - Payrolt Taxes’ 20,842 11,089 13,307 © 12,924 (7,918) (383) -38.0% -2.8%
5610 - Health Insurance ’ 13,188 11,532 13,838 15,914 2,726 2,076 20.7% 15.0%
5620 - Health Ins/Medical Reimb - 1,295 1,554 1,554 1,564 - - 0.0%
5630 + Dental Insurance - 1,104 1,325 1,325 1,325 - - 0.0%
5640 - Life & LTD Insurance " - 1,159 1,391 . 1,381 1,391 - - 0.0%
5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions - 14,270 12,187 14,624 18,462 4,192 3,838 29.4% 26.2%
5660 - Training/Development - 2,100. . 40 2,000 2,000 (100) - -4.8% . 0.0%

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits . 217,138 189,242 229,042 238,193 - 21,054 9,151 9.7% 4.0%

7000 - General & Admin ' . ' .

7025 - Office Supplies - 1,500 1,753 2,104 2,400 900 296 60.0% 14.1%
7035 - Postage/Mailing 2,400 2,395 2,874 3,000 600 126 25.0% 4.4%
7040 - Copy/Printing Expense , 5,700 4,119 4,943 5,100 (600) 157 -10.5% 3.2%
7055 - Computer Supplies .- 12 14 - 80 50 36 - 247.2%
7100 - Telephone 100 43 52 100 - 48 0.0% 83.8%
7110 - Publications/Subscriptions - 105 126 150 150 24 - 19.0%
7120 - Membership/Dues - - - 500 500 500 - -
7125 - Per Diems - 862 1,034 500 500 (534) - -51.7%
7130 - Meeting/Convention Travel 6,800 2,640 3,168 . 5,000 (1,800) 1,832 -26.5% 57.8%
7140 - Bankcard Discount Fees ’ 480 - 369 443 1,000. 510 . . 557 104.1% 126.8% . -
7185 - Mileage Reimbursement = - 100 208 251 300 200 49 200.0% 19.6%
7190 - Lease Interest Expense 300 277 332 350 50 18 16.7% " 5.3%
7191 - Lease Sales Tax Expense 100 55 66 65 (35) (1) -35.0% - -1.5%
7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense - © 748 898 1,000 1,000 102 - 11.4%
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8/14/2009

Utah State Bar

2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Admissions

Change Change % Chg % Chg

FrY Actual R
08/09 YTD Projected FfY 09/10 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2003 £/30/2008 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Pro| 08/09 Bgt 08/08 Pro]
Total 7000 + General & Admin 17,490 13,587 16,304 19,515 2,025 3,211 11.6% 19.7%
8000 - Building Overhead
6015 - Janitorial Expense 6,447 825 980 1,000 (5,447) 10
6020 - Heat - 293 352 355 355 4
6025 - Electricity B 704 845 853 853 8
6030 + Water/Sewer - 60 72 73 73 1
6035 - Outside Maintenance - 671 805 813 813 8
6040 - Building Repairs - 151 181 183 183 2
6045 - Bldg Mtnce Contracts - 569 683. . 690 690 7
6050 - Bldg Mtnce Supplies - . 68 82 - B2 : 82 1
8055 + Real Property Taxes ’ - 1,656 1,987 822 822 (1,165)
6060 + Personal Property Taxes - o (34) 60 33 33 (27)
6065 - Bldg Insurance/Fees - 243 - 292 295 .. 295 3
6070 - Bldg Depreciation 5,724 2,660 3,192 3,127 (2,597) (65)
6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation - . 742 890 151 151 (739)
7085 - Equip Depreciation - 1,351 1,621 1,274 1,274 (347)
8000 - Building Overhead - Other - - - - -
Total 8000 - Building Overhead 12,171 9,959 12,052 9,751 (2,420) (2,301) -19.9% -19.1%
Total Expense ) 350,000 324,793 372,005 373,474 23,474 1,469 - 6.7% 0.4%
Net income -~ $ - § 21185 § (26,027) $§  (23,474) § (23,474) $ 2,553 - -9.8%

C:\Documents and Setlingsi8Basset\Deskiop\Copy of 09 10 Budgel Detail.xisCopy of 09 10 Budae! Detail.xlsA Admis



Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Mentoring

Income .
Mentoring Revenue

Total Income

Expense
5000 - Program Services Expense
5001 : Meeting Facilities
5030 - Speaker Fees & Expenses
5075 - Equipment Rental ’
5075 - Food & Beverage

Total 5000 - Program Services Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits
5510 - Salaries/Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes
5610 - Health Insurance
5630 - Dental Insurance
5640 - Life & LTD Insurance
5650

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin
7025 - Office Supplies
7035 - Postage/Mailing
7040 - Copy/Printing Expense
7100 - Telephone :
7105 - Advertising .
7130 - Meeting/Convention Travel
7185 : Mileage Reimbursement

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 - Building Overhead
6015 - Janitorial Expense
6020 Heat -~
6025 - Electricity
6030 - Water/Sewer
6035 - Outside Maintenance
6040 - Building Repairs
6045 + Bldg Mtnce Contracts
6050 - Bldg Mtnce Supplies
8055 + Real Property Taxes
6060 - Personal Property Taxes
8065 - Bldg Insurance/Fees
6070 - Bldg Depreciation
6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
7085 - Equip Depreciation :
8000 - Building Overhead - Other

Total 5000 - Building Overhead
Total Expense
Net [ncome

8/14/2009

Retirement Plan Contributions,

FIY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/08. - YTD Projected F/Y 09/10 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2008 Budget  08/08 Bgt DB8/0S Pro] 08/03 Bgt 08/09 Pro]
$8 - 5 - $ 70,000 $ 70,000 § 70,000 - -
- - - 70,000 70,000 70,000 T . -
$ - 23 32 100 100 68 - 210.6%
. 575 805 600 600 (205) - -25.5%
85 119 600 800 481 T 404.2%
983 1,376 1,000 1,000 (376) - -27.3%
- 1,666 2,332 2,300 2,300 (32) - -1.4%
41,147 57,606 88,758 88,758 31,152 . - 54.1%
2,779 3,891 6,213 6,213 2,322 - 59.7%
1,708 2,391 5,893 5,893 © 3501 o - 146.4%
.. 138 © 193’ 552 . 552 " 359 - 185.7%
.39 55 ° . 5§ 55 - - - 0.0%
2,058 . 2,881 8,876 8,876 5,995 - 208.1%
- 47,869 67,017 110,346 110,346 43,329 - 64.7%
529 741 1,000 1,000 259 - 35.0%
430 602 1,000 1,000 398 - 66.1%
3,425 4,795 5,200 5,200 405 - 8.4%
3 4 5 5 1 - . 18.0%
1,663 2,328 3,000 3,000 672 - 28.9% -
127 178 3,000 3,000 - 2,822 - 1587.3%
a5 133 200 200 67 - 50.4%
- 6,272 8,781 13,405 13,405 4624 - 52.7%
- - - 326 326 326
- - - 114 114 114
- - - 288 288 288
- - - 24 24 24
- - . 280 280 280
- - - 60 60 60
- - - 218 218 218
- . - 29 29’ 29
- - - 267 267 267
- - - 11 11 11
- - - 96 96 96
- - - 1,018 1,016 1,016
- - - 49 49 49
- - - 414 414 414
- - - 3,192 3,192 3,192 - -
- 55,807 78,130 129,243 129,243 51,113 - 65.4%
$ -  §(55807) § (78,130) § (59,243) § (59,243) $ 18,887 - . -24.2%
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Utah State Bar
2008/10 Budget Worksheets
Bar Journal

Income
4061 - Advertising Revenue
4062 - Subscriptions
4072 - Mem Benefits-Royallies-Bar Jnl

Total Income

Expense
5000 - Program Services Expense
5001 - Meeting Facilities
5075 - Food & Beverage
5080 - Committee Expense
5090 - Commission Expense

Total 5000 - Program Services Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits
5510 - Salaries/Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes
5610 - Health Insurance
5620 - Health Ins/Medical Reimb
5630 - Dental Insurance
' 5640 - Life & LTD Insurance
5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin
7025 - Office Supplies
7035 - Postage/Mailing
7040 - Copy/Printing Expense
7045 - internet Service
7100 - Telephone
7140 - Bankcard Discount Fees
7190 - Lease Inlerest Expense
7191 - Lease Sales Tax Expense
7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 - Building Overhead
6015 - Janitorial Expense
6020 - Heat
6025 - Electricity
6030 - Water/Sewer
6035 - Qutside Maintenance
6040 - Building Repairs
6045 - Bldg Mtnce Contracts
6050 - Bidg Mtnce Supplies
6055 + Real Property Taxes
6060 - Personal Properly Taxes
6065 - Bldg Insurance/Fees
6070 - Bldg Depreciation
6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
7065 - Equip Depreciation
8000 - Building Overhead - Other

Total 8000 - Building Overhead

Total Expense
Net Income

!

8/14/2008

FrY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/09 YTD Projected F{Y 09/10 09/10 to 09/10 Bgtto 09/10 to 09/10 Bgt to
Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bat 08/09 Pro] 08/08 Bgt 08/08 Proj
$ 109900 & 80,998 $ 97,198 § 110,000 § 100 % 12,802 0.1% 13.2%
300 345 414 300 - (114) 0.0% -27.5%
3,800 3,706 4,447 3,700 (100) (747).  -2.6% -16.8%
114,000 85,049 102,059 114,000 - 11,941 0.0% 11.7%
- 53 64 100 100 36 - 57.2%
- - 730 876 1,000 1,000 124 - 14.2%
3,200 2,466 2,959 2,500 (700) (459) -21.9% <15.5%
15,800 12,032 14,438 13,359 (2,441) (1,079) -15.4% -7.5%
19,000 15,281 18,337 16,959 (2,041) (1.378) -10.7% C1.5%
21,833 23,112 27,734 28,289 6,456 555 29.6% 2.0%
2,624 1,133 1,360 1,980 (644) 621 -24.5% 45.6%
3,218 2,349 2,819 3,242 24 423 0.7% 15.0%
- 142 170 170 170 - - 0.0%
- 230 276 276 276 - - 0.0%
- 177 212 212 212 - - 0.0%
3,848 2,608 3,130 2,829 (1,019) (301) -26.5% -9.6%
31,523 29,751 35,701 36,999 5,476 1,297 17.4% 3.6%
200 - - 100 - (100) 100 -50.0% -
99,500 19,901 23,881 27,000 (72,500) 3,119 -72.9% 13.1%
23,895 92,005 110,406 120,000 96,105 9,594 402.2% 8.7%
18 S22 50 50 28 - - 131.5%
200 57 68 100 (100) 32 -50.0% 46.2%
100 89 107 100 - 7 0.0% -6.4%
- 18 22 20 20 @ - 7.4%
900 - - (900) - -100.0% -
124,795 112,088 134,506 147,370 22,575 12,864 18.1% 9.6%"
2,071 265 318 321 (1,750) 3
- 94 113 114 114 1
- 226 271 274 274 3
- 19 23 23 23 0
- 2186 259 262 262 3
- 48 58 58 58 L1
- 183 220 222 222 2
- 22 26 27 27 0
- 532 638 264 264 (374)
- (11) 22 11 11 (11)
- 78 94 95 95 1
1,838 854 1,025 1,004 (834) (21)
- 238 286 49 49 (237}
- 434 521 410 410 (111)
3,909 3,198 3.873 3,133 (776) (740) -19.9% -19.1%
179,227 160,318 192,417 204,461 25,234 12,043 14.1% 6.3%
§  (65,227] 5 (75,269) 5 (90,358) § _ (90,461) §  (25,234) § (102  38.7% 0.1%
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Property Management

Income ’ :
4039 - Room Rental - 3rd Parties

4042 Food & Beverage Rev-3rd Parties

4080 - Tenant Rent
4095 - Service income
4100 - In-Kind revenues
. 4104 : In Kind Rev-Facilities & Other
Total 4100 « In-Kind revenues

Total Income

.Expense
5000 - Program Services Expense
5070 - Equipment Rental
5075 Food & Beverage

5078+ Food & Beverage - 3rd Parties

5079 - Soft Drinks - ,
7033+ Operating Meeting Supplies

Total 5000 - Program Services Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits
5510 - Salaries/Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes
5610 - Health Insurance
5620 « Health Ins/Medical Reimb
5630 + Dental Insurance
5640 - Life & LTD Insurance
5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin
7025 - Office Supplies
7035 - Postage/Mailing
7040 - Copy/Printing Expense
7055 - Computer Supplies
7100 - Telephone- .
7140 - Bankcard Discount Fees
7185 - Mileage Reimbursement
7190 - Lease Interest Expense
7191 - Lease Sales Tax Expense
7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin
7090 - InKind expenses .
5084 - In Kind Exp-Facilities & other

Total 7080 - In Kind expenses

8000 - Building Overhead
6015 - Janitorial Expense
6020 ' Heat '
6025 - Electricity
6030 - Water/Sewer
6035 - Outside Maintenance
6040 - Building Repairs
6045 : Bidg.Mtnce Contracts
6050 - Bldg Mtnce Supplies
6055 - Real Property Taxes
8060 - Personal Property Taxes

FIY Actual Change Change % Chg
08/09 YTD - Projected F/Y 090 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto 08/10to 08/10 Bgtto
Budget ©  4/30/2009° 6/30/2009- Budget  08/03 Bgt 08/08 Pro] 08/09 Bat 08/09 Pro]
$ 37,500 $ 30,157 § 36,188 § 35000 $ (2500) § .(1,188)  -6.7% -3,3%
110,500 119,967 143996 ' 146,800 36,400 2,904  32.9% 2.0%
49,000 41,861 50,233 50,000 1,000 (233) 2,0% -0.5%
14,200 10,975 13,170 13,000 (1,200) (170)  -8.5% 1.3%
38,800 45,609 54,731 55,000 16,200 269 41.8% 0.5%
38,800 45,609 54,731 55,000 16,200 269  41.8% 0.5%
250,000 248,599 208,310 289,900 49,900 1581 200% 0.5%
2200 - 6178 7,414 8,000 5800 586  263.6%  7.9%
21,186 25,423 16,000 16,000 (9,423) - -37.1%
- 73,900 73,914 88,697 100,000 . . 26,100 - 11,303  35.3% 12,7%.
" 5,800 7,884 9,461 9,500 - 2,700 39 | 39.7% - 0.4%
15,500 14,239 17,087 17,000 1,500 (87) 9.7% -0.5%
98,400 123,401 148,081 150,500 52,100 2419  52.9% 1.6%
73,100 68,686 82,423 ' 84,072 10,972 1,648 15.0% 2.0%
9,137 5,875 7,050 5,885 (3,252) (1,165) ' -35.6% -16.5%
12,906 - 9,396 11,275 12,966 60 1,691 0.5% 15.0%
- 473 568 568 568 - - 0.0%
- 920 1,104 1,104 1,104 - - 0.0%
- 846 775 775 775 . - 0.0%
6,890 5,939 7,127 8,407 1,517 1,280 22.0% . 18.0%
102,033 91,935 - 110,322 113,777 11,744 3,455_ . .11.5% 31%
500" T 71 853 900 400 47 80.0% 5.5%
(100) - 22 26 50 150 24 -150.0% 89.4%
. 95 114 100 100 (14) - -12.3%
42 50 100 100 50 - 98.4%
. 7 8 . (8 - -100.0%
. 30 36 50 . 50 14 - 38.9%
5,600 © 6,463 7,756 8,000 . 2,400 244 - 42.9% 3.2%
2,100 1,287 1,544 1,500 (600) (44)  -28.6% -2.9%
100 (363) (438y 100 - 536 0.0%  -123.0%
8,200 8,294 9,953 10,800 2,600 847 3% - B.5%
17,800 45800 54,731 55,000 37,100 269 207.3% ' 0.5%
17,900 45,609 54,731 55,000 37,100 260 207.3% 0.5%
" 150,243 19,222 23,066 23,207  (126,946) 231
. 6,839 8,207 8,289 8,289 82
. 16,396 19,675 19,872 19,872 197
- 1,396 1,675 1,692 1,692 17
. 15,680 18,816 19,004 19,004 188
- 3,513 4,216 4,258 4,258 42
. 13258 15910 16,069 16,069 159
- 1,644 1,973 1,993 1,993 20
- 38,586 46,303 18,888 18,888 (27.415)
- (799) 1,141 756 756 (385)
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8/14/2009

Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Property Management

Fry © Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/09 YTD Projected  F/Y 09/10 09/10to 09/10Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgt to
Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Pro| 08/08 Bgt 08/09 Proj
6065 + Bldg Insurance/Fees - 5,671 6,805 6,873 6,873 68
6070 « Bldg Depreciation 133,395 61,992 74,390 71,846 (61,549) (2,544)
6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation - 17,282 20,738 3,471 3,471 (17,267)
7065 - Equip Depreciation - 31,475 37,770 29,265 29,285 (8,505)
8000 - Building Overhead - Other - - - - -
Total 8000 - Building Overhead 283,638 232,155 280,686 225,572 (58,066) (55,114) -20.5% -19.6%
Total Expense 510,171 501,394 603,773 555,649 45,478 (48,124) 8.9% -8.0%
Net Income $(260,171) $ (252,795) § (305,454) §(255,749) § 4,422 % 48,705 -1.7% -16.3%
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Office of Professional Conduct

Income
4035 - Ethics School Revenue

Total income

Expense .

5000 - Program Services Expense
5001 - Meeting Facllities-
5040 - Witnesss & Hearirig Expense
5041 - Process Serving
5046 + Court Reporting
5050 - Reimbursement - Legal Costs
5063 - Special Event Expense
5070 - Equipment Rental
5075 - Food & Beverage
5080 - Committee Expense
5085 + Misc. Program Expense

“Total 5000 - Program Servicgs Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits
5510 - Salaries/Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes -
5610 - Health insurance .
5620 - Health Ins/Medical Reimb
5630 * Dental Insurance
5640 - Life & LTD Insurance
5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

77000 - General & Admin-

7025 - Office Supplies
7035 - Postage/Mailing
-7040 - Copy/Printing Expense
7050 - Computer Maintenance
7055+ Computer Supplies
7100 - Telephone
7106 - Public Notification
7110 - Publications/Subseriptions
7120 - Membership/Dues
7125 - Per Diems
7130 - Meeting/Convention Travel °
7150 - E&Q/Off & Dir Insurance
7185 - Mileage Reimbursement
7190 - Lease Interest Expense -
7191 - Lease Sales Tax Expense

. 7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 - Building Overhead
6015 - Janitorial Expense
6020 - Heat -
6025 - Electricity
6030 - Water/Sewer
6035 - Qutside Mainienance
6040 - Building Repairs ’
6045 - Bldg Mince Confracts
6050 - Bldg Mince Supplies
6055 - Real Property Taxes
6060 - Personal Property Taxes

% Chg

8/14/2009

% Chg

08/10 Bgtto 08/10to 08/10 Bgtto
08/0% Bgt 08/08 Pro] 08/08 Bat 08/08 Pro

c;\Documents and Setiings\BBasseltiDesklop\Copy of 08 10 Budget Detail.xisCopy of 09 10 Budget Detail.xls7 OPC

FIY Actual Change =~ Change
08/09° YTD Projected  F/Y09/10  09/10 to.
- Budget 4/30/2009 - £/30/2008 .- Buddet

3500 $ 2,386 $ 4772 $ 3,500 §$ - %5 (1,272
3,500 2,386 4,772 3,500 - (1,272)
. - 53 64 100 100 36
2,421 89 107 200 (1,921) 93
536 647 776 900 364 124

270 - - - (270) -
(3,000) (3,600) (2,700) (2,700) 800
180 216 200 200 (16)
600 50 60 - 100 (500) 40
102 254 305 400 298 g5
6,007 2,831 3,397 3,200 (2,807) (187)
- 502 602 700 700 98
9,636 1,606 1,927 3,100 (6,536) 1,173
602,095 505,849 607,019 618,159 17,084 12,140
75,262 35,704 42,845 43,341 (31,921) 496 -
69,313 '43,524 52,229 60,063 (9,250) 7,834

- 2,585 3,102 3,102 3,102 -

. " 4,520 5,424 5,424 5,424 -

. 4,680 5,616 5,616 5,618 -
47,351 44,015 52,818 61,918 14,565 9,098
794,021 640,877 768,052 798,621 4,600 29,569

6,500 5,708 6,850 7,000 500 150
7,300 6,445 7,734 7,300 - (434)
12,700 11,944 14,333 13,000 300 (1,333)

100 3,275 - 3,930 4,400 4,300 470

- 143 172 " - 200 200 28

300 - - 300 - 300
. 2,800 484 557 2,000 (900) 1,443

4,600 4,819 5,783 5,500 900 (283)
1,800 " 850 1,020 2,000 100 . 980 -

700 312 374 500 {200) 126
14,100 9,198 - 11,038 11,000 (3,100) (38)

- 16,967 20,360 | 21,000 21,000 . 640

400 860 1,152 .1,300 900 148

1,500 1,667 2,000 2,000 500 (0)

600 332 398 . 400 (200) 2
24,000 3,023 3628 5,000,  (15,000) 1,372
77,600 66,107 79,328 82,900 5,300 3,572
38,755 4,858 5,850 6,009 (32,746) 59

- 1,764 2,117 2,138 2,138 21

- 4,229 5,075 5,126 5,126 51

- 360 432" 436 436 4

- 4,034 4,841 4,889 4,888 48

- 906 1,087 1,098 1,098 11

- 3,420 4,104 4,145 4,145 41

- 411 493 498 ° 498 5

- 9,953 11,944 4,941 4,841 (7,003)

. (206) 680 198 198 (482)

©0.0%

0.0%

-90.6%
67.9%
-100.0%
-83.3%
292.2%
-46.7%

-67.8%

2,8%
-42.4%
-13.3%

30.8%

0.6%

7.7%
0.0%
2.4%
4300.0%
0.0%
-31.0%
19.6%
5.3%
-28.6%
-22.0%
225.0%
33.3%
-33.3%
79.2%

6.8%

-26.7%

-26.7%

57.2%
87.3%
15.9%
-25.0%
7.4%
66.7%
31.2%
-5.8% .
16.2%

60.9%

2.0%
1.2%
15.0% -
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

17.2%

3.8%:

2.2%
5:6%
-9.3%
12.0%
16.6%

259.2%
-4.9%
96.1%
33.5%
-0.3%

3.1%
12.8%
0.0%
0.4%
37.8%

4.5%



Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Office of Professional Conduct

Bidg Insurance/Fees
6070 - Bidg Depreciation

6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
7065 + Equip Depreciation

8000 - Building Overhead - Other

6065 -

Total 8000 - Building Overhead

Total Expense
Net Income

8/14/2009

FrY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/08 YTD Projected Ffy 09/10 09/10tc  09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10Bgt to
Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj 08/09 Bat 08/09 Pro
- 1,463 1,756 . 1,773 1,773 18
34,409 15,991 19,189 18,795 (15,614) (394)
- 4,458 5,350 908 908 (4,442)
- 8,119 9,743 7,656 7,656 (2,087)
73,164 59,860 72,759 58,611 (14,553) (14,149) -19.9% -18.4%
954,421 768,450 923,066 943,232 (11,189) 20,165 -1.2% 2.2%
$ 14,189 § (21,437) -1.2% 2.3%

% {950,921) § (766,064) $ (918,294) §  (939,732)
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Computer/MIS

income .
4031 - Enhanced Web Revenue
4061 - Advertising Revenue
" 4095 - Service income

Total Income

Expense §
5000 - Program Services Expense -
5070 - Equipment Rental
5075 : Food & Beverage

Total 5000 - Program Services Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits
‘5510 + Salaries/Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes
5610 - Health Insurance
5620 - Health ins/Medical Reimb
5630 - Dental insurance '
5640 - Life & LTD Insurance

5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions

5660 * Training/Development
Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 « General & Admin

% Chg

8/14/2009

% Chg

09/40to 09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgt to

08/09 Bgt 08/09 Prof 08/09 Bat 08/08 Proj

7025 -
7040 -
7045 -
7050 -
7055 -
7100 -
7110-
7120
7125+
7130
7190 -
7191 -
7195

Office Supplies
Copy/Printing Expense
Internet Service

Computer Maintenance
Computer Supplies
Telephone
Publications/Subscriptions
Membership/Dues

Per Diems
Meeting/Convention Travel
Lease Interest Expense
Lease Sales Tax Expense
Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 : Building Overhead

6015+
6020 -
6025 -
6030 -
6035 -
6040+
6045 -
6050 -
6055 -
6060
6065 -
6070 -
6075 -
7065 -

Janitorial Expense

Heat

Electricity

Water/Sewer

Outside Maintenance
Building Repairs

Bldg Mtnce Confracts
Bidg Mtnce Supplies
Real Property Taxes
Personal Property Taxes
Bidg Insurance/Fees
Bldg Depreciation
Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
Equip Depreciation

Total 8000 - Building Overhead

FrY Actual Change Change
08/09 ©  YTD-  Projected F/Y 09/10
Budget . 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget
$ 5500 % 1320 $§ 1,584 $ 1,500 $ (4,000) $ (84)
- 1,138 1,366 1,500 1,500 - 134
- 2,000 2,400 2,000 2,000 " (400)
5,500 4,458 5,350 5,000 (500) (350) -
250 300 350 350 50
22 26 50 50 24
- 272 326 400 400 74
71,189 74,080 88,896 90,674 19,485 1,778
8,899 4,814" 5,777 6,347 (2,552) 570
13,800 9,396 11,275 . . 12,966 (834) - 1,681
. 79 95 95 95 -
. 966 1,159 © . 1,159 1,159 -
7,488 930 1,116 1,116 (6,372) .
7,671 9,205 9,067 8,067 (138)
26 31 - (31)
101,376 97,062 117,554 121,425 20,049 3,871
-. 69 83 100 100 - 17
100 - . ) . {100) -
9,500 7477 - 8612 . 9,000 - - (500) 388
10,200, - . 5000 . (5,200) 5,000
27,600 11,593 13,812 15,000~ (12,600) 1,088
1,000 268 322 500 . (500). - 178
. 252 302 400- 400 98
. 320 384 500 500 118
2,200 3,056 . 3,667 3,000 800 {667)
200 181 217 200 - “7n
100 36 43 50 (50) 7
50,900 22,952 27,542 33,750 (17,150) 6,208
4212 539 647 653 (3,559) 6
- 192 230 233 233 2
- 460 552 558 558 6
- 39 47 47 47 0
- 438 526 531 531 5
- 98 118 118 119 1
- 372 448 451 451 4
- 45 54 55 55 o
- 1,082 1,298 537 537 (761)
- (22) 159 - 22 22 (137)
- 159 191 . 193 193 2
3,740 1,738 2,086 2,043 (1,697) (43)
- 485 582 99 89 (483)
- 882 1,058 932 932 (126)
7,952 6,507 7,993 6,472 (1,480) (1,522)
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“12.71%

9.1%

19.8%

~100.0%
-5.3%
-51.0%
-45.7%
-50.0%

36.4%

0.0% -
-50.0%

-33.7%

-18.6%

-5.3%
9.8%
-16.7%

-6.5%

16.7%
89.4%

22.7%

2.0%
9.9%
15.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
-1.5%
-100.0%

3,3%

20.8%
4.5%

. -71.8%
55.5%

32.3%
30.2%
-18.2%
-7.9%
15.7%

22.5%

-19.0%



8/14/2009

Utah State Bar

2009/10 Budget Works heets

Computer/MIS

Change Change % Chg % Chg

FrY Actual
08/09 YTD Projected F/Y 09/10 09M0to 09/10Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget. 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj 08/09 Bgt 08/08 Proj
Total Expense 160,228 127,693 153,415 162,047 1,819 - 8,631 1.1% 5.6%
Net Income $(154,728) § (123,235) § (148,065) § (157,047) $§ (2,319) §  (8,981) 1.5% 6.1%
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Utah State Bar
" 2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Member Benefits
FIY Actual .~ Change Change
" 08/09 YTD: Projected. F/Y 09/10 09/10to ©09/10 Bgt to
Budget  4/30/2009 " 6/30/2008 : Budget 08/09 Baf 08/08 Pro
income ] . -
4071 - Mem Benefits -.Lexis $ 3000 $ 2835 $ 3402 § 3,000 $ - 8 (402)
4072 - Mem Benefits-Royalties-Bar Jnl 1,000 928 1,114 1,000 - - (114)
4073 - MBNA Royalties .. 20,000 19,615 23,538 20,000 - (3,538)
4074 - LegalMalch Royalties 1,000 2,635 3,162 1,000 - (2,162)
4075 - Marsh Royalties _ 10,000 3,032 3,638 10,000 - 6,362
40__ - E-Fifing - - Co- - - -
Total Income 35,000 29,045 34,854 35,000 - 146
Expense . -
5000 - Program Services Expense .
. 5001 - Meeting Facilities - 44 53 80 60 .7
5047 - Casemaker 60,000 44,928 59,904 60,000 - 96
5075 - Food & Beverage - 126 151 . 200 200 49
5080 - Committee Expense - 594 713 800 BOO 87
5098 - LHL Support 25000 -~ 32,230 38,676 27,230 2,230 (11,4486)
5099 - Blomquist Hale 110,000 . 93,539 112,247 81,500 (28,500) (30,747)
Total 5000 - Program Services Expense 195,000 171,461 211,744 169,780 (25,210) (41,854)
5500 - Salaries/Benefits T ‘ ,
5510 - Salaries/Wages 47,126 10,355 12,426 12,675 (34,451) 249
5605 - Payroll Taxes 5,891 638 | 767 8,872 © 2,981 8,105
5610 - Health Insurance 2,111 - - - 2,111) -
5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions 1,652 253 304 1,267 (385). 964
Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits 56,780 11,247 13,496 22,814 (33,966) 9,318
7000 - General & Admin =~
" 7025 - Office Supplies - 1 13 50 50 37
7035 - Postage/Mailing 400 - - (400) -
7040 - Copy/Printing Expense 400 133" 160 400 Col 240
7130 - Meeting/Convention Travel 300 - - (300) -
7190 - Lease Interest Expense - 49 59 - 60 60 1
7191 - Lease Sales Tax Expense - 10 12 15 15 3
Total 7000 - General & Admin 1,100 203 244 525 (575) 281
8000 - Building Overhead
' 6015 « Janitorial Expense 235 145 174 176 {59) 2
6020 - Heat - 51 61 62 62 1
6025 - Electricity - 123 148 149 149 1
6030 - Water/Sewer - 1" 13 13 13 0
6035 - Qutside Maintenance - 118 142 143 143 1
6040 - Building Repairs - 26 31 32 32 0
6045 - Bldg Mince Contracts - 100 120 121 121 1
6050 - Bldg Mtnce Supplies - 12 14 15 15 0
8055 - Real Property Taxes - 290 348 144 144 (204)
6060 - Personal Property Taxes . (6) 10 6 6 )
6065 - Bidg Insurance/Fees - 43 52 52 52 1
6070 - Bidg Depreciation 208 466 559 548 339 (11)
6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation - 130 156 27 27 (128)
7065 - Equip Depreciation - 237 284 223 223 ®1)
8000 * Building Overhead - Other - - - - -
Total 8000 - Building Overhead 444 1,748 2,112 1,710 1,268 (402)
Total Expense 253,324 184,857 227,596 194,838 (58,485) (32,757)
Net Income $ (218,324) § (155,612) 32,903

$ (192,742) § (159,839) § 58,485 §
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8/14/2008

%Chg  %Chg
09/10to 09/10 Bgt to
08109 Bgt  08/09 Pro
0.0% 11.8%
0.0% -10.2%
0.0% -15.0%
0.0% -68.4%
0.0%  174.8%
0.0% 0.4%
- 13.6%
0.0% 0.2%
i 32.3%
. 12.2%
8.9% -29.6%
-25.9% -27.4%
-12.9% -19.8%
73.1% 2.0%
50.6%  1057.0%
1000% -
-23.3%  317.5%
59.8% 69.0%
- 278.8%
-100.0% -
0.0%  150.6%
-100:0% .
. 2.0%
. 25.0%
523%  1152%
285.2% - -19.0%
-23.1% -14.4%
-26.8%

7.1%



Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

General Counsel

Expense
5000 - Program Services Expense

5075 - Food & Beverage

Total 5000 : Program Services Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits
5510 - Salaries/Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes
5610 - Health insurance
5620 - Health Ins/Medical Reimb
5630 - Dental Insurance
5640 - Life & LTD Insurance

5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin
7025 - Office Supplies
7035 - Postage/Mailing
7040 - Copy/Printing Expense
7110 - Publications/Subscriptions
7120 - Membership/Dues
7125 - Per Diems
7130 - Meeting/Convention Travel
7150 - E&O/Off & DirInsurance
7176 - Bar Litigation
7177 - UPL
7185 - Mileage Reimbursement
7190 - Lease Interest Expense
7191 - Lease Sales Tax Expense
7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 - Building Overhead
6015 - Janitorial Expense
6020 - Heat
6025 - Electricity’
6030 - Water/Sewer’
6035 - Outside Maintenance
6040 - Building Repairs
6045 - Bldg Mtnce Contracts
6050 - Bldg Mtnce Supplies
6055 - Real Property Taxes
6060 - Personal Property Taxes
8065 - Bldg Insurance/Fees
6070 - Bldg Depreciation
6075 - Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
7085 - Equip Depreciation
8000 - Building Overhead - Other

Tolal 8000 - Building Overhead

Total Expense
Net income

8/14/2009

FrY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/09 YTD Projected F/Y09/10 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto 08/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget  4/30/2008 6/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj 08/08 Bqt 08/08 Proj

25 § 30 § 50 § 50 § 20 - 66.7%
- 25 30 50 50 20 - 66.7%

145,758 121,368 145642 148,554 2,796 2,913 1.9% 2.0%

18,220 8,675 10,410 10,399 (7,821) (11)  -42.9% 0.1%

13,342 9,396 11,275 12,966 (378) 1,691 -2.8% 15.0%

- - 538 646 646 646 - - 0.0%
- 920 1,104 1,104 1,104 - . 0.0%
- 1,167 1,400 1,400 1,400 - - 0.0%

15,099 12,421 14,905 . 14,855 (244) (50) -1.6% 0.2%

182,419 154,485 185,382 189,925 (2,494) 4,543 -1.3% 2.5%
200 173 208 300 100 92 50.0% 44.5%
100 106 127 150 50 23 50.0% 17.9%
500 483 580 700 200 120 40.0% 20.8%
700 649 779 " 400 (300) (379)  -42.9% -48.6%
100 15 18 500 400 482  400.0% 2677.8%

: 117 140 200 200 60 - 42.5%
2,200 1,455 1,746 . 2,000 (200) 254 9.1% 14,5%
3,304 4,073 4,100 4,100 27 - 0.7%

52,923 63,508 30,000 30,000 (33,508) - - -52.8%

6,100 8,694 10,433 10,000 3,900 (433)  63.8% -4.1%
_ 167 200 300 300 100 - 49.7%
300 277 332 350 50 18 16.7% 5.3%
100 55 66 65 (35) (1) -25.0% -1.5%

2,800 23 28 50 (2,750) 22 -98.2% 81.2%
13,100 68,531 82,237 49,115 36,015 (33,122)  274.9% -40.3%

6,447 825 990 1,000 (5,447) 10  -B4.5%

- 293 352 355 . 355 4 -
- 704 845 853 853 8 -
- 60 72 73 73 1 -
- 671 805 813 813 8 -
- 151 181 183 183 S 2 -
- 569 683 690 690 7 -
- 68 82 82 82 - 1 -
- 1,656 1,987 822 822 (1,165) -
- (34) 60 33 33 (27) -
- 243 292 295 295 3 -
5,725 2,660 3,192 3,127 (2,598) (65)  -45.4%
- 742 890 151 151 (739) -
- 1,351 1,621 1,274 1,274 (347) -

12,172 9,959 12,052 9,751 (2.421) (2,301) -19.9% -19.1%

217,691 233,000 279,701 248,841 31,150 (30,860)  14.3% -11.0%
$ (217,691) §(233,000) §$ (279,701) 5 (248,841) § (31,150) § 30,860 14,3% -11.0%
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Utah State Bar
2008/10 Budget Worksheets
Committtees

Expense

5000 - Program Services Expense

5001 -
5061 -
5062 -
5067 -
5070 -
5075 -
5080 -
5090 -
+ Women Lawyers of Utah

5095 -
5097 -

5091

Total 5000 : Program Services Expense

Meeting Facilities
LRE - Bar Support
Law Day -

Law Day Run
Equipment Rental
Food & Beverage
Committee Expense
Commission Expense

Wills for Heroes
Young Lawyers Support

5500 - Salaries/Benefits

5510 -
5605 -
5610 -
5830 -
. 5640 -
5650 -

Salaries/WWages

-Payroll Taxes

Health Insurance

Dental insurance

Life & LTD Insurance
Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Beneflts

7000 - General & Admin

7025 -
7035 -
7040 -
7190 -
7181 -
7185 -

Office Supplies
Postage/Mailing
Copy/Printing Expense
Lease Interest Expense- ;|
Lease Sales Tax Expense
Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 - Buflding d\erhead

6015

7065

8000 *

- Janitorial Expense
6020 -
6025 -
6030 -
6035 -
6040
6045 -
6050"
6055 -
6060 -
6065 -
6070 +
6075 -
- Equip Depreciation

Heat

Electricity }
Water/Sewer -

Outside Maintenance
Building Repairs

Bidg Mtnce Contracts
Bldg Mince Supplies
Real Property Taxes
Personal Property Taxes
Bidg Insurance/Fees
Bidg Depreciation
Furn/Fixtures Depreciation -

Building Overhead ~ Other

Tofal 8060 - Building Overhead
Total Expense

.Net Income

FrY
08/08

Actual
YTD

Projected

Budget  4/30/2008  6/30/2009

FIY 09/10 .
Budget 08/08 Bat  08/09 Pro| 08/08 Bqgt

Change

Change

% Chg

8/14/2009

% Chg

08/10to -08/10Bgtto 09/10to 09/10Bgtto

156

-16.7%

. -22.2%

0.0%
-100.0%
-9.1%
-48,9%
-100.0%

0.0%

-39.3%

-5.7%.

-47.2%

6.3%

19.1%

-5.5%

133.3%

T-12.5%
0.0%

~100.0%

16.1%

-19.8%
-31.4%

1,200 704 $ 845 § 1,000 $  (200) $
45,000 45,000 45000 35,000 {10,000) (10,000)
2,000 - (300) - 2000 - 2,000
14,004  (20,774) - (14,004) - -
1,100 = 570 684 1,000 {100) 316
13,700 4,569 5,483 7,000 (6,700) 1,517 .
- 1,034 1,241 1,500 1,500 258
20,000 - - - (20,000) -
- 2,604 3,125 - - (3,125)
- 1,240 1,488 1,500 1,500 12
25,000 30,000 30,000 25,000 - (5,000)
122,004 64,647 87,865 74,000 (48,004) (13,865)
24,816 19,118 . 22,942 23,400 (1,416) 458
3,102 1,345 1,614 1,638 (1,464) 24
3,049 2,349 2,819 3,242 193 . 423
- 230 276 276 278 .
- 177 . 212 212 212 -
1,964 690 828 2,340 a76 1,512 -
32,931 23,809 28,691 31,109 (1,822) 2,418
- 11 13 100 100 87
300 548 658 700 400 42
800 . 554 " 865 700 (100)" - 38
©.100 0 - 90 108 100 S () S
- .18 22 25 25" © 3
200 - - (200) -
1,400 1,221 1,465 1,625 225 160
2,094 268 322 325 (1,769) 3
- 95 114 115 - 115 1
- 229 275 278 278 3
- 19 23 23 23 0
- 218 262 264 264 3
- 49 59 59 59 1
- 185 222 224 224 2
- 22 26 27 27 0
- 538 646 267 267 (379)
- (11) 33 1 11 (22)
- 79 95 96 96 1
1,859 864 1,037 1,016 (843) 21)
- 241 289 49 49 (240)
- 439 527 414 414 (113)
3,953 3,235 3,828 3,168 (785) (760)
160,288 93012 . 121,949 109,902 50,386 12,047

$ (160,288) § (93,012) § (121,049) § (109,902) § 50,386 $ 12,047

C\Documents-and Set(ings\BBassen\Desklop\Copy of 09 10 Budget Dgtall.xIanpy of 09 10 Budget Defail.xis8 Cmiee

. -31.4%

08/09 Prof

18.4%
-22.:2%
46.2%

- 21.7%
20.9%

. -100.0%
0.8%
-16.7%

-15.8%

2.0%
1.5%
15.0%
0.0%
0.0%
182.6%

- 8.4%

657.6%
6.4%
5.3%

~7.4%
15.7%

10.9%

~19.3%
-8.9%
-9.9%



Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Public Education

Expense

5000 - Program Services Expense

7115

- Public Relations

Total 5000 - Program Services Expense

5500 - Salaries/Benefits

5510 -
5605 -
5650 -

Salaries/Wages
Payroll Taxes
Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin

7025

7035 -
- Copy/Printing Expense
- Computer Maintenance

7040
7050

7086 -
7100 -

7130 -
- Mileage Reimbursement

7188

+ Office Supplies

Postage/Mailing

Fax Equip & Supplies
Telephone
Meeting/Convention Travel

Total 7000 + General & Admin
Total Expense

Net income

8/14/2009

FrY Actual Change Change v% Chg % Chg

08/09 YTD Projected FrY 08/10 09/10 to 09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgt to
Budget 4/30/2009  6/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bat 08/08 Proj 08/09 Bgt 08/038 Proj

$ 11,130 § 7,633 § 9,040 § 9,500 § (1,630) % 460 -14.6% 5.1%
11,130 7,533 9,040 9,500 (1,630) 460 . -14.6% 5.1%
52,298 40,528 48,635 49,607 (2,691) 973 -5.1% 2.0%
6’537, 3,016 3,619 3,473 (3.084) (147) = -46.9% -4.1%
71 85 4,861 4,961 4,876 - 5722.5%
58,835 43,616 52,338 58,041 (794) 5,702 -1.3% 10.9%
400 26 31 100 (300) 69 -75.0% 220.5%
2,100 184 221 500 (1,600) 279 -76.2% 126.4%
- 2 2 . - (2) - -100.0%

300 - - 300 - 300 0.0% -
- 46 55 100 100 45 - 81.2%
2,200 1,285 1,542 1,500 (700) (42) -31.8% 27%

. 500 - - 500 - 500 0.0% -
100 66 79 100 - 21 0.0% 26.3%
5,600 1,608 1,931 3,100 (2,500) 1,169 -44.6% 60.5%
75,565 52,758 63,310 70,641 (4,924) 7,331 -6.5% 11.6%
$ (75,565) § (52,758) § (63,310) §  (70,641) § 4,924 % (7,331) -6.5% 11.6%
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Legislative

Expense
5000 - Program Services Expense
5055 - Legislative Expense

Total 5000 « Program Sérvii;es Expense )

5500 - Salaries/Bensfits
5510 - Salaries/\Wages
5605 - Payroll Taxes
5610 - Health Insurance
5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 Gen‘eral & Admin .
7130 - Meeting/Convention Travel
7170 - Lobbying Rebates

Total 7000 - General & Admin
Total Expense « = -
Net income

8/14/2008

% Chg

ENY Actual Change Change % Chg

08/08 YTD  Projected - F/Y09/10 . -.09M0to  09/10Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto

Budget  4/30/2000 §/30/2009 " Budget . 08/09 Bat  08/08 Pro| 0B/0S Bat 08/09 Pro
25,000 20,370 § 22,000 $ - 25000 § - 3 30000  0.0% 13.6%
25,000 20,370 . 22,000 25,000 s 3,000 0.0% 13.6%
7,154 8644 10,000 10,200 3,046 200 42.6% 2.0%
894 379 500 714 (180) 214 . -20.1% 42.8%

386 - - (386) - -100.0% -
302 341 500 1,020 718 520 237.7% 104.0%
8,736 9,364 11,000 11,934 3,198 934 366%  B.5%
425 500 500 . 800 100 - - 20.0%
53 100 200 200 . 100 100.0%
" 488 500 800 800 200 © - . 33.3%
33,736 30,222 33,600 37,734 3,998 . 4134 11.9% 12.3%
§  (35,736] § (30,222) § (33,6000 §__ (37,734) § _ (3,998) § (4,134  11.9% 12.3%
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Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets

Pro Bono

Expense

5000 - Program Services Expense

5001
5075

Total 5000 - Program Services Expense

- Meeting Facilities
- Food & Beverage

5500 - Salaries/Benefits

.5510
5605
5610
5650

- Salaries/Wages
- Payroll Taxes
- Heaith Insurance

- Retirement Plan Contributions

Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin

7025 -
7035 -
7040 -

7100

7180 -
7191 -

7195

Office Supplies
Postage/Mailing
Copy/Printing Expense

+ Telephone

Lease interest Expense
Lease Sales Tax Expense
- Other Gen & Adm Expense

Total 7000 - General & Admin

8000 * Building Overhead

6015 -
6020 -
6025 -

6030

6035 -
6040 -

6045

6050 -
6055 -
6060 *
6065 -

6070

6075 -
7065 -

8000

Janitorial Expense

Heat

Electricity

- Water/Sewer

Outside Maintenance
Building Repairs

- Bldg Mtnce Contracts
Bidg Mtnce Supplies

Real Property Taxes
Personal Property Taxes
Bidg Insurance/Fees

- Bldg Depreciation
Furn/Fixtures Depreciation
Equip Depreciation

- Building Overhead - Other

Total 8000 - Building Overhead
Total Expense

Net income

8/14/2009

FIY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/09 YTD Projected F/Y 09/10 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto 09/10 to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2009 8/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/08 Pro] 08/03 Bgt 08/09 Proj
- 53 % 74 § 100 $ 100 $ 26 - 34.8%
370 91 127 150 (220) 23 -59.5% 17.7%
370 144 202 250 (120) 48 -32.4% 23.8%
22,497 11,383 15,836 16,255 (6,242) 319 -27.7% 20% °
2,812 1,030 1,442 1,138 (1,674) (304) -59.5% -21.1%
5,757 - - - (5,757) - -100.0% =
3,022 812 1,137 1,625 (1,397) 488 -46.2% 43.0%
34,088 13,225 18,515 19,018 (15,070) 503 -44,2% 2.7%
50 77 108 50 - (58) 0.0% -53.6%
50 33 46 50 - 4 0.0% 8.2%
50 193 270 300 250 30 500.0% 11.0%
10 - - ) © (10} - -100.0% -
140 150 210 240 100 30 71.4% 14.3%
50 30 42 50 - 8 0.0% 19.0%
- 158 ] 221 300 300 79 - 35.6%
350 641 897 990 640 93 182.9% 10.4%
3,483 446 624 631 (2,852) 6
- 159 223 225 225 2
- 380 532 537 537 . 5.
- 32 45 45 45 . 0
- 362 507 512 512 5
- 81 113 115 115 1
- 307 430 434 434 4
- 37 52 52 52 1
- 894 1,252 444 444 (808)
- “(19) 44 18 18 (26)
- 131 183 185 185 2
3,002 1,437 2,012 1,689 (1,403) (323)
- " 401 561 82 82 (479}
- 730 1,022 688 688 (334)
6,575 5,378 7,600 5,657 (918) (1,943) -14.0% -25.6%
41,383 19,388 27.214 25915 (15.468) (1,298) -37.4% -4.8%
% (41,383) $(19,388) § (27,214) § (25,915) § 15,468 $§ 1,299  -37.4% -4.8%
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8/14/2009

Utah State Bar
2009/10 Budget Worksheets
Tuesday Night Bar

FIY Actual Change Change % Chg % Chg
08/08 YTD -. Projected  F/Y 08/10 08/10 to 09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 08/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2008  §£/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bat 08/08 Pro] 08/0% Bat 08/09 Pro
Expense '
5000 - Program Services Expense . :

5075 - Food & Beverage L 1435 1,722 . 1,800 1,800 78 - 4.5%
Total 5000 - Program Services'Expenée - 1,435 1,722 1,800 1,800 78 - ’ 4.5%
5500 - Salaries/Benefits » . ‘ S

5510 - Salaries/Wages - 5,348 4,801 5,761 5,876 528 115 9.9% 2,0%

5605 - Payroli Taxes 669 381 457 411 (258) (46) -38.5% -10.0%

5610 - Health Insurance 334 - - - (334) - -100.0% -

5650 - Retirement Plan Contributions 262 18 22 588 326 566 124.3% 2620.6%
Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits ’ : 6,613 5,200 6,240 6,875 262 '835 4.0% . 10,2%>
7000 : General & Admin - : ’ : Co

7025 - Office Supplies ) - 68 83 100 100 17 - 20.8%

7035 - Postage/Mailing . - - B - . - - - -

7040 - Copy/Printing Expense © - 2,800 314 377 500 . (2,300) . 123 -821% 32.7%

7110 - Publications/Subscriptions - 340 408 400 - 400 ®. - -2.0%

7195 - Other Gen & Adm Expense - - - : - - . .
Total 7000 - General & Admin 2,800 723 868 1,000 (1,800) 132 -643% - .- 15.2%

Total Expense ’ C 9,413 7,358 8,830 9,678 282 845 . 2.8%- 9.6%

Net Income : $ (8413) § (7,368) $ (8,830) § {9,675) § (262) $ (845) = 2.8% 5.6%
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8/14/2008

Utah State Bar
! 2009/10 Budget Worksheets
ABA Delegates
FrY Actual Change Change % Chg - % Chg
08/09 YTD Projected F/Y 08/10 09/10to 09/10Bgtto 08/10to 08/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2009 6/30/2009 Budget 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj 08/09 Bgt 08/09 Proj

Expense
5000 - Program Services Expense
5820 - ABA Annual Delegate 9,000 3,160 § 9000 § 9,000 § - $ - 0.0% 0.0%
Total 5000 - Program Services Expense 9,000 3,160 9,000 9,000 - - 0.0% 0.0%
Total Expense 9,000 3,160 9,000 9,000 - - 0.0% 0.0%
Net Income §(9,000) § (3,160) § {(9,000) $ (9,000) % - 3 - 0.0% 0.0%

C:\Documenis and Semngs\BBassell(Desklop\Copy of 09 10 Budget Detail.xisCopy of 02 10 Budge! Detail.xlsY ABA Delegales




Utah State Bar
20098/10 Budget Worksheets
Commission/Special Projects

Expense

5000 - Program Services Expense

5001 -
5035+
5042 -
5070 -
- Food & Beverage
5080 -
5805 -
- ABA Mid Year Meeting
5815 -
- Western Stales Bar Conference
5840 -
- Commission Mtg Travel

5075

5810

5830

5860

5865 -

Meeting Facilities

Awards
Operations Audit
Equipment Rental

Committee Expense
ABA Annual Meeting

Commission/Education
President's Expense

Retreats/S.P. Lunch Mtgs.

Total 5000 - Program Services Expehse

5500 - Salaries/Benefits

5510
5605 -
5650 -

Salaries/Wages
Payroll Taxes )
Retirement Plan Contributions

" Total 5500 - Salaries/Benefits

7000 - General & Admin

7025 -
- Postage/Mailing
7040 -
7100
7105 -
7120 -
7130 -
7145 -
7150 -
7185
7195 -

7035

Office Supplies

Copy/Printing Expense
Telephone -
Advertising ’
Membership/Dues
Meeting/Convention Travel

Commission Election Expense .

E&O/Off & Dir Insurance

- Mileage Reimbursement

Other Gen & Adm Expense

“Total 7000 - General & Admin
Total Expense

Net Income

C:\Documents and Settings\BBassett\Desktop\Copy of 09 10 Budget Detall.xisCopy of 08 10 Budget Delall.xlsT Commi Sp Prof
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FrY Actual ] Change  Change % Chg % Chg
08/08. . YTD. . Projected F/Y09/10 09/10to ©09/10 Bgtto 09/10to 09/10 Bgtto
Budget 4/30/2009- §/30/2008. Budaet 08/08 Bgt 08/08 Pro| 08/08 Bgt 08/08 Pro
500 558 $. 670 % 1,000 % 500 $- 330 . 100.0% 49,3%
500, | 622 746 1,000 - 500 254" 100.0% - 34.0% -
1,800 4831 5797 6,300 4,500 503  250.0% 8.7%
16,700 13,098 15,718 11,700 (5,000) ' (4,018)  -29.9% -25.6%
B 171 205 500 500 295 - 143.7%
- - 7,467 7,500 7,500 7,500 - - 0.0%
- 4,812 5,000 5,000 5,000 - - 0.0%
40,000 = - - (40,000) - . +100.0% -
= . 11,610 12,000 8,500 8,500 (3,500) - -29.2%
15,000 12,649 13,000 5,000 (10,000) (8,000) -66.7% -61.5%
- 15,602 16,000 11,000 11,000 (5,000) - -31,3%
- (321) - (321) - 321 - -100.0%
74,500 71,199 76,315 57,500, {17,000) (18,815)  -22.8% -24.7%
978 - 1,174 1,197 1,197 23 - 2.0%
75 90 84 84 (6 - -6.9%
98 118 120 120 2 - 1.8%
- 1,151 1,381 1,401 1,401 19 - 1.4%
1,300 927 1,112 1,300 - 188 0.0% 16.9%
1,300 4,051 4,861 12,000 700 (2,861)  53.8% -58,9%
3,500 15,815 18,078 10,000 6,400 (8,978) 177.8% -47.3%
100 838 - 1,008 1,000 900 (6) 900.0% . -0.6%
. 2,000 - 2,400 : ’ - (2.400)° = - -100.0%
- 380 456 500 500 . 44 . - 9.6%
- 16,686 16,686 14,000 14,000 (2,686) - -16.1%
1,400 1,788 1,788 1,400 - (388) 0.0% -21.7%
- 6,410 7,692 7,800 7,800 108 - 1.4%
_ 225 270 300 300 30 - - 11.1%
3,200 1,071 1,285 1,500 (1,700) 215  -53.1% 16.7% -
10,900 50,191 56,534 39,800 28,900 (16,734)  265.1% -29.6%
85400 122,541 134,230 98,701 13,301 (35530)  15.6% -26.5%
15.6% -26.5%

$ (85,400) § (122,541) $(134,230) $ (98,701) $ (13,301) $ 35,530



UTAH STATE EAR
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET

DESCRIPTION

REVENUE: )
ANNUAL CONVENTION -
SPRING CONVENTION

FALL FORUM

CONT LEGAL ED

BAR ADMISSIONS
LICENSING

SECTIONS - ADM FEES

BAR JOURNAL

MEMBER BENEFITS
OFFICE OF PROF CONDUCT
INTERNET -

SERVICE

INTEREST

MGT - BA IN KIND
PROPERTY MGT (LJC) RENT
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES:

ANNUAL CONVENTION ~ PAGE 2
SPRING CONVENTION - PAGE 3
FALL FORUM - PAGE 4

CONT LEGAL ED - PAGE S

BAR ADMISSIDNS - PAGE 8

- LICENSING - PAGE 7

SECTION SUPPORT - PAGE 8
OFFICE OF PROF CONDLICT - PAG
GEN MGT/OFFICE ADM - PAGE 10
COMMISSION/SP PROJECTS - PAG
LJC/PROPERTY MGT - PAGE 12
MIS/INTERNET - PAGE 13
GENERAL COUNSEL - PAGE 14
BAR JOURNAL - PAGE 15
MEMBER SERVICES - PAGE 18
PUBLIC EDUCATION - PAGE 17
COMMITTEES - PAGE 18
LEGISLATIVE - PAGE 13
TUESDAY NIGHT BAR - PAGE 20
ABA DELEGATE - PAGE 21
ACCESS TO JUSTICE- PAGE 22
TOTAL EXPENSES )

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP - ACCRU
ADO BACK DEPRECIATION,
REV OVER (UNDER) EXP - CASH
OTHER USES OF CASH
CHG IN ASSETS/LIABILITIES
CHG IN DEFERRED REV & EXP
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
LIC PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS
REV OVER (UNDER) EXP - CASH -

NET CHANGE IN CASH

PAGE 1

08/42/08  01:59 PM
(1) (2 {3 {4) {5) (&) 7 {8)
FrY ACTUAL ‘ CHANGE  CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y2009 2009TO 2008 BGTTO 2003 TO 2008 BGT TO
BUDGET 3/31/2008  6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ
174,388 198,173 198,173 180,000 5,611 (18473) 3.22% 847%
120,126 137,157 137,157 125,000 4,875 [12,157) 4.06% -8.86%
59,950 78,343 78,343 50,000 50 {18,343) 0.08% -23.41%
281,000 325,152 433,536 275,000 (6,000) (158,538) 2.44% -36.57%
342,720 327,908 367,908 350,000 7,280 (17,908) 2,12% -4.87%
2,641,400 2,607,800 2,617,900 2,742,000 130,600 124,100 5.00% 4.74%
43,000 43,870 43,870 45,000 2,000 1,130 4,65% 2.56%
113,097 77,384 92,861 114,000 903 21,138 0.80% 22,76%
38,000 25,249 42,891 35,000 (3,000) {7,891} -7.89% “18.40%
3,500 0 3,500 3,500 0 0 1 0
5,500 4,741 6,321 5,500 0 (821) a f0)
103,000 77,640 103,520 103,000 0 (520) 0 {0)
150,000 109,956 146,608 125,000 (25,000 (21,608) -16.67% -14.74%
81,576 171 81,576 81,576 0 0 1 0
214,074 242,816 323,755 250,000 35,926 {73,755) 16.78% -22.78%
4,341,331 4,256,460 4,677,918 4,494,576 - 153,245 {183,342) 2.53% -3.92%
174,389 184,834 185,127 180,000 5,611 (5,128) 3.22% 2.77%
120,125 52,224 117,890 125,000 4,875 7,110 4.06% 6.03%
58,950 63,625 63,625 60,000 50 (3,625) 0.08% -5.70%
281,000 . 199,548 266,195 275,000 {6,000) 8,806 214% 3.31%
325477 244,033 318,430 350,000 24,523 31,570 7.53% 9.91%
112,145 100,629 120,801 131,025 18,880 10,224 16.84% 8.48%
44,677 31,170 41,560 51,451 6,774 9,881 15.16% 23,80%
834,788 672445 895,794 . 854,421 59,823 57,628 6,66% 6.43%
762,346 518,786 765,480 821,738 59,392 56,252 7.79% 7.35%
75,825 97,986 129,125 85,400 9,575 (43,725) .12,63% -33,86%
450,988 447,601 607,354 510,471 59,182 {97,184) 13.12% -16,00%
136,821 97,310 130,547 180,228 23,407 " 29,681 1711% 22.74%
214,842 150,850 201,267 217,891 2,748 18,425 1.28% 8.16%
188,164 135,209 167,501 178,227 {8,337) 11,726 4,75% 7.00%
219,870 134,739 194,173 253,324 33,354 59,151 15.16% 30,46%
75,764 49,818 66,424 75,565 (29) 5,249 0.26% 13,76%
167,096 110,042 142,988 160,288 3,182 17,300 2.03% 12.40%
29,411 26,064 37,587 40,000 4,324 2,413 36.00% 8.42%
6,311 6,120 8,160 2,413 3,102 1,253 49.16% 15.36%
9,000 3,396 §,000 9,000 0 3,000 0.00% 50,00%
- 79870 23992 31,989 41,383 (38,487) 8394 -48.15% 29.36%
4,419,070 3,351.229 4,499,016 4,690,326 265,091 187,410 6.14% 4.25%
(77,739) 905,231 178,802  (195,750) {111,046) (370,752) 151.00% -208.42%
215396 155,539 207,138 208,917 {6,481} 1,780 -3.01% 0.36%
137,657 1,060,770 386,040 13167  (118,327) (368,973) -90.43% -96.59%
0 (68,986) 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
. 0 {461,972) 0 0 0 0 0,00% 0.00%
(75,0000 (43,303) (70,000)  (12,167) 61,833 {56,833) -B2.44% -81,19%
{70,000 {46,596} {69,894 0 70,000 68,894 -100.00% -100.00%
(145,000] (620,857} {(139,894)  (13.167) 131,833 13,064 -80.92% -80.59%
(7.343) 438,913 246,146 0 13,504 (355,912) -100.00% -100.00%



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2009 BUDGET

ANNUAL CONVENTION - HELD IN JULY 2008

DESCRIPTION

REGISTRATION - MEETING
REGISTRATION - SPEC EVENT.
VENDOR REVENUE
SPONSOR REVENUE
MATERIAL SALES

TOTAL REVENUE.

SPEAKERS FEES & EXP
AWARDS '
COMMITTEE/SPEC EXP
SPEC EVENT EXPENSE
MEETING FACILITIES
MCLE FEES
EQUIPMENT RENTAL
FOOD/BEVERAGE - ONSITE
'PRESIDENT'S EXPENSE
VISITING PRESIDENTS EXPENSE
POSTAGEMAILING
COPY/PRINTING
MISC PROGRAM EXP

TOTAL PROG/SERV EXP

SALARIES

PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE,
"RETIREMENT & OTHER

TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES *
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
TELEPHONE/FAX

PER DIEMS,

BANKCARD DISCOUNT FEES
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE
MILEAGE/TRAVEL {STAFF)
-MISC GEN & ADM EXP

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP

BUILDING OVERHEAD
DEPRECIATION
TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

FrY
2008
BUDGET

110,150
15,989
18,700
29,550

' 0

174,389

12,500

1,500
2,400
15,089
750

. 0
4,000

65,872

1,000

- 400
" 250
20,000
2,000

126,661

25,082

. 3,133

2,716

2478
33,109

1,600 -

407
675
2,000
1,600

0

0

- 7,000
200
13,482

555

582

1437

174,389

ACTUAL
YTD  PROJECTED
3/31/2008  §/30/2008
146,413 146,413
14,053 14,053

13,328 13,325
24,370 24,370
2. 12
488,173° 188,173
14,227 14,227
307 307
1,348 1,346
39,083 39,083
0

3,529 3,528 .
54,227 54,227
0 T

6 ... 0
1,479 . 1,479
20,299 20,299
1850 1680
136,147 136,147
32,692 32,682
2,501 2,501
) 0

[} [
135,183 35,183

98

0 0"
o1 1
2,331 2,331
4,053 4,053
18 BT

7 7
3,806 2,806
2290 2,290
12,614 12,614
480 613
420 560
£8o 1473
184,834 185,127
13,338 13,048

0

a8 -

FIY 2009
BUDGET

113,80
16,50

0

0 .

18,300

. 30,40

a2

180,00

12,80
30
1,20
35,60

3,20
49,30

1,30
18,50

0
0

0
0
0
0
¢
[V
0
0
0
0
0
0

41,500

123,80

34,00

2,80

2,285

- 43,40

. .10

0

R
4,250

3

7

CHANGE
2008 7O
2008 BGT

3,650

511

600 .

B50
(1

5611

400
(1,200)
{1,200)
18,611
(750)
]
(800)

(16,572)-

{1,000)
(400)
1,050

(1,500)

500

(2,861)

8,018
1,117
177
87
10,298

{1,500)
(407)
(675)

100
2,100
0

0
{3,408)
4,800

(1,888)-

80
82

5.611

g

1y

PAGE 2

CHANGE %CHG % CHANGE
2008 BGTTO 2008 TO 2008 BGTTO
2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
(32,613) 3.31% - -2227%
2,447 3.20% 0.00%
5,975 3.21% 44,84%
5,030 2,88% 24,74%
(12) 6.00%  :100.00%
{18,172) 3.22%  8dT%
{1,327) 3.20% -9.33%
) -80,00% -2.28%
{148) +50.00% «10.85%
(3,483) 122.65% 8.91%
0 <100.00%  -100.00%
0. #DIV/O! 100.00%
(329) -20.00% -9.32%
(4,827) -2516% 45.08%
J 0 -100.00% ° 100.00%
o . 000% . 100.00%.
{179) 420.00% = -12.10%
* (1,789) " .750% . B.B6%
(12,347) 2.26% 8.07%
]
1,308 35.56% - 4,00%
1,749 35.65% - 69.93%
2,883 0.00% «100.00%
. 2288 0.00% = -100.00%
8,214 31.10% 23.34%
0 o
2 -93.75% 2.04%
0 -100.00%  0.00%
(i)’ -100.00%  -100.00%
(231) " 5.00% -8.81%
(353) '131.25% -8.71%
{18} 0.00% - -100.00%
o) 0.00%  -100.00%
{212) -48.66% 5.57%-
{180y 950.00% . -8.30%
{1,020)’ “14,00% . -8.00%
.22 1447% 3.58%
4 +3.08% 0.73% |
28 5.48% 2.22%
5,428 3.22% 2.77%
(13,045) 0.00%  :100.00%



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 200¢ BUDGET

SPRING CONVENTION - MARCH 2008

DESCRIPTION

REGISTRATION - MEETING

~ REGISTRATION - SPEC EVENT

SPONSOR REVENUE

VENDOR REVENUE

MATERIAL SALES
TOTAL REVENUE

MEETING FACILITIES
SPEAKERS FEES & EXP
AWARDS :
COMMITTEE/SPEC EXPENSE
SPEC EVENT EXPENSE
MCLE FEES
EQUIPMENT RENTAL
FOOD & BEVERAGE
PRESIDENT'S EXPENSE
POSTAGE/MAILING
COPY/PRINTING
MISC PROGRAM EXP

TOTAL PROG/SERV EXP

SALARIES

PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE
RETIREMENT & OTHER

TOTAL SALAR!ESIBENEFI+S .

OFFICE SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE/FAX

PER DIEMS
MILEAGE/TRAVEL

LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX'EXPENSE
BANKCARD DISCOUNT FEES

. MISC GEN & ADM

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP
BUILDING OVERHEAD
DEPRECIATION

TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER} EXP

PAGE 3

FrY ACTUAL ~ CHANGE  CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE

2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y 2009 2009 TO 2009 BGTTO  2009TO 2009 BGT TO
BUDGET 3/31/2008  6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.

80,000 108,612 108,612 83,200 3,200 (25,412) 4.00% .23,40%
9,000~ 847 14 8,400 400 8,753 -100.00% -100,00%
16,700 18,288 18,288 17,400 700 (888) 4.13% -4.86%
14,425 9,625 9,625 15,000 575 5,375 3.99% 55.84%
[ (15) as) 0 0 15 0.00% 0.00%
120,125 137,157 137,457 125,000 4,875 (12,157) 4.06% -B.86%
4,337 3,058 4,337 4,600 263 263 6.06% 6.06%
7,452 1,881 7,452 7,800 348 348 4.67% 4.67%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
935 1,264 1,264 1,300 365 36 39.04% 0.00%
8,600 7,289 8,600 3,000 400 400 4.65% 4.65%
4,391 "0 4,391 4,600 . 209 209 4.76% 4.76%
3,341 0 3,341 3,500 159 159 0.00% 0.00%
34,663 0 34,663 36,400 1,737 1,737 501% 5.01%
1,507 0 1,507 1,600 93 93 -100.00% 6.17%
33 279 33 0 (33) (33) -100.00%  -100.00%
17,329 9,912 17,329 18,200 871 871 5.03% 5.03%
1,283 2,300 2,300 2,400 1447 100 87.06% 4.35%
83,871 25,983 85,217 89,400 5,529 4,183 6.59% 4,91%
18,386 18,594 18,594 20,378 1,992 784 10.83% 4.00%
2,298 1,343 1,343 2,547 249 1,204 10.85% 89.67%
1,991 0 0 2,120 129 2,120 6.50% -100.00%
159 9 0 1660 64 1,660 400%  -100.00%
24,271 20,937 20,937 26,705 2,434 5,768 10.03% 27.55%
298 113 208 300 2 2 0.67% 0.67%

2 0 2 0 2 (2 -100.00% -100.00% °
1,406 1,131 1,406 1,500 . 94 94 6.69% 6.69%
5,766 2,043 5,766 2,440 (3,326) (3,326) -57.68% -57.68%
17 17 17 0 (17) 17) -100.00% -100,00%
B 7 ] 0 (6) (8) -100.00% -100.00%
2,406 1,028 2,406 2,500 94 94 3.91% 3.91%
10,888 4,456 10,888 7,740 (3,148) (3,148) -28.91% -28.91%
534 444 444 12 78 168 14,57% 37.79%
361 404 404 543 {18) 139 B.17% 34.45%
1095 848 848 1158 80 307 5.48% 36.20%
120,125 52,224 117,890 125,000 4,875 7110 4.06% 6.03%
g 84,933 18,267 @ {9 (18,267) 0.00% 0.00%



i
UTAH STATE BAR PAGE 4
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET
FALL FORUM - NOVEMBER, 2008
o FIY  ACTUAL CHANGE CHANGE  %CHG % CHANGE
- - 2008 YTD © PROJECTED F/Y2008 2008TO 2009 BGTTO 2009TO 2008 BGT TO
: VDESCRIPTION, BUDGET 3/31/2008 6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008°PROJ,
=j REGISTRATION - MEETING 50,200 . 66733 . 66,733 50,200 0 (16,533) - 0.00% 24.7T%
| ' SPONSOR REVENUE 8,500 0 0 9,500 0 9,500  0.00% #DIV/OI .
| VENDOR REVENUE. 280 14,640 11,610 - 300 50 {11,310)  20,00% . -87.42%
* MATERIAL SALES 0 0 o - o . 0 0 000% . 0.00%°
' TOTAL REVENUE _ 53950 78343 78,343 60,000 50 (18,343)  0.08% . -2341%
MEETING FACILITIES : 0 3,028 3,028 2,600 2,600 (428)  0.00% 0.00%
SPEAKERS FEES & EXP 3218 4,151 4,151 3,500 282 (651)  B.76% -15.,68%
AWARDS : : 0 280 280 200 200 (80)  0.00% 0.00%
COMMITTEE/SPEC EXPENSE 1,306 1,542 1,542 1,300 (6) (242) -046%  -15.69%
MCLE FEES 3,996 | 4,442 4,442 3,800 (156) (642)  -4.90% A4,45%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL . 1,668 3,748 3748 3,200 1,532 (548)  91.85% -14.62%
FOOD & BEVERAGE ' 27,457 22,659 22,659 19,300 (8,167 (3,359) -29.73% -14.82%
ADVERTISING _ 384 0 0 . 0 (384) 0 -100.00%  #DIVIOI
OPERATING SUPPLIES C 1,507 164 184 - 100 . (4,407) (64) +100.00% -38.02%
POSTAGE/MMAILING "5 - 58 . 58 ° 0 (50) (58) -100.00%-  -100.00%
COPY/PRINTING - - " 6815 10375 . 10,375 B,800 1,985 (1,575)  29.13% 45.18%
MISC PROGRAM EXP | 02 © ' 802 500 500 (102) #DIVigl 0.00%
TOTALPROG/SERVEXP 48411 51,049 - 51,048 43300  (3,111) (7,749)  -B.70% 15.18%
SALARIES : 7463 10,613 . 10,613 11,038 3,575 425 47.90% 4.00%
PAYROLL TAXES 933 B23 - 823 1,380 447 557  47.88% 67.64%
INSURANGE ' 808 0 .0 861 53 861 8.50%  -100.00%
RETIREMENT & OTHER 88 0 : [ B40 32 84D  4.00%  -100.00%
TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 10012 11438 . 11,436 14,118 4108 2,682  4L01%  2345%
_ 'OFFICE SUPPLIES = : 2 50 - 50 .48 0 2400.00% . 0.00%
! ' TELEPHONEIFAX =~ 40 .0 0 0 {40y "0 -100,00%  #DIV/O!
BANKCARD DISCOUNT FEES " 4,458 571 - 571 400 (1,058) (171)  72.57% -29,95%
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE . 4 7 7 0 4 (7)) -10000%  -100.00%
LEASE SALE TAX EXPENSE 3 3 . 3 0 . (@3 {3) -100.00%  -100.00%
MISG GEN & ADM o Q. [} Q [ 0 100.00% 0.60%
TOTAL GEN & ADM EXF 1,507 631 63 450 (1,087) (181)  70.44% -28.68%
BUILDING OVERHEAD - 385 170 C170 - 1129 144 958 14.67% 564.39%
DEPREGIATION : 1,035 339 333 1,008 (32) 664  341% . 195.82%
TOTAL OVERHEAD 2020 508 . 508 2132 112 1,623  556% 318.91%
TOTAL EXPENSES 59,950 63,625 §3.625 60,000 - 50 (3,525)  0.08% = -5.70%
; REV OVER (UNDER) EXP 0 14718 14,718 © ©) (14,718) - 0.00%  -100.00%
[ ’ .
H
1
1
I
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UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET

CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION DEPT.

DESCRIPTION

SEMINAR REGISTRATIONS

SPONSOR REVENUE

CLE VIDEO LIBRARY

CLE PUBLIC & MATL SALES
TOTAL REVENUE

MEETING FACILITIES
SPEAKER FEES

MCLE FEES
COMMITTEE SPEC EXP

‘PROGRAM PROFIT SHARING

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE -
VIDEQ, SOUND, TAPE EXP
FOOD & BEVERAGE

MISC PROG EXP
POSTAGE/MAILING

COPY/PRINTING
TOTAL PROG/SERY EXP

SALARIES

PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE
TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT
RETIREMENT

TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
MEMBERSHIP & DUES
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE
PER DIEMS
MILEAGE/TRAVEL
TELEPHONE/FAX
BANKCARD DISCOUNT FEES
MISC GEN & ADM

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP

BUILDING OVERHEAD

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

PAGE S

ErY ACTUAL CHANGE CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y2009 2008TO 2009 BGTTO 2008 TO 2009 BGTTO
BUDGET 3/31/2008 6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT. 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ,
260,000 257,385 343,180 254,400 (5,600) (88,780) 2.15% -25.87%
10,000 . 8,050 10,733 9,300 (200) (933) -2.00% -8.70%
10,000 58,952 78,603 9,800 (200) (68,803) -2,00% .87.53%
1.000 785 1,020 1,000 2 [20) 0.00% 1.96%
281,000 325,152 433,536 275,000 (6,000) (158,536) 2.14% -36.57%
12,000 9,655 12,873 12,700 700 (173) 5.83% -1,35%
40,000 11,684 15,579 15,400  (24,600) (179)  -61.50% -1.15%
18,073 15,355 20,473 20,300 1,227 (173)  ° 6.43% -0.85%
1,510 368 491 500 (1,010) 9 -66.89% 1,90%
30,000 17,865 23,820 23,600 (6,400) (220)  -21.33% -0.82%
8,872 4,486 . 5,981 5,900 (2,972) (81)  -33.50% -1.36%
4,498 4,572 6,096 6,000 1,502 (96) 33.39% 1.57%
63,315 40,473 53,964 53,400 (9,915) (564)  -15.66% -1.05%
447 264 352 . 300 (147) (52)  -32.89% -14,77%
7,715 4,899 6,532 16,500 {1,218) (32) -15.75% -0.49%
27,891  17.756 23,675 23400 {4,491} 275)  -16.10% -1.16%
215,321 127,377 169,836 . 168,000  (47,321) (1,836) -21.98% -1.08%
34,107 38,306 51,075 53,100 18,993 2,025 55.69% 1.97%
4,263 . 2,662 3,549 6,638 2,375 3,088 55,70% 87.01%
3,693 8,724 11,632 12,388 8,695 758  235.45% £.50%
0 0 ] 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
2,961 5182 8,243 8572 5811 330  189.51% 4.00%
45,024 55,874 74,499 80,698 15,674 6,199 78.23% 8.32%
1,134 351 468 500 (634) 32 -55.91% 6.84%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
0 0 ] 0 ] 0 0.00% 0.00%
486 136 181 200 (286) 19 0.00% 10.29%
0 0 0 0 0 0 -100.00% 0.00%
183 138 184 200 17 16 9.29% 8.70%
67 55 73 100 33 27 49.25% 36.36%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
3,342 4,239 5,652 5,600 2,258 (52) 67.56% -0.92%
2,171 1,946 2,595 2,600 429 5 19.76% 0.21%
4,558 6,555 8,740 7,907 3,349 (B33)  73.48% -9,53%
0 (3,775) {5,033} | 0 5,033 0.00% 0.00%
11,941 9,645 12,850 17,107 5,166 4,247 43.26% 33.02%
4,249 3,530 4,707 4,871 622 164 14,63% 3.49%
4.485 3.220 4,293 4,325 140 31 -3.14% 0.73%
8.714 5,750 8,000 8,188 481 aes 5.52% 2147%
281.000 199,646 266,185 275,000 (6,000) 8,806 -2.14% 3.31%
0 125508 167,341 - {0) (0 (167,342) .00% -100.00%

Revenue 28.0%

Expense 98.0%

Payrall 104,0%

106.5%

insurapce



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2009 BUDGET

BAR ADMIS SIONS DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTIO

ADMISSIONS- STUDENT EXAM’
ADMISSIONS- ATTORNEY EXAM
ADMISSIONS: STUDENT ATTORNEY

ADMISSIONS: LAPTOP

ADMISSIONS « ATTORNEY MOTION
ADMISSIONS - HOUSE COUNSEL

RETAKE FEES

TRANSFER' APBLICATION FééS

APPLICATIONS

" LATE FEES-

SERVICE INCOME
TOTAL REVENUE

MEETING FACILITIES
QUESTIONS
EXAMSOFT
SEQUESTRATION:
CREDIT GHECKS
COURT REPORTING
INVESTIGATIONS
MEDICAL EXAMS
EXAM SCORING .
PROCTORS .
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

. COMMITTEE EXPENSE

FOOD/BEVERAGE:

TOTAL P ROG/SERV EXP

SALARIES '
PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT
" TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES -
POSTAGE/MAILING

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COPYING/PRINTING

TELEPHONE/FAX

LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE

MEMBERSHIP DUES
MILEAGE & TRAVEL -

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTIONS
BANKCARD DISCOUNT FEES

OTHER.

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP

BUILDING OVERHEAD

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER {UNDER) EXP

Fry

2008
BUDGET

180,000
13,126
51,875

/30,000
20,000

2,500
12,000
1,200

350

30,000
1,670
342,720
6,000
40,000

15,000
5,000

877 -

750
10,815
0
Cate
8,000

10,736
.
13,784 .

111,881

136,582
17,088
12,358

13,658

2,000
181,632

1,097
2,241
0
4,354
431
244
50
589
8,894
&5

1,472
1,266°

2
20,430

5,810
5624

11,534

ACTUAL

YTD

3131/2008 -

154,413
8,875
48,478

35,800 -

- 26,760

14,250

4,000
1,300

(425)
21,300

2,270
327,508

7,164
26,083
12,128

2,863

874

2,027

" 7,868

520
7,000
2,784
3,005
8,487

80,413

115,557,
8,318
2,287

10,201
0

‘943,454 .

1,050
1,711
0
4,068.
7
182
72
0
4,851
1]
28
248
11,138)
11,232

4,873
4,281

8,934

o .

PROJECTED
6/30/2008"

184,413
8,876
49,475
38,600
28,760
14,250
24,000
1,300
{425)
21,300
2.270 -
357,908

9,578
26,083
12,128.

2,663

1,185

2,703
10,224

o0

683

" 7,000 .

10,736
4,007,

11,288

98,270

154,078
11,002
12,383
13,721

2,000

193,272

" 1,400
2,281
0
541
85
243
%6

0
5,458
132
38

a3
14,618}
14,876

8,231 ‘
E.581

11,812

FIY 2009
BUDGET

172,300
8,500
47,000
36,700
27,300
10,700
22,800
1,200
100
20,200
2,200
350,000

10,100
27,400
12,700
2,800
1,200

2,800 -

10,700
]

700
7,400
11,300
4,200
11,500
103,200

168,738

20,842°

13,188

" 14,270
2,100
217,138

1,500
2,400 .

)
5,760
‘400
300
100

0
5,800
100

]

489

0

17,488

5,447

5,724
12,172

.CHANGE
2008 TO
2008 BGT

{7,700
13,625)
{4,875}
8,700
7,300
8,200
16,800
o
{250)
(6,800}
B30
7,280

4,100
{12,600}
{2,300}
{2,200)

523

" 2,050
{115)
. D '

LT
(1,800}

564

4,200
t.854)
(8,881)

30,487
3,773
833
814
100
35,507

403

158
0

o

CHANGE
2008 BGT TO

2008 PROJ

(8,143)
{476)
(2,475)
. (1,800)
{4,450)
_ {s50)
. {1,200)
(100)
528
{1,100)
{70}
{17,908)

. 52
1,317
572

137

a5

87
476
0
7 .

400 -

584
19
811

4,830

12,883
8,750
80§
548
100
23,867

100
1

0
289

PAGE 6

% CHANGE % CHANGE
2008 TO 2008 BGT TO

2008 BGT 2008 PROJ,

~4.28% *5.02%

27.62% 4.76%
100.00% <5,00%
22,33% -4.82%
100,00% -6.04%
100.00% 4,80%
80,00% «6,00%
0.00%  7.69%
4% -123.53%
32.67% 5,16%
31.74% :3.08%
2,12% -4,87%
88.33% " 544%
.31.50% 5.05%
+100,00% 472%
-44,00% 544%
107.97% 2.97%
273.33%. 2,80%
* ,06% 4.68%
" 0,00% 0.00% -
" 119.44% D.85%
18,85% 5.71%
6.25% " 5.25%
#o1vrol 4.83%
T.76% 5.02%
22.41% 8.22%
22,11% 87.90%
8.74% 8.50%
4.50% 4.00%
18.55% 12.35% -
36.74% T44%
' 7.40% 5.20%
0.00% © 0.00%
30.91% 5.35%
76.50% 5.53%
24.46% 22.63%
"% 417%
100,00%  #DIViD]
23.54% 5.13%
-100,00% '0,00%
-100,00% 0.00%
B137%  4T.88%
#DIVI] - 2.00%
-14.40% 16.78%
8.08% 3,40%
5.53% 2.18%
1.53% 281%

~41,01% -100.00%



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2009 BUDGET
LICENSING/MEMBERSHIP DEPT.

. PAGE 7

% CHG % CHANGE

Insurance

Fry ACTUAL CHANGE CHANGE
2008 YTO PROJECTED F/Y 2008 2009 TO 2009BGTTO 2009 TO 2009 BGTTO
DESCRIPTION BUDGET 3/31/2008 6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ,
LIC FEES/ACTIVE 2,060,450 2,127,197 2,137,197 2,237,300 176,850 100,103 8.58% 4.88%
LIC FEES/ACTIVE, UNDER THREE 259,200 204,915 204,915 215,200 (44,000} 10,285 -16.98% 5.02%
LIC FEES/INACTIVE, F§ 109,320 91,370 91,370 95,900 {13,420) 4,530 «12.28% 4,96%
LIC FEES/INACTIVE, NS 89,680 101,870 101,870 107,000 17,320 5130 - 19.31% 5.04%
LIC FEES/HOUSE COUNSEL 3,500 4,830 4,830 5,100 1,600 270 100.00% 5.59%
PRO HOC VICE FEES 42,500 31,850 31,850 33,400 (8,100) 1,550 21.41% 4.87%
REINSTATEMENT/LATE FEES 41,000 40,880 40,880 42,800 1,900 2,020 4.63% 4.94%
CERTIFICATES OF GOOD STANDIN( 5,000 4,230 4,230 4,400 {600) 170 © 100.00% 4.02%
PICTURE/SERVICE INCOME 750 758 758 800 50 - 42 B.67% 5.54%
TOTAL REVENUE 2,611,400 2,607,500 2,617,900 2,742,000 130,600 124,100 5.00% 4.74%
SALARIES 45,506 55,114 60,114 62,518 * , 17,013, 2,405 37.39% 4.00%
PAYROLL TAXES 5,688 4,248 5,664 7,815 2,127 2,151 37.39% 37.97%
INSURANCE 4,928 2,148 2,864 3,050 (1,878) 186 -38.11% 6.50%
RETIREMENT & OTHER 3,851 a 0 4,109 158 4,109 4.00% =100.00%
TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 60,073 61,510 68,642 77,493 17,420 8,851 2%.00% 12.89%
" OFFICE SUPPLIES 923 1,491 1,988 2,000 1,077 12 116.68% 0.60%
POSTAGE/MAILING 12,383 4,083 5,457 5,600 (6,793) 143 -54.81% 2.81%
COPYIPRINTING 5,274 1,779 2,372. 2,400 (2,874) 28 -54.49% 1.18%
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/o} #DIv/ol
TELEPHONE/FAX 85 53 71 100 15 29 17.65% 41,51%
BANKCARD DISCOUNT FEES 30,279 30,093 40,124 41,300 11,021 1,176 ° 36.40% - .2,93%
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE © 42 32 43 0 (42) (43) «100.00% -100.00%
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE 17 13 17 0 (17) (17) ~100.00% -100.00%
'MISC GEN & ADM 1,039 a 0 2 (1,039} [ -100.00% . #DIV/O}

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP 50,052 37,554 50,072 51,400 1,348 1,328 . 2.69% 2.65%
BUILDING OVERHEAD 985 818 1,091 1,129 144 39 14.67% 3.56%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1.035 747 596 1,003 {32) 7 3.11% 0.68%
TOTAL OVERHEAD 2,020 1,565 2,087 2,132 - 112 46 5.56% 2,1%%
TOTAL EXPENSES 112,145 100,629 120,801 . 131.025 18.880 10,224 16.84% 8.46%
REV OVER (UNDER} EXP 2,499,255 2,507,271 2,497,099 2,610,975 111,720 113,878 _4_.4__7_% 4._56%

Revenue 105.0%

Expense 103.0%

Payroli 104.0%

106.5% .



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2009 BUDGET
SECTION SUPPORT DIVISION

FIY . ACTUAL
_ 2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y 2008
DESCRIFTION . BUDGET 3/31/2008  B/30/2008 BUDGET
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES , 43,000 43,870 43870 45000
SALARIES 32,161 27,563 36,751 37,900
PAYROLL TAXES - 4,020 . . 1,097 2,663 4738
INSURANCE e | 3,483 0 0 3,709
RETIREMENT . CL 2782 ! 0 2904
TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 42,456 20,560 39,413 49,251 .
OTHER GEN & ADMEXP -~ 201 45 80 100
TOTAL GEN & ADM EXPENSES  "201 45 60 100
BUILDING OVERHEAD 985 " 818 1,091 1,100
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1,035 141 996 1000
“TOTAL OVERHEAD ' 2,020 - 1,565 2,087 -2,100
TOTAL EXPENSES . ©A46TTC 37O 41,5680 51451
REV OVER (UNDER) EXP (1,677) - 12,700 2,310 - (5451)
Revenue 102.5%
Expense 103.0%
Payrofl 104.0%

Insurance

106.5%

CHANGE CHANGE
2009 TO 2009 BGTTO
2008 BGT 2008 PROJ

2.090' 1,130
5,739 1,149
718 - 2075
226 3,709
112 2,804
6,795 9,837
101 40
{101) 40
115 2
35 4
80 13
8,774 8,891
@y (asn

% CHG
2008 TO

2008 BGT

4.85%

17.84%
17.85%
6.50%
4.00%
16.00%

-50.25%
-50.25%

11.68%
=3.38%
3.96%

15.16%

-81.81%

PAGE 8

% CHANGE
2008 BGTTO
2008 PROJ,

2.58%
3.13%

77.92%
-100,00%

100.00% .

24,86%

66.57%
66.67%

0.86%
0.40%
0.64%

. 23.80%

-379.25%



UTAH STATE BAR

FISCAL 2008 BUDGET .
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT

PAGE 9

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

FrY ACTUAL CHANGE CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/r2008 2008TO 2008 BGTTO 2008 TO 2008 BGTTO
DESCRIPTION BUDGET 3/31/2008 ~ 6/30/2008 SUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
ETHIC SCHOOL REVENUE 3,500 0 3,500 2,500 0 - 0 100.00% 0,00%
WITNESS/HEARING EXPENSE 687 1,515 - 2,020 2,121 1,434 101 208.73% 5,00%
PROCESS SERVING 619 383 591 536 (83) 26 -12,38% 5.00%
COURT REPORTING 433 192 256 269 {164) 13 0.00% 0.00%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 748 429 572 601 (147) 23 0.00% 0.00%
FOOD & BEVERAGE 0 73 97 102 102 5 #DWV/0! 5,00%
COMMITTEE EXPENSE 4,665 4,291 5,721 6,007 1,342 286 28.78% 5.00%
SUPREME CT RULES ADVISORY 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0! #DIV/O!
ETHICS SCHOOL 1] [} 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL PROG/SERY EXFP 7,152 6,883 9177 9,636 2,484 458 34.73% 5.00%
SALARIES ) 571,894 437,809 583,745 602,095 30,201 18,350 5.28% 3.14%
PAYROLL TAXES ‘ 71,487 30,091 40121 75262 3,775 35,141 5.28% 87.59%
INSURANCE B 68,806 48,812 65083 69,313 507 4,230 0.74% 6.50%
TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT 386 0 0 0 (386) 0 100.00%  #DIV/0
RETIREMENT & OTHER 51,519 38,835 51,780  47.351 (4,168) {4,428) 8.09%  -B.55%
TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 764,002 555,547 740,729 794,021 29,929 53,262 - 3.92% 7.19%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,456 4,697 6,263 6,500. 1,044 237 18.13% 3.78%
POSTAGE/MAILING 7147 . 5,284 7,045 7,300 153 255 2,14% 3.61%
COPY/PRINTING 15,221 8,256 12,341 12,700 (2,521) 359 -16.56% 2.91%
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1,040 83 T 100 {940) (11) +100.00% +9.64%
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 0 (I 0 0 0 0 #DIVID| 0.00%
TELEPHONE/FAX 421 246 328 300 (121) (28) «28.74% -8.54%
ADVERTISING ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%. 0.00%
PUBLIC NOTIFICATIONS 424 2,115 2,820 2,900 2,476 80 583.96% 2.84%
PUBLICATIONS & SUB 4,753 3372 . 4,498 4,600  (153) 104 .3.22% 2.31%
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE 1,457 1,005 1,460 1,500 43 40 2.95% 2.74%
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE 538 434 579 600 62 21 11.52% 3.69%
MEMBERSHIP DUES 5049 . 1,201 " 1,802 1,300 (3,149) 99 62.37% 5.47%
MEETINGS/CONVENTIONS 10,000 10,246 13,861 14,100 4,100 439 41.00% . 3.21%
PER DIEMS 137 . 512 683 700 563 17 100.00% 2.54%
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS 316 305 407 400 B4 % 26.58% -1.64%
LITIGATION 0’ 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
OFFSITE STORAGE ’ 0 0 0 0 0 0 -100,00%  #DIV/O!
MISC GEN & ADM 2264 17,467 23288 24,000 21,736 711 960.07% 3.05%
TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP 54,223 56,313 75284 77,600 23,377 2316 43.11% 3,08%
BUILDING OVERHEAD 33,808 28,085 37,447 38,755 4,947 1,308 14.63% 3.49%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 35523 25617 34156 34,409 (1,114} - 253 -3.14% 0.74%
TOTAL OVERHEAD 69,331 53,702 71,603 73,164 3,833 1561 5.53% 2.18%
TOTAL EXPENSES 94,798 672,445 896,794 954421 59,623 57628 6.56% 6.43%
(891,258) (672,445)  (893,284) (950,921)  (59,623) (57,628) 6.69% 5.45%



RO U

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP {427,770) (331,023

4,65% . -

UTAH STATE BAR PAGE 10
FISCAL 2009 BUDGET
GEN MGT/OFFICE ADM DEPARTMENT .
FIY  ACTUAL CHANGE  CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y2008 .2008TO 2008 BGTTO  2008TO 2008 BGTTO
DESCRIPTION BUDGET 3/31/2008  6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ,

INTEREST INCOME 150,000 108,856 146,808 125000  (25,000) {21,808) «16.67% A4.74%
INVESTMENT FEES 0 ) 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0} #DIviol -
BA IN KIND REVENUE 81578 4T 81,576 81,578 0 0 100,00% 0.00%
GAIN(LOSS) ON SALE OF ASSETS 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 100,00%  #DIVIOI
SERVICE INCOME 103,000 77,840 403,520 103,000 [ 1528) 0.00% -0.50%

TOTAL REVENUE 334,576 187,767 334,704 309,576 [25000)  (22,128) 7.47% 6.67%
FOOD/BEVERAGE 11,075 6,847 - 9,128 8,600 {1,475) - 471 13.32% 5:16%
SALARIES : 348,288 266,992 355989 370,220 21,941 14,240 8.30% 4.00%
PAYROLL TAXES T 4383 17,372 23,163 46,279 2,743 23,116 8.30% 93.80%
INSURANCE . 37,715 - 28,146 37,528 38,967 2,252 2,430 5.97% 6,50%
TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT o s0D. 35 500 500 ) 0 0.00% 0.00%
RETIREMENT & OTHER 30,237 30,839 41118 42763 12,528 1,645 41.43% 4.00%

TOTAL SALARIESIBENEFITS 480,276 343,384 458,299 499,738 30,462 41,440 8.57% 9.04%
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2,643 249 332 300 (2,343} (32) ~B8.B5% 5,64%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,865 2,764 3,685 3,900 (s65) 215 -190.84% 5.82%

' GENERAL SUPPLIES 6,191. 3,225 4,300 4,500 {1,891) 200 -27.31%
COPY/PRINTING - . 8250 . 5,883 70844, 8200 - 1,850 358 31.20% " 4.54%
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 2,463 5,890 7,853 8,200 6,037 347 270.10% 441%
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE C 44d 334 445 500 56 55 12.61% 12.28%
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE 164 132 178 200 38 24 21.95% 13.64%
TELEPHONEIFAX EXPENSE 5117 9,058 12,075 12,700 7,583 628 148.19% . 5.18%
PUB/SUBSCRIPTIONS 356 127 160 - 200 (156} 31 43.82% 18,11%
POSTAGE/MAILING 72332 51,206 88,278 74,700 {632) 3,427 «0.87% 5.02%
MEMBERSHIP/OUES 3,445 1,184 1,701 1,800 (1,545) 108 44.35% 8.08%
MEETINGS/CONVENTIONS 4,075 1,481 1,975 2,100 (1,875) 125 -48.47% 8.35%
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS 594 295 183 400 {124} 7 -32,668% 1.68%
BANK SERVICE CHARGES 3,804 - 5483 7,314 7,700 4,008 388 113.65% 5.33%

" BANKCARD DISCOUNT FEES . 1038 - 411 - . 548 600 (436) 52 ~100.00% 8.48% "
AUDITIACGT FEES - - - ' 17,000 © 26,542 . 26,542 27,800 - 10,800 1,358 64.12% .542%
E&O/OFF & DIR INS. 31,815 3,803 . 5071 - 5300  {26,615) 228 -83.30% 4.52%
OFFSITE STORAGE/BACKUP 952 30 40 o0 . {852) - - {40} -100.00%  -100.00% -
PAYROLL ADMINISTRATIVE FEES . 8,098 4,744 8,325 6,800, . 504 275 8,27% 4,34%
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 5,270 880 . 1,173 1200 4,070) 27 77.23% 2.27%
TENANT CC CLEARING : 0 (287) 0 0 0 0 8.00% 0.00%
OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS : 2,800 18,421 24561 25800 23,000 1,238 -100.00% 5:04%
BA'SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE - 81,578 0 81,576 85,700 4,124 4,124 -100.00% 5.06%
UDR - IN KIND CONTRIBUTIONS - 576 2,147 2,863 3,000 2,424 137 -100.00% 4.80%
OTHER . 40398 8182 . 10908 44500 4101 591 10.59% 5.41%

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP 269,863 152,191 276,232 290,100 20,237 13,868 7.50% 5.02%

- BUILDING OVERHEAD 10,305 8,560 413 11,812 . 1,507 338 14.63% 3.50%

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 10,827 7,808 10411 40,488 339 jad -3.13% 0.74%
TOTAL OVERHEAD 21432 16,368 21,824 22,300 1,188 478 5.53% 2,18%
TOTAL EXPENSES 762,348 518,790 785484 521738 59,382 56,255 7.78% 7.35%
(433,780} ({512,162) (84,392 (78,383) 19.73% 18.07%



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET

COMMISSION/SPECIAL PROJECTS

DESCRIPTION

MEETING FACILITIES

AWARDS

BAR 75TH ANNIVERSARY

OPERATIONS AUDIT

FOOD & BEVERAGE EXP
TOTAL PROG/SERV EXP

PRESIDENT'S EXPENSE
COMMISSION EDUCATION
TOTAL Q/DIC EXP

SALARIES

PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE
RETIREMENT & OTHER

OFFICE SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT RENTAL
POSTAGE
COPY/PRINTING

- TELEPHONE

MEMBERSHIP DUES

PUBLICATIONS/SUB SCRIPTIONS

COMMISSION ELECTION

OTHER GEN & ADM EXPENSES
TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

PAGE 11

FrY ACTUAL CHANGE  CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y 2009 2009 TO 2003BGTTO  2009TO 2008 BGT TO
BUDGET 3/31/2008  6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
500 575 767 . 500 0 (257) 0.00% .34,78%
500 1,527 500 500 0 0 .100.00% 0.00%
0 0 0 0 0 -100.00%  #DIV/0|
0 0 0 0 0 -100.00% -100,00%
12,500 11,894 15,853 16,700 '4,200 841 33.60% 5.31%
13,500 13,996 17,125 17,700 4,200 575 31.11% 3.36%
15,000 13,974 18,632 15,000 0 (3,632) 0.00% -19,49%
40,000 57,410 76,547 40,000 0 (38547) 0.00% 47.74%
55,000 71,384 95,179 55,000 0. (40,179) 0.00% -42.21%
0 0 0 0 0 0 #Div/al #DIVI0]
0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIVIO| #DIVIOI
0 0 0 0 0 o #pivol #oivol
0 0 0 1] a 0 -100.00%  #DIV/O
0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/I0f #OIV/O!
267 896 1,185 1,300 1,033 105 386.89% 8.82%
812 1,299 1,732 1,800 988 68 121.67% 3.93%
1,145 912 1,216 1,300 155 84 13.54% 6.91%
2,349 2,559 3,412 3,600 1,251 188 53.26% '5.51%
266 88 17 100 (186) {17) -62.41% 14.77%
392 30 40 0 (352 (40) -100.00% -100,00%
399 0 0 (399) 0 100.00% 100.00%
0 990 1,320 1,400 1,400 80 0.00% 0.00%
1,695 5842 7,789 3,200 1.505 {4,589) 88.79% -58.92%
7,325 12,816 18,821 12,700 5,375 (4,121) 73.38% -24.50%
75,825 97,996 129,125 85,400 9,575 {43,725) 12.63% -33.86%
(75,825)  (97,996) (129,125)  (B5,400) {8,575) 43,725 12.63% -33.86%
Revenue 100.0%
Expense 105.0%
Payroil 104.0%
106.5%

Insurance



UTAH STATE 3AR
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

DE SCRIPTION

TENANT RENT
ROOM RENT « CLE
RODOM RENT - SECTIONS
RODM RENT - 3RD PARTIES
FOOD & BEV INCOME - CLE
'FOOD & BEV INCOME - SECTIONS
FOOD & BEV - 3RD PARTIES
SERVICE INCOME
MORTGAGE INTEREST
IN-KIND REVENUE
RENTAL INCOME

TOTAL REVENUE

MEETING EQUIPMENT RENTAL
MEETING OPERATING SUPPLIES
SOFT DRINKS
_IN-KIND EXPENSES

FOOD & BE V - 3RD PARTIES
FOOD & BEV-CLE , .
FOOD & BEV - SECTIONS

TOTAL PROG/SERV EXP

SALARIES/BENEFITS -
PAYROLL TAXES

INSURANCE

- RETIREMENT

‘TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE/MAILING
COPYIPRINTING EXPENSE

" TELEPHON/FAX
BANK CHARGES
BANK DISCOUNT FEES
AUDIT EXPENSE . -
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE
DTHER GEN & ADM EXPENSES -

GEN & ADM EXP

RENT EXPENSE

PROPERTY TAXES

BUILDING OVERHEAD

LJC MORT INT EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
_ TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

CHANGE

PAGE ﬁ

FIY ACTUAL CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y2008 200070 2008 BGTTO 2008TO 2008 BGTTO
BUDGET 3/31/2008 £/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BG 2008 PBOJ- 2008 BGT 2008 FROJ,
60,000 36,731 48,975 48,000  (11,000) 25  .18.33% 0.05%
0 0 0 0 0 . #DIVIOl #DIvIo)
0 0 ) 0 0 #DIVIOL  #DIviO!
24,118 28,150 37,545 37,500 13,382 {45)  5548% 0.12%
0 0 0 0 0 #DiViol #DIV/0l
0 _ 0 0 0 o #DIViol #oiviol
94,564 138,155 184,207 110,500 15836 . (73,707)  18.85% -40.01%
35382 - 10,638 14,184 14,200  (21,482) 18  -50.88% 0.41%-
0 0 0 0 0 #DIVIOl #oIviol
0 28,133 38,844 38,800 38,800 (44) 0,00% 0.11%
0 [ 9 2 g #Hoviol #DIvIl
214,074 242,816 323,755 250,000 35928 (73,755)  16.78% -22.78%
26,807 3,558 4,744 2,200 (24,607) (2,541} - -81.79% -53.60%
21,129 17,140 22,852 15,500 (5,629) {7,353)°  -26.64% -32,18%
16,753 11,115 14,820 6,800 {9,853 (8,020}  .58.41% 54,12%
0 29,132 38,843 17,900 47,900 (20,943)  #DIVIOL -53.82%
32,261 66680 28,807 73,900 41,649 (55,007)  120.14% -4267%
0 0 (] 0 .0 #DIViol #DIVIOI
)] . : ] ] [ 0 #Diviol #D1v/o}
96,940 157,623, . 210,184 . 118,300 18,380 (23,864)  18.97% 44,56% .
58,417 52,718 70,288 73,100 14,663 2,812 25.13% 4.00%
7;302 7,482 8,089 8,137 1,836 (852)  25.14% -8.53%
8,326 9,088 12,418 12,908 6,580 788 104.02% £,50%
5072 4988 8625 680 1818 285 3585%  400%
77417 - 74,266 89,021 102034 24,847 3,012 32,31% 3.04%
202 867 1,156 500 298 (658)  147.52% . -56.75%
127 - (88) . (128) (100} (227) 28 A7BI4%.  2188%
63 . 25 - 0 7 . (83 (33) . -100,00% .  ~100.00% -
2 ‘3 0. " e) (3} -100.00% - -100.00%
0 0 0 0 0 .0 #DIVIO] " 0.00%
22 7 8 0 " (22) {8) -100.00%  -100.00%
0 0 8,945 4100 4,100 (4,845)  #DIV/O] 54.16%
5850 © 4,247 5663 2,600 (3,050) (3,063)  -53.88% -54.09%
2,082 1,663 2,264 1,000 {1,082) {1,244)  51.97% -55.44%
] 152 203 108 100 103)  #DIv/ol 0.00%
8,152 6,367 18,128 8,200 48 (2,928) 0.59% - -5477%
0 0 0. 0 0 o EDIVIOl  #DIVIOl
0 (] 0 0 0 0 #DIV/Ol #Diviol
131,066 109,514 148019 1506242 19,176 4,223 14,83% 2.89%
0 0 1,608 0 o {1,608)  #DIV/0I +100.00%
137714 883t 132415 133,305 14,319) et 8.14% 0.74%
258,780 208,825 280,041 283,637 14,857 3,596 5.53% 1.28%
450,888 447,601 607,354 510471 59,482 (67,484  13.12% 18.00%
(236,915) (204,785)  (263,600) (260,71}  (23,256) 23,429 8.82% 8.28%



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET

MIS/INTERNET

DESCRIPTION
INTERNET REVENUE

SALARIES
PAYROLL TAXES -
INSURANCE
RETIREMENT & OTHER
TOTAL SALARIES/B ENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE/MAILING
COPY/PRINTING
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
INTERNET SERVICE
TELEPHONE/FAX
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE
MILEAGE/TRAVEL
PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTIONS
MISC GEN & ADM

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP

BUILDING OVERHEAD -
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV.OVER (UNDER) EXP

PAGE 13

FIY ACTUAL CHANGE  CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y 2009 2008TO 2003BGT TO  2009TO 2008 BGTTO
BUDGET 3/31/2008  6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
5,500 4741 5,321 5,500 0 (821) 0.00%  -12.99%
81,438 51,338 66,451 71,189 (10,249) 2,738 -12.59% 4,00%
10,180 3,260 4,347 8,899 (1,281) 4,552 -12,58% 104,72%
8,818 9,718 12,959 13,801 4,983 842 56.51% 6.50%
7070 5,400 7,200 r.488 . 418 288 5.91% 4.00%
107,506 69,717 92,956 101,376 (6,130) 8,420 -5.70% 9.06%
39 3 4 0 (39) (4) -100.00%  -100.00%
8 0 . ] 0 (8) 0 0.00% 0.00%
897 80 107 100 (797) (7) 0.00% 0.00%
498 179 239 10,200 8,702 9,961 1848,19% 4173.74%
8,737 13,177 17,569 27,600 18,863 10,031 215.90% 57.09%
6,783 - 7,088 9,451 9,500 2,717 49 40.06% 0.52%
225 776 1,035 1,000 775 {35) 344.44% -3.35%
158 118 159 200 42 41 -100,00% 26.05%
59 47 - 63 100 41 a7 -100,00% 59.57%
3,941 1,687 2,249 2,200 (1,741) (49) -44,18% -2,19%
435 0 0 0 (435) 0 -100.00%  #DIVIOI
0 799 {1.065) .0 0 1,085 -100.00% 0.00%
21,780 22,357 29,809 50,900 29,120 21,091 133.70% 70.75%
\ .

3,674 3,052 4,068 538 143 14.54% 3.50%
3.861 2,784 3712 3,740 121} 2B -3.14% 0.75%
7,535 5,836 7,781 7,952 417 170 5.53% 2.19%
136,821 97,910 130,547 160,228 23.407 29,681 17.41% 22.74%
(131,321)  (93,169)  (124,225) (154,728) 23,407 29,681 17.82% 24.55%

Revenue 100.0%

Expense 100.0%

Payroll 104.0%

108.5%

Insurance



IS

UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET
GENERAL COUNSEL

DESGRIPTION

SALARIES
PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE
RETIREMENT & OTHER
TOTAL SALARIES/IBENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGEMAILING
COPYIPRINTING
TELEPHONEIFAX
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE
PUBLICATIONS & SUB
MEMBERSHIP DUES
LITIGATION
MILEAGE/TRAVEL . -
MISC GEN & ADM -

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP -

" BUILDING OVERHEAD °

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

% CHG

PAGE 14 -

fnsurance

106.8%

FrY ACTUAL CHANGE . CHANGE % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y2008 2009TO 2008BGTTO 2008TO 2008 BGT TO
BUDGET 3/31/2008  5/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 FROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
146,006 105,114 140,152 145,758 (248) - 5,606 0.17% 4.00%
18,251 7,281 8,708 18,220 (31) 8,512 0.17% B7.68%
12,450 9,396 12,528 13,342 892 814 717% 6.50%
14,600 10,889 14,518 15,089 489 581 3.42% 4.00%
191,307 132,680 176,907 192420 . 1,113 15,513 0.58% 8.77%
181 167 223 " 200 19 (23) 10.50% -10.18%
66 98 131 . 100 34 B 1)) 51,52% -23.47%
351 327 436 500 149 64 42.45% 14.68%
18 18 24 0 (18) (24)  -100.00% <100.00%
239 182 243 300 61 57 = 2552% 23.63%
88 72 g6 100 12 4 13.64% 417%
1,331 468 624 700 (631) 76 AT.41% 12.18%
764 96 128 100 (e84) (28)  -B6.91% -21.88%
4,807 4,366 5,821 6100 = 1483 279 32.41% 4.79%
4,398 1,553 2,074 2,200 {2,198y - 4128 -49,99% 6.25%
57 . 1:989 2,652 2,800 2,743 - 148 0.00% - 5.58%
12,101 9,336 - 12,448 . . 13,100 '998 652 B.26% 5.24%
5,624 4,673 6,231 6,447 823 L2147 14.64% 3.48%
5910 4,261 5881 5.724 (188) 43 3.14% 0.76%
11,53¢ - 8,934 11,912 12,172 838 280 5,53% 2,18%
214,042 150,950 201,267 . 217,691 2,748 16,425 1,28% 8.16%
(214,942)  (150,950) - (201,267) (217,691) 2,749 16,425 4.28% 8.18%
Revenue 100.0%
Expense | . 105.0%
Payroll " 104.0%



e

UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2009 BUDGET
BAR JOURNAL DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTION

ADVERTISING
SUBSCRIPTIONS
ROYALTIES

TOTAL REVENUE

COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COPY/PRINTING

POSTAGE/MAILING

SALES COMMISSION EXPENSE
TOTAL PROG/SERV EXP

SALARIES
PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE
RETIREMENT & OTHER'
TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE/FAX
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
BANKCARD DISCOUNT FEES
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE
MISC GEN & ADM EXP
TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP

BUILDING OVERHEAD
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

PAGE 15

FIY  ACTUAL CHANGE  CHANGE %CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y2009 200370 2009 BGTTO  2009TO 2009 BGTTO
BUDGET 3/31/2008  6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
108,237 74,142 88,970 109,300 1,563 20,930 1.44% 23.52%
a8 251 301 300 (78) (1) -20.63% 0.40%
4,382 2991 3,589 3,800 582 211 -13.28% 5.87%
113,097 77,384 92,861 114,000 903 21,139 0.80% 22.76%
3001 2,331 3,108 3,200 108 92 3.53% 2.96%
115184 79,728 95674 99,500  [15,684) 3,826 13.62% 4,00%
24609 16,104 18,325 23,895 (714) 4,570 -2.90% 23.65%
16410 11,375 15467 15,800 (310 633 .1.92% 4.18%
158,994 108,538 133,273 142,395  (16,599) 9,122 -10.44% £.84%
18,964 15,745 20983 21,833 2,869 840 15.13% 4.00%
2,435 976 1301 2,624 189 1,323 7.07%  101.65%
2,054 2,266 3021 3,218 1,164 196 56.66% 0.00%
1,646 2,775 © 3,700 3848 2,202 148 133.78% 4.00%
25009 21,762 20,016 31,523 6424 2,507 25.59% 8.64%
0 131 175 200 200 25 100.00% 0.00%
0 0 0 0 0 0 -100.00% 0.00%

0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% -
259 164 218 200 (58) (19) " 100.00% -8.54%
78 59 79 100 22 21 28.21% 27.12%
30 23 31 0 (30) (31) 100,00%  -100.00%
0 663 884 900 00 18 0.00% 0.00%
367 1,040 1,387 1,400 1,033 13 284.47% 0.96%
1,806 1,500 2,000 2,071 265 71 14.66% 3.53%
a704 2869 3825 3908 205 84 5.54% 2.18%
188,184 135208 . 167,501 178,227 (8,937 11,726 -4.75% 7.00%
(75,067)  (57,825) (74,640)  (65227) 9,840 9,413 A43.11% -12.61%




UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 20098 BUDGET

MEMBER SERVICES DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTION

LEXIS ROYALTIES
LEGAL MATCH
MARSH

" MBNA

PROGRAM ROYALTIES
TOTAL REVENUE

CASEMAKER/Other -
LAWYERS ASSISTANCE PROG
BLOMQUISTHALE
COMMITTEE EXPENSE
TOTAL PROG/SERV EXP

SALARIES/BENEFITS
PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE *
RETIREMENT & OTHER
TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE/MAILING
TELEPHONE/FAX
COPY/PRINTING
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE -
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE
MEETING/CONVENTION TRAVEL
TOTAL GEN & AD M EXP

BUILDING OVERHEAD .
DEPREGIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP -

PAGE 16

FIY  ACTUAL CHANGE  CHANGE %GCHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD PROJECTED F/Y2008 2003TO 2008 BGTTO  2008TO 2008 BGT TO
BUDGET 3/31/2008 6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ,
" 3,000 2,189 3,000 3,000 ] 0 0,00% 0.00%

4,000 0 4000 4,000  (3,000) (3,000} -75.00% “75.00%

10,000 5051 10,0000 10,000 . 0 0 © 0.00% 0.00%
120,000 13,591 20,000 20,000 - 0 o 0.00% 0.00%

1.000 4418 5891 4000 - - g {4,891) 100.00% -83.02%
" 38,000 - 25,240 42,891 35000  (3,000) (7,881) 7.8%%  -1B.40%

50,000 40,0856 43,086 60,000 ) 16,804 0.00% 39.22%
25000 B85 - 25000 25000 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
110,000 80,654 . 107,538 110,000 0 2,461 0.00% 2.28%

8.0 [ ) o £.00% 0.00%

195,000 120,835 175,635 195,000 0 19,365 0.00% 41.03%
18,303 10;308 . 14,544 47,128 28,823 32,582 157.48%  224.02%

2,288 735 - 880 - 5,891 3,603 4,911 157.46%  501.09%

1,982 0 0 2111 129 2,111 6.50%  -100.00%

1589 0 S0 1em 84 1858 400%  A00.00%

24482 11,643 15,524 56,780 32,618 41,256 135.00%  285.76%

1 0 I {1) 0 100.00% 0.00%
10 - 288 384 400 390 16 3900.00% 447%
11 1 1 0 (11 %) 4100,00% . -100.00%
308 323 431 400 92 (31) 2087%  T42%
43 32 43 0 43) (43) . <100.00%  -100.00%
% 43 7.0 (44 (7 . -400.00% . -100,00% -
o 222 . 206 300 - 300 4 - :10000%  0.00%
387 879 1,472 1,000 713 @2 184.24% = 6.14%
205 818 " 1,001 235 30 (855) 14.78%  TBA3%
216 564 752 209 - [ta) 543 -3.28%  -72.22%
421 1.382 1,843 444 23 {1,398) - 5.52% -75.89%

219,970 134,739 194,173 253324 33,354 58451 . 1546% 30.46%

(181,870) (108,480)  (151,283) (218324) (36,354)  (67,041) -23.06% 44.32%
Revenue 106.0% ‘
Expenss 104.0%
Payroll 104.0%

Insurance

108.5%




UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2009 BUDGET

PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTION

PUBLIC EDUCATION EXP
TOTAL PROG/SERY EXP

SALARIES
PAYROLL TAXES

TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE/MAILING
COPY/PRINTING
COMPUTER MAINTENANGE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
TELEPHONEIFAX
MEETINGS/CONVENTIONS
MEMBERSHIP/DUES
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS
MISC GEN & ADM EXP
TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

FrY
2008
BUDGET

42,541

5,318
47,858

53
328

323
2,489

400
54
g

3,655

75,784

(75,764)

PAGE 17

% CHG % CHANGE

ACTUAL CHANGE  CHANGE
YTD  PROJECTED F/Y 2008 2009TO 2009 BGTTO 2008 TO 2009 BGTTO
2/31/2008  6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.

5,353 7437 11,430 {13.120) 0 -54.10% 55.94%
5,353 7,137 11,130 (13,120) 0 -54.10% 55.94%
37,715 50,287 52,298 9,757 2,011 22,94% 4.00%
2,700 3,600 6,537 1,219 2,937 22,93% 81.59%
40,415 '53,887 58,835 10,976 4,949 22.93% 9.18%
272 363 400 347 37 654.72% 10.29%
1,507 2,008 2,100 1,772 91 540.24% 4.51%
20 27 0. (8 (27) -100.00% -100.00%
197 263 300 300 37 0.00% 0.00%
27 36 0 (323 (38)  -100.00% -100.00%
1,590 2,120 2,200 (289) 80 - 11.61% 3.77%
339 452 500 500 48 0.00% 0.00%
43 65 100 (300) 35 -75.00% -100.00%
49 65 - 100 46 35 85,19% 53.06%
g 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
4,050 5,400 5,600 2,045 300 53.21% 3.70%
49,818 66.424  75.565 (99) 5,249 -0.26% - 13.76%
(49,818) (66,424)  (75,565) 1] (5,249) -0.26% 13.76%

Revenue 105.0%

~ Expense 104.0%

Payroll 104.0%

Insurance

108.5%



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET
COMMITTEES DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTION

LRE
LAW DAY
Committee/Commission -
MEETING FACILITIES
OUTREACH PROGRAM
YOUNG LAWYERS
FOOD & BEVERAGE

TOTAL PROG/SERV EXP

| SALARIES

PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE

" RETIREMENT & OTHER '
' TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS

EQUIPMENT RENTAL
OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE/MAILING
COPY/PRINTING *
TELEPHONE/FAX
PUBLICATIONS - SFSP
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE

" MEETING TRAVEL -
" OTHER GEN & ADM EXP .

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP

BUILDING OVERHEAD

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES -

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

Insurance

FIY  ACTUAL
2008 YFD . PROJECTED FfY 2009
BUDGET- 3/31/2008  6/30/2008 BUDGET
45,000 - 45,000, 45,000 45,000
2,000 1,801 2,000 - 2,000
20,000 1,529 2,039 14,004
1,418 828 1,104 1,200
20,000 0 20,000 20,000
25000 25,000 25,000 - 25,000
8585 8755 13007 13700
122,003 83,913 108,149 120,904
21,743 17,896 23,861 24,818
2,718 1,308 1,744 3,102
2,354 2,147 2,863 3,049
1888 6. o 1884
28,703 21,351 28,468 32,930
. 4,219 795 1,060 1,100
R ¢ 7 9 0
. 356 242 323 300
817 530 787 800

14 4 5 0
0 0 0 9
80 59 79 100

28 23 31 0.

322 0 0

o 1 208 200
2,643 1,876 2,501 2,500
1,827 1,517 . 2,023 2,094
1920 1,385 1847 1859
3741 2,902 3,869 3,954
157,096 110,042 142,888 150,288
(157,008) (110,042)  (142,388) (150,288)
Revenue 165.0%

Expense 104.0'4

Payroll 104.0%

108.5%

PAGE 18

CHANGE  CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2003TO 2009 BGTTO  2008TO 2009 BGT TO
2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
0 0 _0.00% 0.00%
o 0 0.00% 0.00%
{5,096) 11,965 -100.00% 0.00%
(218) 86 15,37% 8.70%
0. 0 0,00% 0.00%
0 0 0.00% 0.00%
(1,099) 12,755 -0.50% 11.79%
3,073 854 14.13% 4.00%
384 1,358 14.13% 77.87%
695 186 28.51% 6.50%
76 1,884 -4.00% -100.00%
4,227 4,462 14.73%  1SET%
(119 40 18.43%. 377% -
) ) 18.43%  -100.00%
(56) (23) -15,73% 7.02%
183 13 29,66% 1.69%
(14) (5) 100.00%  -100,00%
0 - 0 #DIV/0l -100,00%
20 21 25,00% 27.12%
{28) {34) -100.00%  -100.00%
(322) 0 <100,00%  #DIV/OI
(143) (1) 5.41% - -0.05% -
| 267 72 14.63% 3.54%
207 84 5.51% 2,18%
3,192 17,300 2.03% 12.10%
(3,192) (17,300) -2.03% -12,10%



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 200¢ BUDGET
ACCESS TO JUSTICE DIVISION

DESCRIPTION

FOOD & BEVERAGE

SALARIES
PAYROLL TAXES

INSURANCE )
TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT

RETIREMENT & OTHER

TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE/MAILING
COPY/PRINTING
TELEPHONEIFAX
LEASE INTEREST EXPENSE
LEASE SALES TAX EXPENSE
MILEAGEITRAVEL
MISC GEN & ADM

TOTAL GEN & ADM EXP

BUILDING QVERHEAD

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OVERHEAD

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP

PAGE 22

FIY ACTUAL CHANGE  CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y.2009 2008 TO 2009 BGTTO 2009 TO 2009 BGT TO
BUDGET 3/31/2008 6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
3,862 262 349 370 (3,492) . 21 -90,42% 5.92%
49,922 16,224 21,632 22,497  (27,425). B65 54.94% 4.00%
6,240 248 331 2,812 (3,428) 2,481 -54.93% 750.45%
5,406 0 0 5,757 351 5757 6.50% -100.00%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
4,334 2,179 2,905 3,022 (1,312} 116 -30.28% 4.00%
65,902 18,651 24,868 34,088  (31,814) 9,220 -48.27% 37.08%
18 T 49 50 32 1 177.78% 1.35%
49 36 48 .50 i 2 2.04% 447%
. 407 38 51 50 (357) (1) -87.71% -1.32%
147 5 7 10 (137) 3 -93.20% 50.00%
130 98 131 140 10 9 7.69% 7.14%
48 39 52 - 50 2 (2) 4.17% -3.85%
2,793 0 0 0 (2,793) 0 -100.00%  #DIV/0!
284 [} 0 ] 284 0 ~100.00%  #DIV/0l

3,876 253 337 350 ©  (3,526) 13 90.97% 3.75%
3,038 2,524 3,365 3,482 444 117 14.63% 3.48%
3,192 2302 . 3,089 3.092 100, 23 -3.13% 0.74%
6,230 4,826 6,435 6,575 345 140 5.53% 2.17%
79,870 23,992 31,989 41,383 (38.487) 9,394 -48.19% 29.36%
{79,870)  (23,992) (31,989)  (41,383). 38,487 (9,394) -48.19% 29.36%

Revenug 105.0%

Expense " 105.0%

Payroll 104.0%

. 106.5%

Insurancs



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET
LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTION
PROG/SERY EXPENSES
SALARIES
PAYROLL TAXES
INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS
GEN & ADM EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

REV OVER {UNDER) EXP -

PAGE 19

FIY ACTUAL - CHANGE CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD PROJECTED F/Y 2009 2008 TO 2009 BGTTO 2008 TO 2009 BGT TO
BUDGET 3/31/2008  §/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
25,000 15,294 25,000 25,000 -0 o] 0.00% 0.00%
3,341 5,159 6,879 7,154 3,813 275 114.12% 4,00%
418 - 291 " 388, . 894 476 506 . 113.93% 130.47%
362 0 ¢} 386 24 386 6.50% ~100.00%
290" i [ 302 12 . 302 4.00%  -100.00%
4,411 5,450 7,267 8,735 4,324 1,469 98,03% 29.21 %
0 5,320 5,320 6,265 R 845 0.00% 0.00%
28,411 26,064 37.587 40,000 4,324 2,413 36.00% 6.42%
‘(29.411) ) (26.064) - (37,587)  (40,000) (4,324) (2,413) 36.00% 8.42%
Revenue 105.0%
Expense 104.0%
Payrolt 104.0%

Insurance -

106.5%



UTAH STATE BAR
FISCAL 2008 BUDGET
TUESDAY NIGHT BAR DEPARTMENT

PAGE 20

F1Y ACTUAL CHANGE CHANGE % CHG % CHANGE
2008 YTD PROJECTED F/Y 2009 2009TO 2009 BGTTO 2009 TO 2009 BGT TO
DESCRIPTION: BUDGET 3/31/2008 6/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ.
SALARIES 2,904 3,857 5,143 5,348 2,444 206 84.17% 4.00%
PAYROLL TAXES 363 295 393 669 306 275 84,17% 69.97%
INSURANCE 314 0- 0 334 20 334 6.50% -100.00%
RETIREMENT & OTHER 252 0 ] 262 10 262 4.00%  :100.00%
TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 3,833 4,152 5,536 6,613 2,780 1,077 72.54% 19.46%
GEN & ADM EXPENSES 2478 1,968 2,624 -2,800 322 176 12.99% 6.71%
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,311 6,120 8,160 9413 3,102 1,253 49.16% 15.36%
REV OVER (UNDER) EXP (6,311) (6,120} (8,160) (9,413} (3,102) (1,253) 49.16% 15.36%

Revenue- 105.0%

Expense 105,0%
Payroll 104.0%

Insurance

106.5%



UTAH STATE BAR ’ PAGE 21
FISCAL 2009 BUDGET
ABA DELEGATE

FIY ACTUAL - | CHANGE: GHANGE  %GCHG % CHANGE

2008 YTD  PROJECTED F/Y 2009 2009 TO 2008 BGTTO  2008TO 2008 BGTTO

DESCRIFTION BUDGET 3/31/2008  §/30/2008 BUDGET 2008 BGT 2008 PROJ  200BBGT 2008 PROJ,

ABA DELEGATE , © 9,000 . 339 8000  8.000 0 3,000 0.00% 50.00%
PROG/SERV EXPENSES 9,000 3,396 16,000 . 8,000 ) 3,000 0.00% 50.00%
SALARIES/BENEFITS . 0 0 -0 [ | .0 0.00% 0.00%
GEN & ADM EXPENSES [V 1] | ] ] 'l 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENSES 9,000 3,398 6,000 8,000 0 . 3,000 © 0.00% 50.00%

REV OVER (UNDER) EXP 9,000 3,396 6,000 9,000 0 3,000 . 0.00% . 50.00%



UTAH BAR COMMUNICATIONS
PROGRAM REVIEW MARCH 2008

' Committge

1. Steve Owens — Chair
2. Christian Clinger

3. Mary Kay Griffin .

4. Karthik Nadesan’

5. Charlotte Miller

6. John Baldwin

Our committee met four til_ues; informally surveyed colleagues, met twice with
John Becker (our Bar PR representative), and interviewed (among others)
Christine Critchley (Bar staff member who oversees the Utah Bar Journal) and

Bill Ho]yoak (Edltor of Utah Bar Journal).

Overvxew

Our committée felt that the different communication pzdgrams were generally

serving their stated purposes with the exception of public relations and public

“education, which has been recenﬂy addressed by separate motion.

Some 1elat1'vely new conumnunication efforts such as the monthly E-bulletins and
real-time, computeuzed surveys have efficiently and effecnvely 1ev0 lu‘nomzed

how we communicate with our members.

Recent Public Relations/Edu cation Focus

The Bar Commission 1ecent1y passed a motion implementing this comumittee’s

- recomimended “ramp-up” of these areas. These findings and recommendations
are attached to this document. We are pleased that the recommendations are

already being implemented, with noticeable changes in just the last three months.
* Big roll out of referral service, provide info and tools

# Promote fair and independent judiciaries, enforcing your rights,

, problem—so‘lvﬁs, standing up for freedom

* - Consider co-sponsoring an Ethics Summiit with otlier professions,

including accountants, bankers, and business leaders, to denounce false ideas
about what it takes to get ahead. Make it a big press event with high profile

speakers.



-3

Website

Most significant communication tool available to different constituencies.
Crowded: Consider fewer, simpler, broader links, all on 1 page,
sreamline, less cluttered, currently too many cho:ces, users have short

attention span
Keep current: - Bar Journals, leadership, materials—constant uplceep

"Needs basic referral service for public, specifying who has agreed to -
“accept reduced hourly rates; info on how to blre a lawyer (Being

implemented) :
Retain independent designer to evaluate site w1th 1deas to simplify it

(Tames Roberts? U of U grad students?).
Slow, error-prone searchmg of past BarJ oumals—~needs to be qmck and |

seemless.

Bar Journal

Effective, 6 is the right number, needed as tangible connection to members
Better searchability on Web: See above .

Highlight/profile members involved in their community, Bar
Conimissioners, Section Chairs, new judges: “5 Questlons For [Member]
with photo or “Lawyers in the News”

Place-current Bar. Cormmssmn photo once/year to let lawyers get to lmow

t]

. them.--
| Pcrhaps survay other states’ Bar Journals and mclude great artlcles from

- them..

Promote website .

Keep practical, not law review

On specialized articles, have short executive’ summary

Send copies to all Ieglslators members of the Press, the Governor’s
office? :

Blog where members can comiment on articles, B

Effective; Last bulletin, 1800 opened it, 200 chcked ona Imlc othels

sorolled down
Consider it all on one page, w1th quick message from Pres1dent and Im.ks

to oLher texts/areas of interest
Have 1t be from Bar President (already implemented)

" Have reply email a click awdy for feedback (already implemented).
. Personally write to active lawyers for whom the Bar has no email,

indicating that essentially all Bar communications except for the Bar



e U -

" with opportun

Journal and licensing forms will now be sent electronically, and requesting
an email address with a postage-paid reply envelope. (10-15%)
Reference new Ethics & Adwsory Opinions in one sentence, w/ clickto

full opinion ‘
Link to recent favorable newspaper articles: “Lawyers in the News

Survevs

Survey monkeys have been extremely effective; recent survey of group
benefits had 550 replies with 657 individual comments for almost no cost.

Consider extremely short email surveys every other month (2-3 questions,.
ity to add comments) on various matters such as, “Do you

find the Bar Journal helpful? Yes/No. Ifnot, how can it be improved?”
Bar President lunches once per month, with random invitations to 15-20

lawyers.

Government Relations

Cun ent b1eakfast class with legislators, meetmg with goVemor and

legislative leadership all effective
Letters to legislators from individual Bar members that are ready to print

on letterhead. (Implemented)
Have John T. Nielsen groom/train a replacement for when he retlres (1n

next 2-3 years?)

More.casual communication with legislators outside of the legislative
session, including email and phone calls from Bar Commissioriers.
Involve divison/section heads and local léaders in developing relationships

Other Constituencies

Supreme Court lunch with Bar Cormumission once/year.
Monthly Bar Commission lunches with different

‘sections/divisions/counties

Roll out new referral service: “Need a lawyer? Go to utahbar.org.

G:ASWO Files\MISC\Bar Comm\ Communications Program Review.doc



UTAH BAR :
PUBLI C EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT 11/07

L Commi'ttee

Steve Owens — Chair

- Christian Clinger
Mary Kay Griffin
Laurie Gilliland

John Beclker (Bar’s PR)
John Baldwin (Staff)

II.. Impressions

1. Our public education efforts for the last several years have

‘been minimal, sporadic, and reactionary.
2. Weneed to be corsistent, integrated, and pIOB.CT.'lVG Our . -

members’ good work does not get told unless we do the telling. We
need to engage the public to let them know how lawyers can help them

and promote the good things the Bar is doing.
3. Our members expect the Bar to stand up for lawyers and

hélp establish a good impression and irmage of lawyers.
4. Public Education efforts are consistent with our Vision and

. Mission.

III. Recommendations

1. Implement Communications Planning Guide with a
$25,000 line item in anmual budget,
2. Help roll out the Bar Website’s Referral Service that goes
into effeci on July 1. (Need a lawyeri In your area and specialty? Go

to utahbar.org.)
3. Promote
i, afair and 111depend611t _]U.dlClaly,

i, the role of lawyers as problem-solvers,
1ii, helping the public find legal sources, and
- iv, standing up for your freedoms. -

P
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John Becker Public Relations
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RECEIVED

EPPERSOI RENCHER & OWENS

1500 Tomahewk Drive

Sali Lake Gity, Utali B4 103
Telephone: (801) 339-0246
FAN: (801) 559-0248

October 15, 2007

Mr. Stephen W. Owens .
" Comumnissioner
Utah State Bar
c/o Epperson Rencher & Owens
The. Crandall Building :
10 West 100 South
Suite 500 .
Salt Lake City, UT 84101

. Dear Steve:

It was a pleasure to talk with you and the members of your commities about public
opinion regarding attorneys, the profession and the Bar. As we discussed, we have
assisted the Bar over the years with public and media rélations, some years aggressively
and during some periods without much activity. In past years, we have implemented a
number of communication programs (Children’s Guide to Justice, Marbury vs Madisomn,
Dialogue on Freedom, “Did You Hear the One About the Lawyel ?”and Brown vs The

Board of Education).

. Since our meetin g, I’ve had time to review the Dan Jones analysis of the focus groups
they.conducted for the Bar in 2002, as well as the ABA report of the public perception of
lawyers. The two reports essentially make the same point: The legal profession does not
get high marks. This is nothing new and we don’t need to dwell on the rankings or the

reasons. But T do believe that the good WOIl( done by members of the Bar does not get

told unless we do the Lcllmg

The Bar is the primary source for information about lawyers and can convey constructive
information and positive consumer education on a consistent, long-terrn basis which will
g0 a long way in offsetting negative perceptions. I think it is imporiant to continue
publicizing Bar Awards, Annual Elections, Law Day, Pro Bono Awards, Minority Bar
Activities and Young Lawyer Section Events, but there nesds to be a component which

cléarly serves the public interest,



John Becker

Steve Owens, page:? .

* The best results will coﬁe from publiciziﬁg good programs designed to help the public

with acoess to justice. I would recommend you direct your PR resources to telling .
Utahns Hiow they can locate an attomcy in their area with the expertise requ1red ’
Hopeful]y, this-will be easily done on-line and would include suggestmns on how to work
effectively and efficiently with legal counsel. .Secondly, I think it is important to tell the
public about the pro bono service provided by individual lawyers, by law firms and by ‘
the Bar and its committees a.nd sections. There are abundant examples but they are |

"seldom told

The Courts have a stake in this, too, and I would encourage the Bar to work cooperatively
with them and others who will benefit from an improved perception of the legal system.
A unified communication program is in the best interest of lawyers and the public. -

" Lhave developed and attached & Commumbahon Plannmg Guide which we could use to

begini our discussion, ‘Please let me know if you'd Ilke to meet prior to the November
Com_tmssmn meeting 10 make reV1s1ons

W:Lth clear goals, long-term Ob_] ectives, and consistent messages, I think we can 1mp;.rove

. the public perception of Utah attomeys and the Utah State Bar. I look forward to Worlung
with you and the Bar staff.

Since;ely,




December — January

January

February -- March

April

May — August

Tu] y

Augusi Sepiember

October - November

Utabh State Bar

" Communjcation Planning Guide

Meet with Owens Committee and B?.r staff 1o determine -
and refine message, target audience, & budget

Research and develop positive stories regarding the Bar’s
outreach into underserved populations and attorneys who
are doing extraordinary volunteer/pro bono work; develop
press interest in Tuesday Night Bars and new Southern  ~

‘ Utah Community Legal Center

Work with Mld ycar Committee to deLermme newsworthy
elements of Mid-year meeting; prepare releases on mid-

year awards

Create press attention for Law Day and Mock Trials

Coordinate press on the anniversary of ‘and justice for all’
campaign, demonstrating Bar’s support of pro bono and |
low cost services for u.nderserved .

Devclop consurner information ox. loca’cmg and working

 with an attorney, mcludmg 1n.fonnat10r1 on low cost legal

services -

Plan a series of statewide meetinés wifhh Bar leaders and
members of the media, along with discussion of forth-
coming Op Ed on access to justice- : :

Statewide release of new commissioners and officers

Write series of Op-Eds for papers around the state
regarding Bar’s commitment to providing access to justice

for everyone

Publicize the activities of the Minority Bar Associ ation

AWork with SLC Community Legal Center to “bum ’chelr

mortgage five years after pecupancy
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Utah State Bar Operations' Review, Admissions Subcommittee
Subcommittee Members: N Alder, S Sabey, S. Pugsley, X. Worthen, H. Chodosh
May] 2008

Conclusions
Flom Our 2007-2008 Admissions Operations Rev1ew

Written by N. Al der
. Contributed to by all Subconnmﬁee Members

Submitted to the Board of Bar Commissions on May 30, 2008 .

. The notes, observations and discussion from the Admissions Operations Review
Subcormumittee are attached to this report. Additional worlk (that does not appear in the

" notes) and conversations, interviews, and observances, also took place. The

subcomunittee met, interviewed staff, directors, Bar Commissioners, admissions
committee members, exam graders, recent adm1ttees volunteers and leaders.. We also

observed the Febmary ’08 Bar Exam.

Adlmssmns receives an A grade. It is m excellent shape and under very good

. lea.délshlp at the present time.

The following conclusions are areas that the subcommittee felt needed to be

addressed. We recognize that the Admissions Department, the Admissions Conumttee

and the Bar Commission are continuing to address many of the concermns and issues that

have been documented in our committee’s notes.

This report is intended as final conclusions to our work.

Tremendous Strides in Admissions: The Utah Supreme Court governs the
practice of law, including admission to the practice of law. Therefore, all
admissions policies of the USB are approved by the Utah Supreme Court.
Admissions Department employees are running the admissions program for the
Utah Supreme Court. Ifit chose to do so, the Supreme Court could administer the
admissions program as a function of the Administrative Office of the Courts,
Some states do it that way. However, to achieve efficiencies in administration,
and for other reasons, the Supreme Cowrt has designated admissions as a program
 that the USB is to administer, The USB has done so for a very long time and is
presently in the best position that it has ever been in with regard to admissions
policies, programs, administration, volunteers, and prograr efficiencies. Recent
changes to admissions policies, notably an increase in the passing score
requirement and the adoption of two MPT questions in place of some essay
questions, are evidence of the Court’s intimate involvement in and under standmg




of the Utah Bar admissions policies and operations. ‘Without doubt, the adnnssmn

policies, program. and administration are vastly improved over the previous
decade. Tremendous improvements have occurred over the last seven years, in
partlcular a direct result of Supreme Court leadership, Bar Commission efforts,
dec1s1ons, and proposals to the Court, the Admissions Committee’s vision and.
direction in bringing about proposals, and also because of bar staff’s da11y ‘
endeavo1s administration, and operations. In partloular, the work of Joni Scko,
the first attorney director of admissions at the Utah State Bar, is a significant
reason why the admissions pr ogram has vastly improved. Ms. Seko has sought
out opportunities to reform and improve admissions policy, programs, and
efficiencies. She has directed an nnprovement agenda the last seven years and is
to be commended for her work. :

' Recommendatnon No. 1: Continue to strive to mamtam all of the current

stiengths and positive aspects of the program while also finding ways to improve
the overall admissions program. Recognize the tremendous. effort of leaders,
volunteers, staff, administrators, and the Court in impr ovmg the overall p1 ogram. ‘
lmprovement over the last seven years.

. t1 ong Status Quo, Potentlal for Additional Imgrovement Wh1le tremendous

. strides have been made over the last seven years, and great credit is given to the
- admissions program, its director, and the volunteers who serve on the Admissions

Committee and who help administer admissions programs, including character
and fitness reviews and bar exam giadmg, among other areas, this review '
subcommittee found areas where additional improvement can occur. The |

. Admissions Department.and the Admissions Committee are seeking improvement

on their own, and fmdmg ways, without necessa.nly being asked or directed, to
enhance their admissions operations. Ms. Seko and bar volunteers involved in

- admissions have become well acquainted with national efforts, particularly |
effective state bar initiatives, national trends and reform agendas, studies, experts,

papers, and other work in the field of admissions. The Admissions Committeeis
fully functioning, has top lawyers as members, meets regularly, has excellent
leadership, aind is jointly seeking improvements to the programs it helps direct.
The relationship between the Committee and the admissions staff is excellent:

Two voting Bar Commissioners sit on the ‘Admissions Committee and are able to

coordinate and commmunicate efforts between the Committee and the Commission.
The review subcommittee encour ages all of the positive aspects of the status quo
to continue. We encourage staff and volunteers to continue their excellent

~ working relationship, their reform agenda, and their sensitive yet plofessmnal

approach to working with student applicants, including those who miss deadlines,
come in for character and fitness, appeal, and who otherwise fall outside the

. nomn. Professionalisti at every level of the admlssmns program is expected and,

we believe, generally achieved.

Recommendatmn No. 2 Continue to appomt two voting Cormnmissioners to the
Adnnssmns Commlttee 10 enhancc the effectlveness of the Admissions




Comumittee and ensure close coordination between the Committee and the
Comumission. The Admissions Committee and Admissions Director should
continue to seek ways to improve the overall admissions program, the appeals and
review processes, as well as other areas to improve, and continue to meet
regularly as a committee of the whole, contimie to learn of efficienciés in other
state bars and admissions programs, as well as national offerings, and continue to
find ways to enhance the volunteer experience for Utah graders and comimnittee
members, and explore ways to enhance Utah admissions policies and practices.

Admissions Committee and Staff should contiriué to be experts in the field of
admissions in order to be in a position to advise decision makers on best practices,

best policy, and best programs.

Grading: Grading the exam is an area where improvement can occur,

particularly in recruiting, retaining, motivating and honoring experienced and

valuable graders. Unfortunately, there is an accepted practice of allowing a
substitute grader to take a regular grader’s place if that regul ar grader is unable to

attend, The consistent, committed and experienced grader is what the Admissions

Department and Admissions Cominittee want (and need) to achieve. The office
does the best it can to motivate, encourage and retain its reguldr graders. This |
task falls to Ms. Seko, generally, as she ultimately selects and retains graders.
USB graders are volunteers. Currently there is no recognition for graders from
the Utah Supreme Court. Little recognition (meal during grading, hand shake,
pat on the back, verbal thanks) comes from the USB. No CLE is given for
grading, Those who grade do it purely as a way'to contribute to the profession,
The Court has expr essed some interest in becoming involved in the appointment -

of graders (for three year terms) and in honoring USB graders as a means of -

assisting in the recruitment, retention, and motivation for experienced graders to

‘grade. The thought is that if the Court is more involved in the appointment of

graders, that it will be more prestigious to be a grader, and that fewer graders will
be inclined to skip a grading opportunity or send a substitute. The Court’s
involvement could be as simple as a letter of appgintment. The Coiirt would not
be invelved in any administration, but the letter of appointment would go a long
way in enhancing the stature of bar examiner and we believe would help motivate
graders to take their commitment seriously and thus not send substitute graders. -
Admissions could also stop allowing substitute graders. This is an area that can
be studied and proposed. The Admissions Committee can, if interested, send this
proposal to the Commission and then to the Supreme Court. Other states pay :
graders. It was not felt that this would be necessary or practical in Utah at this
time, The volunteer spirit is strong 1n Utah, however, the realities of the practice
of law make it such that certain bar members are burdened when it comes to

pr owdmg volunteer hours year after year. Standards are also needed for when
substitute graders are appropriate, and how many years in practice are acceptable
for a substitute grader. In general, we want top members of the bar, who are
interested in volunteering their time and who will commit to being a grader, to
grade for as many years as they can afford. An increase in the Adlmssmns
Department budget would help to send graders to national conferences on



grading, to bring in grading experts/consultants, to educate local graders, and to |
upgrade the image and professional experience of being an admissions volunteer.
Additional funding to admissions could allow for more Court irtvolvement or
coordination, including recognition by the Court, cemﬁcahons, appointment
letters, and the like, "It may be necessary in future years to adjust the exam fee,

~ and-other fees to pay for 1mprovements to g-xadmg

Recommendation No. 3: Enhance the stature of Utah s Bar Examiners.
Elumnate the use of unquallﬁed and inexperienced substitute graders Establish
guidelines for when a substitute is allowed. Formulate a roster of approved,
Court-appointed Bar Examiners. Find additional ways to recognize, motivate and
cultivate experienced and valuable graders. Improve.the quality ofbar ™"

. examination grading through the use of volunteers before recornmending a budget

increase as a means Of compensatmg and motwatmg graders

. - Late Fees Exam apphcants contime to pay late fees and penaltles, much to the

admissions office’s surprise.and confusion. Tremendous efforts are made.by the

- admissions office to educate students at the U and the Y (as well as to applicants
- over the phone, via correspondence and the website), the strict nature of exam
. -application deadlines. - The Committee felt that the two area law schools need to
better educate and encourage their students to make earlier and more cost

effective decisions. Much of the staff's time is taken up by applicants calling for
extensions. The staff cannot give extensmns, but applicants try and try to-find
ways to obtain these, Law schools must educate students that the exam process is
one in which no extensions are allowed. Efficiencies need to be realized in this
area. Students paying late fees become. discouraged, spend, time co1nplaum1g or
asking for WEIVBIS and may become affected bya negatwe expenence with the

Bar

Recommendatlon No. 4: Find ways to help apphczmts 1cduce their 1ecent

: dependence on late fee paymcnts

Iucreased Office Work, Potentxal Need for Additional Staff: There is 11tt1e
donibt that the admissions program of today is much busier than the office of
seven years ago. More applicants are taking the exam, The July exam has moved

~ off site due to the large numbers of exam takers which brings its own unique set

of work, coordination, and problems. The February exam may someday be
moved off site, as well. Much of the director’s time is consumed with legal-

related issues, writing letters to applicants, explaining decisions, p1epa11ng

notices, listening to requests by applicants, explaining admissions processes,
preparing committee reviéws and materials, making legal decisions related to

' applications, The director has a full time staff assistant. Recently, the program.

took on & part time clefical assistant, as well. In order to respond to the increased
work load, the Admissions Department is considering expanding the role of the

- part tirhe assistant, It would also be helpful if a part time lawyer (pcrhaps shared

with another department) could assist the dir ector and develop expertise in certain -



areas (i.e., bar exam administration, etc.) and allow her to handle legal matters at
the director level. In other words, the program continues to grow. The Bar'’s
Executive Director and the Admissions Director need to monitor, manage, and
direct the program’s growth and administrative staff needs. It is important that
the guality of the office’s work not suffer under the growth of applicants and
exam takers. Again, efficiencies need to be realized in this area. Decisions need

to be made about how much time-consuming interaction with

applicants/appellants is appropriate, whether Ms. Seko must handle all or most of
the communications, whether standard responses are appropriate, or whether
tailored comununications continue to be the most appropriate way to handle
matters. With technology and internet/ernail communications the norm, it is
possible that this is an area where efficiencies can be realized.

Recommendation No. 5: Admissions needs to continue to find ways to be cost-
effective, efficient, and proficient at its complicated and multi-layered web of

important work, from administration, to mass communication, to individual

circuinstances communication (both written and verbal), to review of different-
requests, to character & fitness review, to appeals and procedural review, to
policy making and committee work, to motivating volunteers, to maintaining its
programmatic efforts, to improving its operations, and ultimately to an ever-in-
demand bar examination and admission, among other things. In an era where
funding is limited but demand for services is high, we recomumend that continued
effort be made to seek incremental and overall improvement to. the delivery of
service and the staffing of said delivery. Admissions is the front door to the Bar
and the profession. Admittees will likely embrace the profession in a positive
way if their first experience with the BEJ is a pr ofessmnal well- commumcated

" and sophlstlcated one.

Financial Issues; Fees for the bar exam and other applicati on-related items have

not been increased in-several years. The Admissions Committee has considered
proposing fee increases in several categories, 1.e., bar exam application fee,
attorney exam application fee, disbarred attomey reinstatement fee, and other
fees. The Admissions Director (frequently) and the Admissions Committee

(regularly) analyze the Admissions Budget. The Bar’s Executive Director and the
" Admissions Director work together on the financial aspects of running the

Admissions Department. Likewise, the Bar Commission regularly analyzes the
Admissions budget. The admissions operations and other financial information is
made available on the Bar’s website. While it has been anticipated that a request
to the Supreme Court was likely to occur on various fees, the admissions budget
has remained in the black the last several years, particularly due to an increase in -

- the number of Jate fees paid by applicants, as well as an ihérease iil the mimber of

applicants altogether. The Admissions Program has been directed to bé self-
sufficient. It must support itself from its own revenue, namely admissions fees.
The admissions operations may not take money from other sources within the
Bar, 1.e., licensing fees, CLE revenue, or other generated inconie. In order to
improve its operations, additional revenue may only be sought through higher fees



for the bar exam and for late fees, etc. The last few years have been such that the -
admissions program has held off making a request for increased fees. Such a
request may come in future years, howéver. The Admissions Committee and the
Admissions Department are encouraged to closely study these issues, monitor
financial needs, and make applopnate requests that will 1 1mprove the Jong term

~function of the adzmssmns operation.”

Recommendation No. 6: Inunderstanding its overall budgetary needs and with
consideration for the improvements and costs that are€ necessary to achieve its
goals, Admissions should examine its overall approach to all feesand
assessments, and prepare a report to the Commission about each fee and
assessment, and thereby recommend to the Commission which fees and
assessments should be incredsed. The Commission should then present to the
Court the fees and assessments that it proposes to increase and to what alnount.

. Character & Fifness: Thls is an ared whele great nnplovement has taken place

The Bar has an excellent C&F Committee. This Comunittee sees little turnover -
among its volunteer members and has attracted supelb lawyers who take the C&F
role very seriously. The Admissions Office spends a lot of effort preparing
1haterials for C&F review, thus allowing these volunteers to focus on the task at

" hand. C&F is chaired by two excellent, and long-running leaders in the bar and -

admissions policy, One issue that continues to somewhat puzzle the Admissions. -

" Department is the issue of law school/bar relations, -For example, C&F believes

that law schools have a responsibility to inform C&F of problematic behavior,
ethical lapses ot infractions that reflect on C&F’s consideration for character and.

fitness to pracnce law. Law schools look at the relationship differently, and
. dpproach giving out information with some amount of cautiorr. For example, each .
‘bar applicant needs a Dean’s Certificate in order to apply to the bar. Thisis.

usually one of the last items to appear in the process of applying to the bar, The -
Admissions Director is trying to find ways to obtain these certificates earlier in
the process, and also to obtain information as to why certificates may be
reluctantly given, Law schools can (and should) do a better job of educating their

".students on thé need for moral. character and fitness during law school. Law

schools do not screen students for character and fitness. For éxample, law schools
should tell first year students to resolve potential character and fitness issues now,
as opposed to later. One such issue is unpaid debt. Students may not know that
unpaid medical bills, consumer debt or other obligations (not student loans,
however) may trigger a C&F review. If not resolved early, the unpaid debt red
flag may d1st1 act an exam taker from studying effectively for the exam. These
kinds of issues need to be fully presented to students eally on 1n thelr legal

“education,”’

'Recommendation No. 7: Work with the two area law schools to educate deans,

advisors, school leaders, and students on the rigor of character and fitness so that
students, in particular, learn earlier in their legal careers the 111'1portance of this

- aspect of admlsswn Advertlsc this fact in all related communications. Provide



specific examples of problem areas (i.e., unpaid debt) and ways to avoid or
alleviate review. Help applicants gain a greater appreciation for the scope,
purpose and importance of Character & Fitness, Work with law schools to gain
better access to information they hold regarding problems presented by certain
applicants. Continue to improve and strengthen the Character & Fitness
experience. Continue to maintain the strong Character & Fitness Comunittee.

" Communications; The Admissions Department is trying to find ways to better

¢omrnunicate with applicants. Much of the staff’s time is spent answering
questions on the phone. For example, applicants will call to find out if the staff
has received their release (to use a computer during the exam) that hopefully -
arrived in the mail. The Admissions staff is looking into an automatic notification
system, an email, or a web posting, that will show the applicant where its
application is in the process. There is-so much anxiety tied up with the
application process and the exam itself. Anything that-can educate, calm, and

relax the applicants will go a long way in building confidence and helping the

staff perform its work more efficiently.

Recommendation No. 8: Find ways to maice. communications more efficient
from & staff point of reference while maintaining the importance and dignity of
individual response and the professional handling of each case. Admissions
should focus on educating applicants and potential applicants of the myriad of
questions. and problems ahead of time, thus relieving staff of some of the need to
respond later on. Having said that, this will likely continue to be an area of effort
even if communications are imnproved. The application process will continue to |
be a source of'stress and anxiety. Find ways to build bridges between bar
members and applicants so as to allevlate the simple stress created by Just havmg

to take the bar exam,

Survey: The review subcommittee believes that a survey to bar applicants, exam
takers and others who have interaction with the admissions programs (i.e.,
graders), if narrowly tailored and succinctly written, could be a very 1seful tool
for improvement. Recently, the Bar sent an electronic survey to member relating
to member benefits, technology, insurance matters, and other issues. The
information received from members who have filled out those surveys is valuable.
This kind of information will only help leaders in the admissions arena achieve

CVEN ImMOre SUcCCess.

Recommendation No. 9: Implement a snnple online survey (i.e.,
SurveyMonkey) to bar exam apphcants and takers to elicit ploductlve and

" insightful comments and responses about how to further improve the bar

application and examnination experience. Member Benefits recentlydid a survey
such as this. "Other Bar departments have utilized this service to more effectively
understand their work as perceived by members. Include in the survey pool those

who go through appeals or C&F reviews.



]O Leadership: The review subcomrmttee commends the Court for. 1ts leadershlp in

" the area of admissions, as well as the Admissions Director, Ms, Seko, her staff,
the Admissions Committee, admissions volunteers, and the Bar Commission and-
its Executive Director and General Counse] for showing leadership in the area of
adniissions. The sucoesses of the last.seven years are exciting. However, there
remains room for improvement, Everyone involved in admissions needs to
refocus their efforts to further improve the admissions experience for volunteers,
applicants, appellants, staff and leaders. Excellent admissions must remain a
relevant and 1mportant aspect of bar operatlons and pnonhes The Commission is
encouraged to review this important core function of its mission every other year.
The Commission should encourage the Admissions Committee to generate new
proposals and monitor financial and operational needs on a continual basis. The
Bar President should always appoint two voting Commissioners to the
Admissions Commmittee to further enhance the stature and effectiveness of the
Admissions Committee, Bar leaders should help recruit and retain graders. The
Court is encour: aged to become furtheridentified with adm1ssmns as one of its
areas of interest in regulatmg the practice of law, and likewise encouraging the
Admissions Comumittee and Department to bring proposals to it thr ough the Bar
Commission and the Bai’s General Counsel. Incremental change leadsto ™
1nonu1nental change. Admissions is not broke, so there is no reason for ;
-monumental “fixing,” however, there are many areas of opportunity (e, :
technology, communications, ete.)-and need (volunteer grader 1mp1ovements) that

| adrmssmns leaders cam focus and propose smaller-scale changes.-

Recommendation No. 10 Make admissions a constant pnonty, via reviews,
. appeals, agenda items, proposals, recruitment, enhancement financia] .
' comlmtment and overall effort, for Bar. and Court leade1 Shlp
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COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT:

In March of 2003 the Bar Commission performed a Sunset review on the Member
Benefits Program. At the conclusion of their review it was the Commission’s
recommendation that Member Benefits should focus on valuable services from
cominitted vendors, enhance revenue opportumtles and increase mernbers awareness of
the available benefits. On a case-by-case basis, the Commission has funded programs

they feel are important in accomplishing the mission and purpose of the Bar.

Our Committee’s task was to review the following Member Benefits programs,

Blomguist Hale, Case Maker, Lawyers Helping Lawyers and Marsh Affinity Gro up
" Services, and then to provide an assessment as to the effectiveness of these programs in

accomplishing their objectives and any suggestions for improvement of the same. In
conducting our review and assessment of these programs we focused on the following:

¢ How does the program work?

» What are the program goals?
How does the program fit within tlie Court’s Rules for Integratlon and

: Management and the Mission of the Bar?
o [sthe program accomplishing its goals?
o Is the program operation efficient?
o How can the Program be improved.

As part of our review and assessment process, we interviewed the following
individuals: Brooke Millard, Chair, LHL & Shannon Johnson, LHL Coordinator; Grant
Clayton, Blake Miller & Denise Forsman, Professional Liability Insurance Benefit; Sean
Morris, Blomquist Hale; Lincoln Mead and Connie Howard, Casemaker. In addition,
the committee also reviewed supplementary materials provided by the program
administrators, which included: (1) details as to the program’s operations, programs
goals and objectives, (2) stats and data as to bar membership usage, and (3) The
programs self assessment as to performance and any assistance they would request from
the Bar. Finally, our review was assisted by the Bar’s 2008 Utah State Bar Survey of

Group Benefits. A full copy of this survey and the applicable responses have been
included as part of this report. '
This report is submitted to the Bar President and Commissioners to assist them in

determining if the programs should continue in their present form, ‘whether the costs are
appropriate and what 1ecommendat10ns we have for improvement,

Respectfully,

Committee Members: ‘ .
Curtis M Jensen Felshaw King Connie Howard
Rod Snow Sharon Andersen
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COMMITTEE CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:!

BLOMOQUIST HALE:

The committee recommends continuation of this program with fundmg, but only after

_ due consideration of the following conditions:

1. ‘Confusion st1H appears' to exist asto the speblﬁc scope of benefits prov;ded and
how they are administered. Perhaps this is simply a communication issue and not -
a substantive one, B.H. should be clear with Bar Staff and Bar Membership about
the specific scope of benefits they cover. Initial Screening should better identify
whether the B.H., provides group can assist with the member”s-need or whether a .
referral at an early stage in the therapy is better for the long term care of the

~member, B.H. should better communicate-with Bar Membership as a whole about
the type of services available, B.H. should redefine its scope’ of services in its
manual to clarify that it is w1111ng to work w1th the bar members stress related
- issues including depression.

2. The Bar should explore and address with B.H. a more appropnate fee structure
based upon historical usage and projected usage, with the possibility of
considering an adjusting fee schedule (graduating or flat) based upon such usage.
"Concerns were raised regarding the percent of usage that-was predicted (15%)
verses actual usage (2.29-4.31%). The committee does recognize the recent -
efforts.on behalf of the Bar and B.H., which have increased usage for 2008.

3. More frequent reviews with the pnnc:pals of B.H. is needed to assist with interim

~ monitoring of its prograin services, goals, and.costs.

4 .More effective communication is needed between B.H. and L. H. L so that both

programs are runmng eﬁrclen’dy and ut1hzu1g cross referrals,”

- According to the Utzh State Bar Group Benefit Sur vey, 75 % of those surveyed
were aware of B.H. and the major ity.of those responded that such services should '
continue. According to B.H. internal monitoring they show a 90.63% of those treated,
who responded to the survey, 1nd1cated that the services provided by B. H were Good-

Excel]ent

CASEMAKER:

This program meéts the overall goals and contmued fundlng is 1ecomrnended According
to the Utah State Bar Group Benefit Survey, over 75% of those surveyed were aware of
Casemaker with favorable responses hearly doubling unfavorable responses. Recent stats.
from the bar office reveal that over 8000 attorneys and paralegals have account access to
Casemaker. The baroffice is averaging over 45 Casemaker support requests per week.
The website is averaging 600 visits per day, We were informed that Casemaker was
recently purchased and it is the intent of the acquiring company to take Casemaker to &
level of performance compar able to Lexis or West,



LAWYERS HELPING LAWYERS:

This program meets the overall goals and continued funding is recommended, According
to the Utah State Bar Group Benefit Survey 95.9% of those surveyed were aware of this
program, with 75.6% of those responding that the Bar should continue to assist with
funding, This Comunittee recommends to the bar to continue working closely with LHL
and assist them with communicating the availability of these services to those in need, by
encouraging self referrals, colleague referrals and court referrals. However, the -
Committee recommends that more effective communication be implemented between
B.H. and L.H.L. so as to utilize more cross referrals and so that both programs
compliment each other’s strengths. At a minimum, the Bar needs to monitor closely both
LAPs to male sure each program is functioning efficiently and to assist where necessary
in communicating to Bar Membership the availability of such programs and in ‘
coordinating efforts between the rcspectlve programs 5o duplication of services do not

become an issue.

' MARSH AFFINITY GROUP. ENDORSEMENT."

This program mee’cs the overall goals and continued epdorsement i is recommended based

upon Mearsh’s maintaining the following:
1. Marsh and its underwriters continue to mamtam its current high ratings and

financial strength.
Marsh and its underwriters contmue to offer competitive packages with affordable

2.
rates, broad benefit coverage, efficiency in which claims are handled and etc.

3. Marsh continues to work closely withthe bar to target and rnarket insurance
coverage for every member of the bar and where possible, to provide appropnate
discounts to newly admitted, solo practitioners and small firms.. ~ .

4. Marsh provide full disclosures to the Bar regarding annual reports, gross and
adjusted collected premiums, and losses paid and incurred,

5. Marsh continue to support and encotirage where advisable insured members
utilization of the L.A.P. programns, thereby mitigating further loses and reducing

. 0.P.C:referrals.

6. Marsh continue to maintain its web-site, risk analysis assessments, and other such

services and marketing to assist the Bar and its Membership with communication
about professional liability coverage questions and accessibility to information

from persons who give a timely response.
To be the Jeader and standard bearer of a]l Liability Providers.



Utah State Bar
Pro Bono Program

The Utah State Bar’s Pro Bono Program has within the last few years changed its focus.
The new focus of the Pro Bono Program is to Recruit, Retain and Reward attomeys for
their pro bono efforts. Recruiting is the effort to build and maintain a vibrant list of
volunteer attorneys. A number of ongomg efforts occur in this area including use of the
website, mailings, phone calls and signup sheets at the Bar offices and Bar events.
Retain is the efforts to help support pro bono lawyers with CLE, legal forms and other
- . resources to simplify their efforts in providing direct service to clients. Reward is the
efforts to recognize pro bono lawyers for their contributions. These efforts come in many .
ways, -including our annual Pro Bono Lawyer of the Year Award presented at the Fall
" Forum each year. Additionally, those recognized pro bono attomeys are. extended a %2
price discount registration to the Fall Forum.

These modifications shift resources towards pro bono lawyers, while transitioning case
placement and direct client interaction back to the legal service agencies. The Bar made
the decision to shift focus for a number of reasons, the primary reason being that we have
much more expertise on the lawyer side of pro bono than on the client side. Placing cases
"and dealing with clients drained the pro bono resources meant for assisting lawyers. The.
result was a stale hst of vohm’ceers and an inefficient approach to handling clients.

In part these cha.nges are tled to the Pro Bono Peer Rewevv conducted by the ABA in
early 2005. This review was. requested in partnership with Utah Legal Services,
. following an audit from their primary fundmg source, Legal Serv1ces Corporation.

The second and probably most si gmﬁcant reason for increased emphasm/focus onpro
. bomo is the recent formation of the Access to Justice Council. The Utah State Bar has

long been involved in encouraging access to justice activities throughout the state. In
1996 the Utah State Bar Access to Justice Task Force produced a report that examined
the dccess landscape; reviewed the resources, defined the needs and issued a mumber of -
recornmendations. Over the past decade, most of those recommendations have been
implemented to some degree by the various entities involved.. The Access to Justice
Council appointed by the Utah Supreme Court is charged with ensuring long-term
involvement by the Bar and the various involved entities. The Barlas assisted in
defining this group made up of judges, lawyers, and lay members of the community and
driving its creation. One of the defined roles of the Council is reserved for the President-
Elect of the Bar on an ongoing basis. In addition the Bar plays a direct role in the general

access to justice initiatives via the Pro Bono Project. -

L. Pro Bono Projects

Pro bono cases the Bar still places;
Habeas Corpus Petitions: These cases are referred to the Bar by judges.




e Judge Advocate General (JAG): This program is designed to assist military
members who are on active duty to keep them from having default Judgment -
eritered against them. '

e Individuals who are conflicted out of Utah Legal Servxces, Legal Aid Society of
Salt Lake or Disalnhty Law Center. Usually deals w1th cases where abuse is

present

Tuesdav Night Bar

' The Young Lawyers Division of the Utah State Bar sponsors a free legal clinic called

Tuesday NightBar. Volunteer attorneys give one-on-one consultations to individuals,
Individuals come fo the program with a variety of assistance needs. Some only need
questions answered about their issues, some need guidance on how to proceed while
others may need further assistance and be referred to an attorney on the Tuesday Night

- Bar Referral List. The attorneys on the Referral L1st have agreed to do an 1n1t1al 30
- minute consultation for $30.00. ‘ ,

Thele are mmerous add1t10nal ’I‘uesday N1ght Bar efforts ACross the state Please 1efer to

4 the 11st attached

Elder Law - g :
The Committee on Law & Agtng sponsors lunch hour consultatlons to senior centers

around the valley staffed by volunteer attorneys.

' Chntcs .

There are ma.ny chmcs around the state for individuals to receive assistance. Youcan _ .-
find them on the Courts Websnte at http :/fwrrw utcourts, orov/howto/le galassrst/ : '

The Bar in parﬁ1ersh1p with ULS is pursmng and building more practrce-sPemﬁc chmcs
for delwenng pro bono services. ‘The clinic model offers a desirable pro bono
opportunity for lawyers and a means for helping a greater mumber of* chents with the

" same amount of resources and volunteers,

Websfre
The Bar’s website has a pro bono section w1th expandmg 1nfo1mat10n for lawyers and

cl1ents Tlus can be found at httn (e, utahab ar.or ;z/nrobono/W elcome.html.

' 'Attomeys may sign up to volunteer onlme at

http://fwww, utahbar org/probono/volunteer form.htm]

Records from 2001-2002 indicate that 72 245 pro bono hours were contnbuted by e e e e o
- members of the Utah State Bar, with additional financial contributions totaling $104, 497

The latest figures for 2007 show that Bar members donated 150,844 hours 6fpro bono
time, more than doubling the reported numbers from six years earlier. The ﬁnanc1al
contnbunons also increased in 2007 to $144,626. ~

A, Program Resources



1. - Personnel .
. The program includes (approximately) 2 Part-time employees. Duties are

shared between the Director of Group Services who sits on the Access to
Justice Comunission and the Pro Bono Coordinator who handles Tuesday

Night Bar and any day to day items.

2. Budget /Revenue -
 This program has a $45,073.00 budget, $5,621 to cover costs for Tuesday

Night Bar and the remainder for the Pro Bono Department and Access to
Justice to cover staff time, other direct costs and overhead,

B.  Policies & Procedures

With a few defined exceptfons(Conﬂicts, habeas, etc.), case placement is handled
by the partner legal service agencies. Clients who make direct requests for pro

bono lawyers are refer.red to these agencies for proper ﬁnancml and case

screenmg

C. Pro Bono Award

: Annually the Bar gives a Pro Bono Lawyer of the Year Awa.rd at the Fall
Forum convention. : _

IL  Access to Justice Council

This section defines the organizational structure for the Utah Access to Justice
Council, a joint effort of the Utah Supreme Court, “AND JUSTICE FOR ALL,” and the Utah
Bar Foundation. Information about the Council follows below: -

Organization: The Council is a dba of “and Justice for all.”

Purpose: The Utah Access to Justice Council is 2 group.of comiﬁunity members who
are committed to identifying gaps in leégal services, prioritizing the needs throughout the
state and locating funding to help fill the needs of legal services for the poor and

disabled.

- Charge:. The.Council.is established.in.recognition. of the.need to .exp.and.aec‘es's_td CIVAL e e e e
legal representation for people of low to modest means. There is a specific focus on

barriers faced by individuals with disabilities, ethnic and racial minorities, rural residents

and the elder] y. -

The Council is charged with the following goals, purposes and responsibilities:

w



1) Identlfy and assess current and future civil legal needs, ex1stmg programs and
gaps in service.

2) Foster coordination Wlﬂ:]ln the civil legal services dehvery system and between
_legal a1d orgamza’uons : .

3) Rev1ew service dehvery methods, pol1c1es, a.nd court mles as they pertam to
access to justice issues, .

4) Educate the community regardmg identified gaps in equal access to the Iegal
systemn. :

-5) Monitor the effectiveness of the statewide legal service delivery systemn, as well
as periodically evaluate the progress made by the Council in mereasmg access to
justice.

"6) Review ezustmg resources for access to justice, mcludmg both funding and
volunteer efforts. Explore new resource options and ideas and help coordinate
. efforts to secure new resources. Recommend priorities to appropnate entities for
allocatlon of resources.

Officers: The Utah Supreme Court, Utah State Bar, and legal service providers jointly .

appomt the Council’s members. An Exeeuuve Comunittee governs the Counc11

Memb ershlp Councﬂ meimbers serve staggered terms of one or three—year terms. The

. .Council’s metmbership is broadly representative of various-stakeholders in the “access to

justice” commumw, including bar leaders, legal services providers, judges; executive-
branch officials, Iegmlators, laW school faculty, representatives of local government

- foundation and corporate representa’uves and rehglous leaders.

' Meetmgs The full Cou.nc11 w111 meet monthly with the exception of February, July, and

December. Meetings will be held the 3™ Thursday of the month at the Utah Law &
Justice Center. Meetings for.the whole year are scheduled at the beginning of the year.

Comumittees: The Couucﬂ will focus on three priority areas for i improving access to

. justice for Utahans. Each of these broad areas will be addressed by a committee that is

supported by a staff person (see below). Committee meetings will occur as often as
deerned necessary by the Chair of that committee, Comrmittees may include both Council

- members and non-members, with the Chair of each committee to be appointed by the
_Council Co-Chairs, Chairs of the committees may appoint the individual members of the

comm1ttees at his qr her discretion. The initial committees include: -

Resource Developrrient To work with the Bar Foundation, “and Justice for all,” and

legal service pr ovxders to determine various ﬁ.lndmg opportunities for legal aid services in -

Utah.



Pro Bono: To promote, coordinate and improve the efforts of the many persons and

entities who are working to increase the pafcicipation of volunteer attorneys in the.
delivery of legal services to low-income and disadvantaged residents of Utah.

Education/Public Relations/Communications:. To work with the legal aid service
providers and other related organizations to educate low-income individuals about the

legal aid service programs provided as well as promote these programs to the overall

commumty as a whole.

Staff Support: The Council will have one full-time staff person to coordinate committee
projects, oversee communication, scheduling and administration. The staff person will be
funded by Utah State Bar Comumission, The Utah Bar Foundation, and “AND JUSTICE FOR
ALL.” Each committee will be supported by a staff person who has expertise on the
particular subject area that the working group has been charged with addressing, Staff

. will spend an estimated average of one to five hours per week supporting the committees.

Fiscal Agent: “AND JUSTICE FOR ALL” will serve as the fiscal agent of the Council,

~ Conclusions

The goals of the Pro Bono department are d1rect1y expressed in both the Vision and -
Mission statements of the Utah State Bar. Pro Bono goals to increase access to justice for

citizens are met through projects and through continued participation and coordination

with the efforts of the Access to Justice Council. There is an ongoing effort to encourage
ner eased pro bono efforts by members of the Utah State Bar. .



Vision of the Utah State Bar
To lead society in the creation of a justice system that is understoud, valued, respected, and accessible to all.

Mission of the Utah State Bar
To represent lawyers in the State of Utah and to serve the public and the legal profession by
promating justice, professional excellence, civilicy, ethics, respect for and undersianding of the law.

In 1981, the Utah Supreme Court promulgated Rules for Integration
and Management of the Utah State Bar, restating its inherent authority
under the Utah Constitution to regulate the practice of law, acting
to “perpetuate, create and continue” the Utah State Bar under its
“direction and control” and delegating specific responsibilities to
the Bar. In 1993, “the purposes, duties and responsibilities of the
Utah State Bar" were stated to include, but not be limited to:

cilon el b

10. Educate the public 'a'hdut the rule’c
sibilities Undé'r"'ch:é law; and;

The Court acknowledged in the 1993 order that it was exercising
“its authority to govern the practice of law without engaging in the
daily management and operations of the Bar” and granted the Board
“all powers necessary and proper to carry out the duties and
responsibilities of the Bar and the purpases of the Rules and that
they should have all authority not specifically reserved to the
Court.” The Court reserved the authority to:

1. Approve Bar admission and licensure fees;

2. Approve all rules and regulations formulated by the Board
for admissions, professional conduct, client security fund, fee
arbitration, procedures of discipline, legislative activities,
unauthorized practice of law, and bar examination review
on appeals;

3. Review all appeals from the findings of the Bar Commission
on formal disciplinary matters (which need has since been
obviated as a result of changes in the Rules of Lawyer
Discipline and Disability); and

4. Establish appropriate rules and regulations governing
mandatory continuing legal education.

In addition to the Rules for Integration, the Bar’s internal operations are

: g p
governed by By-laws adopted pursuant to authority granted from the
Court, and through the establishiment of a variety of administrative

g ¥

policies and procedures. Other rules necessary to regulate and manage
the practice of law have been promulgated by the Bar and approved
by the Court and have been amended from time to time as needs

‘have changed and demands have increased. These other rules include

the Rules Governing Admission, Rules of Lawyer Discipline and
Disability, Rules of Professional Conduct, Rules for Lawyers’
Fund for Client Protection, the Law Student Assistance Rule and
the Rules of the Utah State Bar Dispute Resolution Committee.

Utah Law and Justice Center « 645 South 200 East, Suite 310 + Salt Lake City, Utah 84111-3834
(801) 531-9077 » FAX (801) 531-0660 » www.utahbarorg
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The Bar Commission annua
the 2007-2008 year, those goals included the following:

Long Range Plan & Operations Review

On January 26, 2007, the international accounting firm of Grant
Thornton concluded its year-long evaluation of the governance
and the organizational structure of the Utah State Bar and
presented their conclusions and recammendations for improved
oversight and management practices. Among the recommendations
adopted by the Bar Commission on March 8, 2007 was to more

“regularly format and document a long-term strategy for the Bar.”

Within the recommendation to document a long-term strategy
was a proposal that the Bar perform regular operations reviews of

its programs and services.

On Seprember 21, 2007 the Commission adopted a Strategic
Plan of Long Range Goals and Values and set into place a system
by which during the 2007-2008 year it reviewed:

Reports and recommendations of the committees were reviewed
and adopted by the Commission.

Mentoring Program Development

In the summer of 2006, the Bar Commission-committed to develop
a mentoring program through which new lawyers would be trained
during their first ycar of practice in professionalism, ethics and
civility, and to be assisted in acquiring the practical skills and judgment
necessary to practice in a highly competent manner and to be
provided a means to learn the importance of organizational
mentoring, building developmental networks and long-term,
multiple mentoring relationships. Through a subcommittee
co-chaired by Rod Snow and Margaret Plane, the Bar Commission
has studied various other state bar mentoring programs, received
input from law firms and lawyers on implementation and recruiting,
and has drafted a Utah Supreme Court petition to authorize a
new lawyer training program (“NLTP"). The petition was filed
with the Supreme Court on September 30, 2008.

y reviews its long range planning objectives and sets specific goals for the upcoming year within the plan. For

Public Education, Public Relations, Surveys
Through the Communications Program operational review, the
Bar Commission recommitted to increasing positive exposure
and media coverage of Bar activities and lawyers, to increase
civics education proposals and double the number of surveys sent

to lawyers on issues regarding the practice of law, the profession,

individual practice needs, continuing education and Bar conven-
tions. The Bar has seen an increase in the number of articles in
newspapers and television media about its activities, officers, and
awards, and has received greater input on how it can better meet
the needs of lawyers in providing insurance, medical help, and

lifestyle issues.

Lawyer Referral Service Improvement

The Bar has created a new online service by which members

of the public may more easily ind a Utah lawyer and by which
Utah lawyers might become more available to clients looking for

assistance.

Access to Justice / Pro Bono / “Low"” Bono

The Bar Commission authorized the establishment of a new
position at the Bar to reenergize recruitment of attorneys to
provide pro bono services and to facilitate referrals and communi-
cations among groups in the state. That position has been flled:
The Commission has continued to work with local providers

of legal services for the poor and indigent in creating a more
comprehensive network of referrals and a better understanding

of services provided.

Professionalism

The Commission continues to work with the Supreme Court’s
Advisory Committee on Professionalism and its own CLE
Department and convention planners in promoting educational
opportunities. The goal is to encourage lawyers to understand
their obligations to interact with one another and members of
the public in a professional and efficient manner, which will more
effectively promote the adininistration of justice and encourage
the decorum necessary lor client’s rights to be protected and

public confidence to be maintained.



2006-2007  2007-2008

By Location

7399 339

2006.2007 2007-2008  Change

Total Active & Inactive 9,189 9,518 329

T st District 1.69% Active Lawyers
' by Location ~ 2008

2nd District 7.83% :

B 3rd District  50.98%

15 ath District 9.74%

{8 5th-8th Districts  5.05%

B OutofState 1023%

iz} Out of Country .@9%

&E:Nd Designation'.' 538% .

Regulatory Services

Special Admlssmns

Special admissions include 1evlewmg and pracessing Mlhmry Lawyers, House Counsel, Admtssum on Mouon and Pro Hac VLCB apphcatlons.
During the Fiscal 2007 year, we had the following special '1dmlssmns qpphcatlonS' :

Admissions

missions includes the application process, character and fitness file reviews and hearings, Bar exam question drafting and selection,
Ad ludes the applicati s, character and fitness file revi d hearings, B tdftgdlt
preparation and administration, grading essay exams, the Admissions Ceremonies and all reciprocal admissions, Committees include the
Admissions Committee, Character and Fitness Committee, Bar Examiner Committee, and the Bar Exam Administration Committee.

July 2007 Bar Examination Statistics

305 Took the July Bar Exam.

252 Passed the July Bar Exam.

Pass Rate for the July 2006 Bar Exam: 83%

February 2008 Bar Examination Statistics

176 Took the February Bar Exam.

134 Passed the February Bar Exam.

Pass Rate for the February 2007 Bar Exam: 76%

Essay Scores Combined Scores
60 Points Possible | . 200 Points. L
* Utah ‘Average: 1 _Utah Median Score; 29

Average Score:'35 ' 149
n National Average: 144
(50,181 tested)

Essay Scores Combined Scores”

60 Points Possible

National Average: 138
{20,822 tested)




Professional Conduct Enforcement

The Office of Professional Conduct investigates complaints of
unethical conduct; provides ethics education seminars; formal
and informal advisory opinions; makes presentation to hearing
panels; and either resolves ar prosecutes cases. Committees
include the Ethics and Discipline Committee (Hearing Panels)
Ethics Advisory Opinion Committee, and involvement with
Supreme Court Rules of Professional Conduct Committee,
Supreme Court Advisory Committee on Professionalism. The
office has prepared a separate report on its operations,

Continuing Legal Education Seminars

In the past year, the CLE Department coordinated or presented -
166 seminars in 35 peneral practice areas, for a total of 342 total
credit hours at a charge ta lawyers of about $30 per credit hour.
The CLE Department coordinates with and assists the New Lawyer

CLE Committee.

General Bar Management and Operations
General Bar management includes annual licensing, maintenance
of databases, personnel, financial controls, inventory, equipment,
governance organization and support, long range and planning.
Bar staff manages policy implementation and operations through
various voluntary leadership committees, including: Bar Commission,
Buar Commission Executive Committee, and the Bar Commission
Budget & Finance Committee of Ray O. Westergard, CPA,
Nathan D. Alder, Marilyty M. Branch, Jonathan K. Butler,
Cynthia ). Crass, Peter K. Ellison, Robert M. Graham, CPA,
Mary Kay Griffin, CPA, Louise T. Knauer, V. Lowry Snow, Jeff
Einfeldt, CPA, and John C. Baldwin.

Other Ad Hoc committees appointed this year include the Mentoring
Program Study Committee,

Fall Forum, Summer & Spring Conventions

The goals of the conventions include providing opportunities for
lawyers to network in congenial, social, and informal settings to
renew friendships; to learn and to facilitate the administration of

justice, foster professionalism, and engender a collective identity -

through familiarity with fellow professionals. These events provide
unique seminars and speakers, educate lawyers about issues facing

the Bar, the profession and the judiciary, permit interaction with
judges, and are budgeted to break even.

Events are coordinated by staff with assistance from the Fall Forum,
Summer Convention, and Spring Convention Committees.

Bar Convention Attendance
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Fall Forum Spring Summer
Convention Convention

The 2007 Fall Forum in Salt Lake: 588 lawyers; 7 CLE hours.

The 2008 Spring Convention in St. George: 460 lawyers; 9.0
CLE hours.

The 2008 Summer iny Sun Valley, Idaho: 414 lawyers; 15 CLE hours.

Group Benefit Programs

The Bar has negoriated group benefit discounts with 33 different
partners, including free legal research through Casemaker and
free professional counseling through Blomquist Hale Consulting
and peer-to-peer assistance through Lawyers Helping Lawyers, The
Lawyer Benefits Committee meets to review and promate benefits.

Committee Support — Unrelated to Other Programs
Stand-alone committees charged to provide professional leadership
and study of issues include the Courts and Judges, Law and

Technology, and Law und Aging Committees. All other committees

support specific Bar operarions and activities.

Section & Division Support
Staff provides support services to 34 Sections and 2 Divisions
which are independent and financially self-sustaining. Activities

~ include section meetings and CLE luncheons, dues collection,

general administrative and financial services, member communi-

cations, and the maintenance of web sites and blogs.

Communications Prog rams

The Bar provides information on professional issues, law office
management, legal education and law related opportunities. The
Utah Bar Journal, which was published six times this past year

by the Bar Journal Committee, was provided to members. In
addition a current and interactive web site, monthly E-bulletins,
regular mailings, posters, baniners, convention and seminars, and

surveys kept members and public informed.



Access to Justice Programs

Bar staff matches approximately one hundred members of the public
with pro bono services and volunteers, and coordinates weekly
presentations at Senior Citizen Centers. The Bar also participates
in the activities of the statewide Access to Justice Commission.

Client Security Fund ‘

The Client Security Fund Committee conducted hearings during
Fiscal 2007, resulting in Commission awards of $60,592 to clients
harmed by the inappropriate activities of their lawyers.

service projects, including Wills for Heroes.

Tuesday Night Bar

Each Tuesday night, lawyers organized by the Young Lawyers
Division provide free legal advice to over two dozen members of the
public at the Law & Justice Center. Other Tuesday Night Bar activities
occur each week in various other locations around the state.
Utah State Bar staff makes Tuesday Night Bar appomtments and
staffs the desk.

Young Lawyers Division
The Young Lawyers have produced video mentoring on thelr
web site; promote Law Day Activities, and provide numerous

Unauthorlzed Practrce of Law Commlttee
During the fiscal year 2007-08, the Unauthorized Practice

of Law Committee and staff received 28 complaints about
the unauthorized practice of law. The Committee is actively
investigating 6 cases; 2 of which are formal complaints. Every
complaint was thoroughly investigated by the Committee
and of the 28 closed complaints (6 of which were carried over
from previous years for further investigation and hence closed
during the 2007-08 fiscal year):

Not an Unauthorized Practice of Law Case........32.14%

E Violator Signed a Cease & Desist ..\ vvvvuvvvierss. 7.14%

Cémplainant Dropped CONtact vvuvvvsereranasns 14.29%
‘Case (loﬁed by Various Means TR e 32.14%

Case Transferred t0 OPC. .. .. vvivennneennnns 10.71%

B8 Civil Injunction Against Violator ................. 357%
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Consumer Assistance Program

The program offers support to both consumers and attorneys who
need assistance in their communication with each other. Work
performed eases the load for the OPC by dealing with minor
complaints submitred by consumers, whose main concerns usually
include not gerting return telephone calls from their attorneys;
not receiving regular billing statements; and not receiving regular
updates ahout their cases. Complaints which rise to the level

of ethical concerns are handled exclusively by OPC, which has
more time and resources to spend artending to more serious
problems. At times, CAP has also assisted attormeys who have
needed help communicating with other attorneys.

CAP Case Resolution

Attorney
Contacted

Referred to
Fee Artibration

Referred to
Legal Match or
find a UT Attorney

Referred to OPC

' Unable to Assist
Consumer
through CAP

0 10 25 40 55 70 8§ 100 115 130 145 160 175

During the last fiscal year, the part-time staff lawyer handled 1104
telephone conferences with consumers who had questions about
the management of their legal matters and concerns about their
lawyers. The CAP attorney opened 531 files, and contacted lawyers
about their clients’ concerns in 176 (30%) of those matters. Of the
remaining fles, 9 were referred to the Fee Arbitration Program,
25 were referred to Legal Match or the new Find a Utah Attorney
online listing, and 66 were referred to the Office of Professional
Conduct. [n 150 matters, the CAP attorney was not able to
assist. the consumers. In thuse cases, the CAP attorney tried to
clarify for the consumers how their concerns are best addressed
through means other than those offered by the Utah State Bar’s

various programs.

Fee Dispute Resolution Program

In the last fiscal year the Fee Dispute Resolution Committee and
staff prepared and conducted hearings with a volunteer lawyer or
panels of volunteer Lawyers, judges and lay people to resolve disputes
about legal fees in a process through which parties voluntarily agree
to be bound. Last year, the committee opened 54 cases; settled 6;
arbitrated 19 and mediated 8. The commictee and seaff were unable
toresolve 14 cases because parties refused to participate. Ten
cases are still pending and 3 cases have been deemed ineligible.

Law & Justice Center Operations

The Utah State Bar
owns and operates
the 33,000 square
foat building known
as The Utah Law
& Justice Center.
The Center provides
low cost meeting
room space and
services for media-
tions, arbitrations,
continuing education seminars and other charitable, non-profi,
educational and public purposes. Services by the Center staff
include audio-visual rental, catering, low cost leases, tenant support,
interior and exterior grounds maintenance and security. There
were 623 meetings in the building during the year. Bar-related
sections, comunittees, divisions, seminars, and associated meetings
constituted 412 of that total and 211 meetings were non-Bar
related charitable, educational, public and commercial groups.

Public Education, Services and Special Projects
The Bar Commission regularly provides public education projects
including participation with the American Bar Assaciation; makes
appointments to Utah State Boards and Committees; helps to fund
the Law Related Education Project; and sponsors the Law Day
Celebration with the Law Day Committee; among other things.

Governmental Relations

The Bar hires a legislative representative and supports the activities
of its Governmental Relations Committee which makes
recommendations for action on bills and provides assistance to
legislators with specific questions on legislation. This was also
mentioned as one of the priorities listed and outlined above.

Fee Dispute Resolution Cases

Settled

Arbitrated

Mediated

Unable to Resolve

Pending

Ineligible
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e l e © Deloitte & Touche LLP" ~

Suite 1900

289 South Main Street
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
usAa

Tel: +1‘ 801 328 4706
Fax: +1 801 366 7900
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners of
Utah State Bar:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Utah State Bar (the “Bar”) as of
Tune 30, 2008, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are. the responsibility of the Bar’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative
information has been derived from the Bar’s 2007 financial statements and, in our report dated
September 14, 2007, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bar’s

.internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes

examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable

basis for our opinion. ‘

- In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

the Bar as of June 30, 2008, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in

‘conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

" Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forrtiing an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as

a whole. The supplemental schedules listed in the accompanying table of contents are presented for the
purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. These
schedules are the responsibility of the Bar’s management. Siich schedules have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly
stated 1n all material respects when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole.

\eloills E T ke cer

September 30, 2008

vember of
- Delojtte Touche Tohmatsu



S AT A
e el U

i w e

7 78

U /TR

i

L

W

(]

U] 0 W o 0

BUIRE T\ I |

¥ W & N g

m d = T =

UTAH STATE BAR

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

. AS OF JUNE 30, 2008 (WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS OF JUNE 30, ZOOJ

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

"Investments at fair market value

Receivables — net of allowance for doubtﬁll accounts
- of $575 .

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

PROPERTY:
Land :
Buﬂdxng and Jmprovcments _
Office. furniture and equipment
Computer and computer software
Total property
Less accumulated depreciation
Net
TOTAL -

LIABILIT[ES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of capital lease obhgatmns
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

" Interfund advance
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

CA.PITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS — Less current pomon,»

TotaI lla.blhtles_

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT
. LIABILITIES (Notes 4, 6, 7, and 8)

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted;
Bar section and other finds
. Client security fand

Total net assets

TOTAL

See notes to financial statements.

2008 :
- Temporarily - 2007
Unrestricted  Restricted Toftal Total
$1,259,338  $491,014  $1,750352  § 1,170,428
626,126 CoL 626,126 1,015,007
32,959 - 32,959 23,979
10,815 - . 10,815 - 27.365
. 1,929238 491,014 2,420,252 2,236,779
633,142 . 633,142 633,142
2,284,741 . 2,284,741 2,244,620
- 859,210 . 859,210 937,201
390,059 - 390,059 383,718
4,167,152 - 4,167,152 . 4,198,681
(2,878,154) - | (2,878,154) (2,768,959)
1,288,998 - 1,288,998 1,429,722
| §3218236 ° $491,014°  §3,709250 -§ 3,666,501
$ 48117 S - & 48117 $ 52,42
275,552 33,793 309,345 288,345
20686 (20,686) . .
597.115 : 597,115 545,433
941,470 13,107 954,577 - 886,202
58,248 . 58,248 111,477
999,718  _ 13,107 . _L0I2,825. . 997,679
4
2,218,518 - © 2,218,518 2,173,711
) 310,960 310,960 302,520
- 166,947 166.947 192,391
2218518 477,907 _ 2,696,425 2,668,822
$3218236  $491,014  § 3,709,250 $ 3,666,501
-9
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UTAH STATE BAR

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2007)

. REVENUE:

License fees

Services and programs

Meetings

Bar exarnination fees

Bar section funds and client security fund
Investment income

Postage, mailing, and other services

Utah Law and Justice Center property managcmcnt

Room rental and catering

. In-kind room rental

.Gain on disposal of property

" Net assets released from program restrictions

Total

EXPENSES:
Licensing
Services and prograras
Meetings
Bar examination
Bar section funds and client security fund '
Office of Professional Conduct
General and administrative
- Committees

~ Utah Law and Justice Center propcrty management

Room rental and catering
In-kind room rental

Public education

Commission education/training
General counsel

Computer and MIS support
Other

Total

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS:
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements.

2008

Temporarily 2007
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Total
$2,631,017 - $2,631,017 $2,537,146
559,063 - 559,063 484,243
413,931 - 413,931 337,278
371,733 - 371,733 329,013
43,871 285,804 329,675 422,565
125,005 6,711 131,716 135,048
98,688 - © 98,688 110,229
- - . 195,015
277,059 - 277,059 -
38,595 - 38,595 -
16,975 - 16,975 10,660
309,719 (309,719) - -
4,885,656 (17,204) 4,868,452 4,561,197
" 134,673 . 134,673 84,739
754,210 - 754,210 790,861
368,680 - 368,680 366,409
327,720 - 327,720 314,070
309,719 - 309,719 270,156 -
909,928 . 909,928 839,215
669,017 - 669,017 673,862
158,800 . 158,800 158,223
: . - 375,818
557,348 - 557,348 -
38,595 - 38,595, .-
66,253. - 66,253 -57,791.
133,731 . 133,731 235,511
208,388 - 208,388 199,262
133,981 - 133,981 131,929
69,806 - 69,806 70,126
4,840,849 - 4,840,849 4,564,972
44,807 (17,204) 27,603 (3,775)
2,173,711 495,111\  .2,668,822 2,672,597
£2,218,518 8§ 477907  $2,696,425 . $2,668,822
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UTAH STATE BAR

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 (COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2007')

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Net realized losses on investments
Net unrealized gains on investments
Gain on disposal of property
Changes in assets and Habilities:
Receivables — net
Prepaid expenses -
Accounts payable and accmed liabilities .
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
" Purchase of property .
Purchase of investments
Investment proceeds and income reinvested

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities *

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: ,
Payments on note payable to Utah Law and-Justice Center
Payments on capltal lease obligations ‘

Net cash'used in ﬁnancmg actwmes

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginning of year

. End of year . .
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE — Interest paid
SUPPLEMENTAL NONCASH FINANCING AND INVESTING

ACTIVITIES:

Property acquired through increase in capital lease obligations

Ea.rly termination of capital lease obligation

See notes to financial statements;

2008 2007
$ 27,603 § (3775
© 205,085 220,371
6,050 15,283
- (5,586) (24,281)
(16,975) (10,660)
(8,980) 11,990
16,550 5,631
21,000 (105,346)
51,682 2,267
296,429 111,480
(57,323) (48,954)
. (2,063,655)  (15,301,480) -
2,452,072 15,169,014 -
© 331,094 (181,420)
I (42,653)
(47,599) _(48279)
(47,599) - (90,932)
579,924 " (160,872)
1,170,428 " 1,331,300
$ 1750352 § 1,170,428
s 10766 § 0,566
$  3no0i0 & 112,755
$ 40947 $ 31,515
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UTAH STATE BAR

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
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1.

original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents:

ORGANIZATION

The Utah State Bar (the “Bar”) is an organization created in 1931 by the laws of the State of Utah. The
Bar was integrated by court order on June 30, 1981 and was incorporated as a 501(c)(6) organization on
June 24, 1991. Members of the Bar are all attorneys licensed under the laws of the State of Utah. The
Bar provides all services previously provided by the Utah Law and Justice Center (see Note 3).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fund ,Accounting — The assets, liabilities and net assets of the Bar are reported on the gccmal ‘basis of
accounting. The unrestricted fund is used for the general operations of the Bar. The temporarily
restricted funds are used to account for the operation of funds segregated for the various Bar sections
and the client security fund including an overhead charge to deffay the costs of administering these .

~ funds,

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The Bar considers all high.lyvliquid investments purchased ‘with an

Investments — Investments are recorded at market value at year end, based on quoted market priécs,
with any realized or unrealized gains or losses being reflected in the statemient of activities.

Property — Property is recorded at cost. Dep;eciation is provided using the straight-line method over .
the following estimated useful lives: ' '

Building and improvements . o : 25 years
Office furniture, equipment, and leased equipment : 3-7 years
. - L 3-5 years

Computer and computer software

Deferred Revenue — License fees are assessed in June for the fo]loﬁving fiscal year. All such license
fees collected prior to the current fiscal year end are recorded as deferred revenue. Deferred revenue is

recognized as income in the year in which it is earned.

Use of Estimates in Preparing Financial Statements — The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ f}om those

estimates.

Income Tax Status — On June 24, 1991, the Bar .incorporateld as a 501(c)(6) organization and has '
received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service exempting the Bar from federal and

state income taxes.
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. Summarized Financial Information — The ﬁnancml statements include certain pnor~year surm:nanzed

comnparative inforination in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient
detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Bar’s
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2007, from ‘which the summanzed 1nformat10n was

: denved
. UTAH LAW AND JU S’I‘ICE CENTER

| In 1984, the Bar 1ncorporated a tax-exempt entity lcnown as the Utah Law and Justice Center

(the “Center”) for the purpose of acquiring and mamtammg & building facility to be used to promote -

. legal and Jud1c1a1 education, to conduct studies to improve the legal system and to enhance legal services

for the poor in the State of Utah, The Center’s building was owned 50% by the Bar and 50% by the
Center. During the year ended June 30, 1993, the Bar entered into an agreement with the Center to
purchase the Center’s 50% interest in the land, bmldmg and mprovements and the Center’s furmture

~ and equipment.

" The Center’ s board: of trustees termmated the Center as s of May 29, 2007. Upon termmanon of the

Center, management of the Center contributed mszgmﬁcant residual assets to the Bar and the Bar now
provuies the services previously prowded by the Center

. CAPITAL}L‘EASE OBLIGATIONS

The Bar leases certain equipment under cepital lease obiigaﬁons. Equipment under capi’cal lease has a

" cost of $177,163 and accumulated amortization of $66,808. Future minimum lease payments under

capital lease and present values of the net minimum lease payments are as follows:

Years Ending .

June3d . - e
2009 o o L 853,995
2010 _ . : o S . - 33,594
2011 : . C - 24,450¢
2012 - : C ' ' Co 5,879.
. Total lease payments : ' .. - 117,918 *
Less interest - ' ' - ) _ e o (11,553)
© Present value of minimum Iease payments T - 106,365
' Less———current pomon ‘ i - Co S s
| | | " | $ 58,248
5. INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT INCOME _ /
Investments at June 30, 2008, consist of the following:
Net .
" Unrealized Fair
: v 4 Cost . Gain Value
Corporate bonds S S $621,786  $4,340  §626,126
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Invéstment income for the year ended June 30, 2008, consists of the following:
Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted
Interest income — investments $125,469 § -
Interest income — cash and cash equivalents : - 6,711
Net realized losses (6,050) . -
"~ 5,586 -

Net unrealized gains

Total $125,005  $6,711

Custodial fees for the year ended June 30, 2008, were $6,754.

. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Bar sponsors a 401(k) defined contribution plan to which the Bar contribites 10% of the
cormpensation of all plan participants. Employees who have completed one year of service with the Bar
and have attained the age of 21 are eligible to participate. Contributions to the plan were $149,212 for

the year ended June 30, 2008. Participants may also elect to make contributions to this plan.

The Bar also sponsors a Section 125 cafeteria plan. All contnbutlons to this plan are made by the
participants and there is no direct expense to the Bar. ,

. CLIENT SECURITY FUND

On October 30, 1983, the Bar received approval from the Utah Supreme’ Coirt to collect up to $20 per
attorney per year to accumulate a client security fund in the base amount of $200,000 to partially
indemnify the public against losses incurred as a result of lawyers’ m1sappropr1at10n of clients’ funds.
Claims against the fund are limited to $20,000 for each claim. The balance in the temporarily restricted
Client Security Fund was $166,947 at June 30, 2008. Cases must be reviewed and approved by the
Client Security Fund Committee and also by the Board of Commissioners before they are considered to
be claims payable by the Client Secunty Fund. There were no cases awaltmg the Committee’s review as

of June-30, 2008,

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of June 30, 2008, the Bar was involved in various lawsuits i in the normal course of its operations. The

Bar’ s management believes the outcome of these lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on the
Bar’s financial statements. The Bar has been notified of potential back property taxes and interest related
to the eligibility of the tax exempt status of the Bar and the Center. The estimated potential range of loss

is $0 to $60,000.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT ~ - | ‘ |

* As of June 30, 2008, the Bar held a Lehman Brothers Bond valued at approximately $296,(766. On

September 15, 2008, Lehman Brothers filed for chapter 11 bankruptcy placing the bond into default. As
of September 30, 2008, the fair value of the bond is approximately $37,000. The Lehman bankruptcy .
proceedings are ongoing and the ultimate value of the bond and the resulting recovery by the Bar is

uncertain.

* % ok ok K %k
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE 1
UTAH STATE BAR

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITY OF TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Balance ’ : _ Balance Net
July 1, © Interest Overhead June 30, Increase, |
2007 ° Revenue Income Expenses * Charge 2008 (Decrease)
BAR SECTION FUNDS: ’ '
Administrative law $ 13,608 $ 1,365 5 - F 9 $ 273 F 14,691 $. 1,083
Antitrust/unfair competition 1,353 1,225 - 1 245 2,332 979
. Appellate practice 6,836 6,124 - 25,731 446 6,783 (53)
Banking and finance 9,086 2,628 - 5,314 364 6,036 (3,050)
Bankruptcy . : 11,085 4,090 - - 818 14,357 3,272
* - Business law 17,373 7,266 - 813 1,710 22,116 4,743
Collection: law . 3,331 2,486 - . 321 660 4,836 1,505
Constitutional law 1,861 1,391 . - o187 196 2,869 1,008
" Construction law 18,368 1,693 - 1,201 768 18,092 (276)
.Corporation counsel - 21,553 3,289 - o703 1,038 23,101 1,548
Criminal law 14,376 5,990 - ' 863 1,239 18,264 3,888
Cyberlaw } : . 1,394 2,595 - 2,246 260 1,483 . 89
Dispute resolution " 7,156 11,129 - . 2,834 L 972 14,479 7,323
Education law : 4,631 1,010 - 1,418 1,193 3,030 (1,601)
. Environmental law . 10,817 7,795 - 6,542 1,205 10,865 48
Estate planning -~ 14,495 25,337 - T 24,020 1,824 13,988 (507)
Farnily law ' . T 15,161 22,992 - - 20,708 2,508 14,937 (224)
Franchise law 755 360 - - 72 1,043 288
Governmental law 20,917 - 4,740 - 2,716 932 22,009 . 1,092
Intellectual property ' 7,716 24,754 - 18,389 2,802 11,279 3,563
International law . . {1,302) 3,540 - 1,662 480 96 1,398
Juvenile law - R4S - 1,480 - (635). (635)
Labor and employment law 6,909 16,116 - 16,340 .1,698 4,987 (1,922)
Litigation law 47,461 29,019 - 29,706 7.074 39,700 (7,761)
Military law : (293) 2,486 - 2,023 192 (22) 271
Non-profit/charitable law ’ 777 2,040 - 1,986 280 551 . (226)
Real property . 6,071 19,324 - 21,310 1,746 . 2,339 (3,732)

" Securities 12,286 8,284 - . 4,644 1,968 13,958 1,672
Senior lawyers 2,615 4,810 - 3,943 435 3,047 432
Solo, small firm and . ' ’ :

- rural practice 7427 3,099 - 2,205 423 7,898 471
Tax 7,784 13,264 - 12,646 1,584 6,818 (966)
Young lawyers 7,535 27,123 - 30,581 52 4,025 . (3,510)

Total R 299,142 268,209 - 222,542 35,457 309,352 10,210

Other Programs — ) ’
Paralegal division 3,378 15,195 - 15,405 1,560 _ 1,608 ~ (1,770)
Client security fund” 192,591 2,400 6,711 . 34,755 - 166,947 (25,644)
Total : $495,111 $285,804 $6,711 $272,702 $37,017 $477,907 5(17,204)
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UTAH STATE BAR

SUPPL.EMENTAL SCHEDULE 2

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES AND PROGRAMS REVENUE AND EXPENSES

REVENUE .

EXPENSES:

" Program

. Salaries and benefits -
General and administrative

Total éxPenses '

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

~ Continuing - :

Bar Legal . Membership S
Journal  Education Benefits Other Total
$101,340  $409,155 $ 41,513 $ 7,05  § 559,063

21,514 200,910 168,553 - 390,977

28,704 77,635 17,331 40,546 164,216
142,913 51,372 2,598 2,134 199,017
193,131 329,917 - 183,482 _ 42,680 7'5-4,'210‘ :
$(9L,791) § 79238 $(146969)  $(35,625)  $(195,147)

-10-
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UTAH STATE BAR

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE 3

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS REVENUE AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

REVENUE

EXPENSES: -
‘Program -
Salaries and benefits

. General and administrative

Total expenses

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

Annual Spring Fall
Convention Convention Forum Total
$198,173 $137,415 $78,343 - $413,931
114,774 67,678 40670 223,122
44,090 . 22,002 11,884 77,976
35,602 20,294 11,686 67,582
194,466 109,974 64,240 368,680
§ 3,707 $ 27441 $14,103 $ 45251

-11-
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Introduction

Introduction and our appreciation

Beyond Sarbanes-Oxley, there exists increased attention on the governance of organizations such as
the Utah State Bar. In addition, stakeholders of such organizations have raised their expectations
requiting a heightened level of accountability and broader openness than in the past. The purpose of

this report is to assist the Bar Board of Commissioners in its governance of the Utah State Bar. v

We wish to thank the many individuals who have participated in this project. Without exception, we
were gteeted warmly and openly by all whom we contacted to participate. We recognize that
participants had very busy schedules and were willing to offer their time freely. Without this

willingness to participate, out task would have been impossible to complete.

Of course, we were unable meet with all Commissioners and others who expressed interest in
participating in this project, largely due to time availability and scheduling. We thank all those who
wete willing to participate but with whom we were unable to visit. We also thank all the interviewees

who provided ideas for other interviews.

" Our methodalogy

Our task was to analyze the Utah State Bar Board of Commissionets (“Board”) on these dimensions:

the Structure of the Board, which includes an analysis of the size, conﬁgutauon and

elections;

the ability to meet Objectives, which includes Admissions, Discipline, Continuing Legal
Education (“CLE”), Public Outreach and Member Benefits (collectively “Other”); '
» the Monitoring function of the Board.

the Communication amongst the vatious stakeholders, which includes the Utah Supreme
Coutt (the “Court”), the Board, the Executive Director of the Utah State Bar and his staff,
various Sections, Divisions and local Bars, as well as “rank and file” members. Note here
that we consider communication in all of the other sections (Structure, Objectives and

Monitoring) either implicitly or explicitly.

Qur approach included interviews with operation personnel, governance bodies and stakeholders of
the Bar. We also performed an analysis of Bar meetings and of organizational and other pertinent
documents. QOur interviews included over forty individuals, including members of the Court and
Court officials, past and current Board Executive Comumittee members, past and current Board
Presidents, past and current Commissioners, the Executive Director and key staff members, Bar
members, and members of key committees and divisions. Additionally, we interviewed outside
parties including the Director and Counsel of the Division of Occupational and Professional

Licensing (“DOPL”) and one of the Bar’s zegistered lobbyists.
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As part of our engagemnent, we also contacted Executive Directors and Bar Presidents in Arizona,

. Idzho, Nevada, New Mexico, Colorado and Wisconsin,

The information obtained from the interviews and other subject matter was utilized in btainstorming
sessions with internal specialists at Grant Thornton and then taken to further analysis, The resulting
recommendations, conclusions and examples are included in this report for the considetation of the

Board. :
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Structure

The impli;ations of being an Integrated Bar

The unique status of attorneys in our democracy has 2 major impact on how the Board cardes out its
objectives. The practice of law is inherently part of the judicial branch of government. This means
that the individual professionals who practice law ate held to be doing so as part of 2 governmental
function. This is very different from other professionals in our society. Physicians and engineers, for
example, practice as professionals but are in no way considered pz.rt of a branch of government when

they ate performing as Professlonals

The Utah State Constitution states that “The Supreme Coutt by rule shall govern the practice of law,
including admissions to practice and the conduct and discipline of persons admitted to practice law.”

(Article VIII, Section 4). Consequently, admissions and discipline are the responsibility of the Court,
and it has delegated that responsibility to the Board and the Executive Director and staff. Based on
the constitutional mandate, admissions and discipline are the only regulatory requirements of the
Court. Ovet the years, the Court has seen the value of CLE and has mandated that attorneys
constantly update theit knowledge in this manner. The Board and the Executive Director and staff
are similarly tasked with other things pertaining to the practice of law, such as Public Outreach and
Member Benefits, as defined above. CLE and these “Othet” mattets do not have the weight of
constitutional authority, but they have, nonetheless, become pa.tt of the landscape either through

continued practice and specific Court edict.

Gra.ntmg a defined set of individual professionals an official role in governmental business is not 2
trivial step, nor ate the consequences of doing so perceived in the same way in all states, and so the
philosophies for how 2 state Bar assocation should be run have evolved in two different directions.
When a Bar association is organized such that the Coutt, a Board and/or an Executive Directot and
staff perform both regulatory and so-called “Othet,” activities for a combined yearly fee, it is termed
an ‘Integrated’ Bar. When a state Bar does not require this connection, it is known, not sutprisingly,
as a non-Integrated Bar. In a2 Non-Integrated Bar, practicing attorneys ate required to support,
through yearly fees, the regulatory activities, but have a choice in supporting financially the “Other,”

associatton~type activities.

Approximately 32 of the 50 states, including Utah, have Integrated Bars. In both Integrated and
Non-Integrated Bars, the administration of regulatory matters may be handled by the Court or it may
be delegated. For example, an Integrated Bar may have the Court, an Executive Director and staff or
an outside board handle admissions and discipline, Further, the Court or an outside board may also
handle Admissions and Discipline in 2 Non-Integrated Bar. In both Integrated and Non-Integrated
Bazs, the association-type functions are typically handled by an Executive Director and staff. Again,
the distinguishing feature of Integrated versus Non-Integrated Bars includes the voluntary or non-

voluntary nature of payment for association-type functions.

Utab’s decision to be an Integrated Bar is based largely on its history and culture. Based on our mmany
discussions with Bar stakeholders, there appears to be no general interest (or current structure or
ability) in moving toward a Non-Integrated Bar. However, there are some benefits associated with a
Non-Integrated Bar that should be identified and discussed in this report, in order to provide a
balanced observation. The recornmendations we make are geared toward continuing zn Integrated

w
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Bar approach, as that is the current and likely long-term model the state of Utah has adopted and will
continue to maintain, Our discussion of a Non-Integrated Bar is discussed, rather than as a
tecommendation, because we want to address the benefits and implications of the type of Bar model
Utah utilizes, but do not see moving toward a Non—Integ::ated Bar as a plausible recommendation in
the near texm, :

One primary benefit to utilizing a Non-Integrated Bar is that of the relative market forces in effect,
Market forces are often very powerful in helping curtail inefficient and inwanted uses of member
fees, particulatly with regards to association-type : activities, Utilizing 2 Non-Integrated model forces
the administrators of assoclatton—typc fees and activities to compete for member dollars. In an

Integtated Bar, members ate a “captive andience” with regards to activities outside of regulatory

matters, They must pay for both regulatory and association-type functiofs or they cannot prac:tlce
law in the state, They pay full fees, even if they have limited or no access to various “Othcr” setvices
provided by the Boatd or the Executive Ditector and staff,

We fully recognize the ph.ilosophical and practical implications of moving towatd a Non-Integrated
Bar. Most immediately it would put 2t tisk 2 meaningful portion of the budget including that
componcnt which includes the assoctatton—typc functions. Eventually it would-most likely result in
assocmnon-type functions devolving to a regiogal level as attorneys in various patts of the state

~ organize themselves mote fully to deliver these kinds ofservices, In other words, those Prowdmg the

“Other” setvices (includmg state and local Bar otgamzauons) would become more effident and
attuned to market forces and demands. For example should they prov:tde services not demanded by

~ the members, there would be little or no participation. Conversely, if services atre provided for which -

there is a specific demand, participation would likely increase and be highly valued.

There are additional benefits and drawbacks with both type of Bar organizational models, For
example in 2 Non-Integrated Bar, certain fec-paymg membets may be more compelled to accept the
setvices and benefits offered. Next, the idea of tequirihg’'a member to pay for potentially unwanted
or unneeded service likewise raises concemns in 2 “free matket.” On the other hand, banding together
2s a2 group provides the opportunity to negotiate better rates and terms that benefit all membets,
Decision-makers at the Board level are elected and are collectively representative of all members,
Members have recourse by removing reptesentatives who do not comply with the needs of their
membets. This representative form of government allows the rank and file member to “go about
their business™ and at the same time have a voice in the governance of the Bar, and take patt in
decisions relatcd to assocxatton-type benefits through theit duly elected Cornmissioners a.nd Bar .
Presidents.

Size of the Board

Th:oughout this project we were given varying feedback regarding the size of the Board of
Commissioners, Some interviewees said it was too large, while others perceived it as adequate. When
we interviewed out-of-state Bar leadership we noted that the size of their boatds vatied significantly.
For exa.rnple, in Arizona, there are about twice as many active Bar members as in Utah and their
board is cornpnscd of only 29 board members, However, 26 of the 29 board members have voting

" rights, whereas in Utah only 15 have voting ability. In Idaho, there are five voting Commissionets,

a.nd it’s Bar membership apprommates 5,000 individuals;

New Mexico is similat to Utah in tetms of active Bar membets with approximately 6,000 members

and 22 boatd members with 19 voting. On the high end, in Colotado, the only Western Non--
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Integrated state, there are about 150 board members serving approximately 16,000 Bar members.
However, 2 comparson between Colorado and Utah may not be exactly pertinent due to the Non-
Integrated versus Integrated nature of the respective states. Colorado also has an exzecutive
comnmittee of .22, whereas Utah’s is currently six, The Colorado executive committee meets every
other month, and the board meets once or twice a yeat. In Utah, the Executive Committee and

Board meet about 10 times 2 yeer.

" We attended a2 Commission meeting, which we observed and we perceived that it was conducted

very professionally and efficiently with a great amount of relevant focus on matters of strategic
importance.

In our research, we found no authontative pronouncement dictating Bar association board size. It
appears that the local culture, legal needs, customs and desires have dictated the size of the respective

states’ boatds.

During the course of our interviews with Utah State Bar stakeholders, we also learned that this same
topic of Board size has been frequently discussed. Additionally, we leatned that previously unheard
voices have been recently added to the slate of non-voting Comsmissioners. Examples of valuable
additions to the Commissioner group included members representing Paralegal and Women’s
Divisions, We sense there has been a great effort to be very inclusive when it comes to various

‘positions and points of view within the Bar commumty Yet thete continues to be a lingering

question about board size.

We suggest that the petsistent question of Board size results from different, though unacknowledged,
expectations. Traditionally, nonprofit boards of directors fulfill two roles: governance and
fundraising. For the Utah Board of Bar Commissioners and the Executive Director and staff the
governance role is highly relevant, and fundraising is not. In the case of any assodation, the Board of
directors’ meetings are intended to facilitate the communication channel. In many ways, the value of
any association lies in its ability to produce for its member’s reliable information in 2 timely manner.
In this context, the board of directors’ meetings represents tightly-packed information sessions
whose contents can immediately be transmitted to various constituendies.

We recognize that there ate an abundant number of communication devices cutrently utilized by the

Board and the Executive Director and staff. Examples include the Bar Journal, the websites,

newsletters, emails, and other sources. The frequency of the Board meetings and the diverse
representation at these meetings represent a quicker means of communication than these devices,

and represent a sometimes less filtered communication method.

We believe that the perception of an unwieldy board of directors arises from a confusion of the
governance role in contrast with the communication function. In essence, the duly elected
Commissioners atrend board meetings for governance purposes, while the rest of the attendees
attend for communication purposes. No serious student of board governance could argue that a
board of fifteen voting members constitutes an overly lerge governance board Yet when two dozen
people attend a board meeting of a board with only fifteen members it is fully understandable that it

would be perceived as being too large.

For instance, 2s a voting member of the Board, one may not fully appreciate that the zole of non-

voting members is cornmunication. As a voting, elected Board member, one has a responsibility to

both participate in governance and has the ability to communicate to respective constituendies.
Astendance by non-voting members may appear to a voting member to complicate 2nd weigh down
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the proceedmgs However, once understood that a non-voting members’ attendance is for
communication purpose, the perspective may change Periodic emphasis on the respectlvc roles of
voting and non-voting Board members will assist in reducing the concetn over the size of the Board.

Recoinmeridation qualifications

As we begm making our tecommendations, we want to highlight three gqualifications to the
tecommendations. First, as Utah has decided to utilize the Integrated model for the administration of

Bit activities, the recommendations we make below are related to utilizing that rnodel. Some inherent
benefits ate lost by utilizing an Integrated Bar model, such as market forces as d1scussed prcvmusly :
The recommendations below ate designed to compensate for some of thesc losses.

Second, by stating thete is some inhetent disadvantage to utthzmg an Integrated Bar, we ate not |
suggesting that moving to 2 Non-Integrated Bar is 2 prefetred solution. Both models, as we discussed
above, have significant benefits and drawbacks. We ate offeting out tecommendations on the curtent

and long-term structure of the Bar which is that of an Integrated Bar model.

Third, our recommendauons should not be viewed as a checklist that needs to be adopted by the
Board and the Bat in total. We expect the Board and other stakeholders to have a robust discussion

‘about our recommendauons and adopt, modify and utilize the recommendations below in the form

and puimber that best suits the needs of the Utah State Bar and Board of Bar Commiissioners. The
recomnmendations are, for the most part, guidelines which provide oppottunity fot pcrsona.hzed and
selective utilization. .

Reco'mmendation

1 Cons1der changmg Board meeting attendance pohcms to- emphas1ze t:ansparency

If Board meetmgs currently are used for the patallel purposes of governance and commumcauon,
Commissioners may want to consider diffetent approaches to meeting attendance policies. There is 2
laudable theme of transparency in the recent attempts to bring non-voting members to Bar meetings,
and this could be encoutaged in several ways: '

e Keep the cutrent mix of voting and non-voting members, but repeatedly be explicit about
the differences in the roles and expectations. For example tetnind all in attendance at the
beginning of each meeting of the differences and then take votes by name of voting member

.oz by written ballot.

o Keep the cutrent mix of voting and non—votmg members, but atrange for voting members’
to be seated around the Board table and rion-voting members to be seated elsewhete, 2s is
currently the case. However, reserve the dght to excuse non—vohng members and go into
executive session under specific circumstances.

¢ Eliminate the attendance of non-voting members in meetings but announce that all Bar
association meetings will be completely open to the public. Run all meetings 2s described in
the bullet immediately above, reserving the right to excuse public observers and to go into
executive session 2s necessaty. - :

Note: We did not observe the use of a consent agenda in written documents or at the Board meeling we artended, A
consent agenda can save time Iy streamlining the voving process for rontine, Nos-controversial zz‘em: ina nngle up-ar-
down vore,
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Composition

We have also developed an understanding during our work that there is concern over the
composition of the Board. Specifically, there is 2 perception that the Board is dominated by large Selt
Lake City law firms. As an objective check on this concern, we requested a list of all new
Commissioners beginning in 1980 through 2006, and we partitioned each of the Commissioners into
two categores: geographical location (Salt Lake area, which corresponds to the 3+ Division — Salt
Lake, Tooele and Summit Countes or Out of the Salt Lake area, which includes the rest of the state)
and firm size (Small — ten or less; Medium — 11 to 50; and Large — 51 and over). The categorization
and size break-downs of Small, Medium and Large are subjective and somewhat artificial. The tesults

are listed below:

. Chatt one ~Geographical location:

Since 1980, 32 Non-Public Member Commissioners have been ftom the Salt Lake area and 16 have
been from outside the Salt Lake area.

F : Commissioners Since 1980

SLC
& OUT

Note that there have been more than 48 new Commissioness since 1980, but these have lacgely been Public Merabess and

thus they are not included in the above graph.
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Chart two- Firm size:

The chast below indicates that about 82% (36 of 44) new Commissioners since 1980 have been from
law fitms that have 50 or fewer attorneys.

Law Firm Size - Commissioners 1980 - 2006

‘ since 1980 ate from the Salt Lake Af&a; ) ’ D cal teends are commensutate with
past results, and past geographical divis ons até esse y unchanged, there is 2 strong correlation
between number or percentage of potential Commissioners in 2 given area, and the number and
petcentage of actual Commissioners.

Eight of the new Commissioners since 1980, which are categorized as comirg froﬁu large law firms,
are from the Salt Lake atea. This is to be expected as Salt Lake is consideed to Be the only city in the .
state that can sustain a latge law firm. In total, 18% of new Commissionets since 1980 have been
from large firms. There has been a mix of Past-Ptesidents, the Current President and the President-
Elect from the Salt Lake area and outside of the Salt Lake area, Based on this limited analysis, it
appears that currently, the petception of the Board being dominated by latge Salt Lake law firms is
more perception than reality, Finally, duting 2 number of meetings with interviewees, we noted that
there was a sttong desite by these individuals to avoid the perception that the Board is dominated by
large law firms. For example, the recent President-Elect election, two non-Salt Lake Commissionets
from smaller sized firms were encouraged to run to avoid the big-fitm perception, which indicates
there is an effort to spread the presidency between rural and urban Bar members, thus prov:tdmg
broad reptesentation at the President level.

A concetn brought to our attention was tha.t more time was spent during Commnission meetmgs on

less substantive, “social” activities, than on more weighty, “professional” matters. As a response to
this concern, we requested copies of the Commission Meeting Agendas beginning in December 1996

10
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— September 2006. The purpose of this request wes to perform zn znzlysis on Agenda items,
categorizing them into either Social or Professional matters, and to determine how much time during
Commission meetings was spent on each. We recognize some inherent weaknesses in this analysis.
For one thing, we are subjectively categorizing agenda items. For another, we cannot make 2z
determination of actual time spent on each.agenda item, nor can we determine if the item was fully
addressed or even if it was addressed at all. Nevertheless, the znalysis does provide some insight into
matters deemed worthy of discussion at Cornrmission Meetings for nearly 10 years,

In our random sample of about 30 Agendas spanning the timeframe of December 1996 — September
2006, we categorized only 21% of the Agenda items as Social matters, such as planning retreat dates
and identifying awatd recipients. The Professional matters represented the vast majority (79%) of the
Agenda items, and included items such as Judicial Council Reports, Proxy Voting Policy, Review of
Multistate Admissions Initiative, etc. This analysis seems to indicate that a substantial amount of time
is spent in Commission meetings on more Professional, regulatory matters. V

Conversely, it is in the “Other,” public and member welfare matters, that there is the most leeway in
terms of what the Board and Executive Ditector and staff can do. It is here that the Board and the
Executive Director and staff should be more accountable as they are spending fees that ate provided
by a membership that may not appreciate what is being done with its money. Admissions and
Discipline, and to a large extent CLE, ate highly regulated and leave little room for the Board or the
Executive Director and staff to act without Coutt approval, As such, the Boatd needs to weigh how
much time is spent on “professional” mandatory-type activities and on the more discretionary

matters.

In general terms, it could be argued that about 25% of Board meetings and effort should be devoted
to each of the following: Admissions, Discipline, CLE and “Other” matters. Our analysis shows that
during Bar Boatd meetings “Other” matters account for about 21% of the focus. However, it could
be argued that more time at Boatd meetings and effort should be devoted to “Other” activities, due to

the broad range of efforts and relative responsibility the Board has over these mattess.

Elections

Elections to a position on the Board occur.for the President-Elect.and for each of the
Commissionets. Commissioners are elected for a three-year term, and are voted in by members in
their respective Divisions. Election to the presidency of the Board is a two-fold process: potential
candidates are submitted to the Commission by Commissioners and the Bar membership at large.
From all of the nominated candidates, the Commissioners select two for a state-wide election. Votes
are delivered to and tallied by the Executive Director and his staff. The process is latgely manual, but

electronic solutions are currently being considered by the Bar.

It was out of the scope of this engagement to observe the election process. Rathet, our objective was
to gain an understanding of the process, and offer any value-added insight. The vared election
processes for President-Elect and Commissioners are effective in that there is a form of direct
representation at both the Cornmission level and for the President-Elect. Additionally, governing the
Bar at the Presidential level requires ample time, dedication, knowledge and experience. Allowing
Commissioners to nominate potential Board Presidential candidates provides assurance that such

qualifications will be sufficient.

11
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Conversely, the most recent Past-President, the Current President and the President-Elect each have
emerged from the ranks of the Commission. In theory, any Bat member can be elected to a
Commission seat, serve for a number of periods, network with Bar members and othet

. Commissioners, pﬂform at a h.tgh level; and ultimately seek and obtain 2 nomination to be Board‘

President.

One area for potential concern is the integrity of the election process, though no one has alleged any |
irregulatities in the course of our interviews. The vote delivery and tallying processes may not be
adequately independent to give Bar members: comfort that they were conducted objectively. We

" cannot be cettain if election-related By-Laws have been propedy observed. In the Monitoring section
" below, we outline 2 number of opportunities the Board has in orde.t to improve its functionality for

this and othet areas of povernance,

In the corporate world, many boards have a sepaxate independent committee in cha.tge of the -
auditing function apatt from, but members of, the board, generally called an audit committee. The
tole of this comtmittee is to hite external, finandial auditots, to kite fite and consult with the internal .
‘andit ditector, and to approve the year’s auditing plan, both internal and external. The role also
incledes monitoring suspected or known frand, conflict of interest and the financial _reporting
function. We did not note such a committee at the Bar’s Board level We wil address this
observation further in the monitoting section of this report o

12
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Objectives

A framework for understanding the Utah State Baf Board of Commissioners as a

nonprofit entity

Over many years of work with Nonprofit organizations, we have developed the following framework
as both 2 guide to action and a diagnostic tool. In 2 Nonprofit organization such as with the Utah
Bar and its Board of Commissioners, the vision is a highly personal experience often held only by the
founder or an established CEO. But such a vision is so personalized and unique that it is difficult to
commuumnicate widely. A Nonprofit organization needs something more direct in order to inspire and
motivate its members, staff, leaders, volunteers, and professional comenunity. This is the role of the
organization’s mission, which is the primary tool for communication with both internal and external

audiences,

Organizational

:
s

/ Steucture \

From the mission comes an organization’s
strategy, the entity-wide commitment to
where the organization wants to be several
years in the future. In turn, executing the
strategy involves malking choices about

~ structure, both corporate and operational,

which then go a long way toward determining
how the entity allocates its resources. This is

. why the budgeting process in an otganization

often seems anticimactic — in many ways, it
is: Resource decisions zre so tied to structure
that it would be self-defeating not to allocate
resources largely according to structural
dictates. Finally, the scope and allocation of
resources has a feedback effect on the
attainability of the mission. Throughout, the
overrding objective is to align strategy,
structure, and zesources for rmaximum
effectiveness. Throughout this report, we will
use the above framework to analyze certain
aspects of our observations, and to offer
suggestions to the Board.
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* The Coutt’s strategy fot carrying out its mission was to establish 2

' recognize service to the legal community and the public at large,

The Bar Association’s organizational philosophy

The Bat, and subsequently the Board’s overall mission has been defined by the
»== +  Utah State Constitution and the Utah Supreme Court and includes: "reguilating
admissions and discipline and fostering inteprity, learning, competence, public
service and high standards of conduct." The Court has also instructed the Bar
to "provide 2 forum' for the discussion of law feform and the practice of law
and encourage pracuces that will advance and improve the honor and dignity
of the legal profession."

Board of Bar Commissioners (Board) and an Exzecutive Ditector = .
and staff to régulate much of this responsibility. The ateas of . . Organizational
responsibility and functions of the Board and the Execufive ‘ / Structure \\,\
Ditector and staff ate structured in four broad areas, as shown in : r '
Nlustration 1 below: Admissions, Discipline CLE and “Other.”

The Othet broad categoty is association driven in natute and ;-
generally includes two types of activities categorized by Gtant :-
Thornton as Public Outreach and Membet Benefits, Public i
Outreach includes such things as various activities to honor and

and to keep the public-aware of, and educated about, impoztant ! '

Iegal developments and activities, Public Outreach also includes Fee Arbitration and other similar
services. Member Benefits includes such things as the Bar Journal, Casemaker, IT support, Lawyers-
Helping-Lawyers, various annual Bar membet meetings,, group negotiations for items that will benefit
Bir members; etc. We also utilized the representative strircture below to guide us as we performed
our work. Note that in this report, “Other” and “association-type activities” and “Public Outreach
and Member Benefits” are used synonymously ' ' ‘

Bar Commission

NDZQ-NnWe—R D> ’

Tllustration 1

14
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Recommendations
2. Formally utilize the Non-Profit Framework when analyzing any project that falls within
the “Other” category

Based on our observations and interviews with various Board members, the Executive Director and
staff, as well as participation at various meetings, we sense the Board is generally utilizing the steps

' listed in the non-profit model. However, this is likely done very informally, and may not be used in

all circumstances. The model is very intnitive. But having it firmly entrenched in Board and other
meetings will enhance the opportunity for success. '

As an example, each time a new “Othet” event or activity is proposed; the Board members should
begin with whether or not that event or activity meets the vision and mission of the Bar. A strategy

should be identified to carry out the event ot activity. As strategy is discussed, consideration should
be given to the structure and resources available to successfully accomplish the task. This Model
should be used in conjunction with the long-term strategy by identifying an activity performed and

measuring its results against the Bar’s mission,

This model also envisions the Board properly communicating its desires to the Executive Director,
who in turns communicates this to the staff. At key, well-defined intervals, the staff should report to
the Executive Director where they are on each project and the Executive Director should in tumn
report to the Board. This reporting, at all levels, should concentrate on defining key measurements of
success, on defined reporting intervals and on holding accountable and on rewz.tdl.ng, those who ate

responsible for the results.

The Non-Profit Framework is best utilized by the Bar with 2 formal methodology of se‘ﬁng strategy,

documenting ditection to the staff in the form of objectives, and measuring performance against the
ob]ectlves and strategy.

3. Reoularly formulate and document a long~term strategy for the Bar

Without a long term strategy, the Board and the Executive Director and staff must necessarily
respond to developments of strategic importance on a short term, opetating basis. Absent such a
strategy, the association has no effective way of assessing if it is achieving its objectives. More
important, the Bar Board of Commissioners has no effective way of assessing its own performance,

" nor that of its Executive Director.

With a formal long term strategy in place, planning for yearly activities at the begioning of the new
President’s term will be easier and more synergistic. The new President will discuss his or her agenda
with the Executive Director and Board, who will determine the plans for that year within the context
of the longer term strategy. The Executive Director should set specific, objectives, actionable goals
and a timetable for achievement. These documented goals and objectives, known as the annual
strategic plan should formally be presented to the Board for its discussion and to compare it with the
long term strategic plan, Once agreed to, the annual strategic plan and its corresponding policies and
procedures should be the focus for the yeat, and there should be a formal mid-year and year-end
report on these matters. This process provides a method to incresse the accountebility and
effectiveness of the Executive Director and the President to -the Board, the Bar members, and
ultimately the Court. The strategic plan, with all of its components, is intended to include both
regulatory and association-type activities of the Bar. An example of this approach is included in

Appendix A for reference purposes.



]
i

R
—
\'\/

We recognize that the Board and Executive Director and staff have been mostly effective in the
periodic operation of both regulatory and association-type activities. The focus of the Bat’s efforts in
previous years has largely been short-term in nature, Our recomrmendation is designed for the Bar to
build on its short-term focus, forma]lze it and expand it to include 2 closer alignment with 2 long-

term stz:ategm plan. .

The Iong-term mmdset of the Executlve Dlrector

Currently, the Executive Dxrector s staff is composed of apprommately 30 mdlwduals who perform
both regulatory and association-type activities, The Board of Bar Commissioners is composed of 25

members; 15 of whom ate voting membets. The Board has a President who sezves for one year, a’ '
President-elect who “shadows” the Board President for a year, and 11 elected other-voting
Commissionets, who tepresent five- geopraphical areas of ‘the state. These other voting

‘ . Commissioners are elected for three-year terms by Bar membetship. The Board also has two voting

Public Members who are appomted by the Court for three years

The non—votmg membets of the Board consist of two ABA Delegates the deans of Utah’s two law
schools, the most recent Past-President, and certain special-interest members, which include: the
Minotity Bar, the Paralegal Division, Women Lawycrs the Young Lawyers’ Division and 2 Supreme

Court Lia.ison

Fitdhgly, the .Board and the Executive Ditector and staff allocate sigrificant tesources to the
combination of admissions and discipline efforts. While these two functions are both expected to
help the Court achieve its mandated objective of improving the practice of law, they ate starkly

different from each other. The admissions process is designed to permit only qualified individuals to

practxce law, while the disctphnary process is designed to disqualify i incompetent or unfit individuals.
The paid admissions staff is relatively small; the paid disciplinary staff is relauvely large. The
admissions process is more or less designed to pay for itself. The disciplinary process could appeat -
unethical if it were demgned to pay for itself as there would be an incentive to dlsciphne those who .

~are not iri need of discipline in order to collect fees and fines, The admissions process is comprised
- of a Jatge number of volunteets; thete ate fewer volunteers in the discipline process. The paid staff

members administrating admissions repozt directly to the Executive Ditector, and have no “dotted
lines™ to any other entity. The paid staff for discipline likewise repozt to the Executive Director, but
ate understood to have 2 “dotted line” responsibility to the Court and other entities. In most
instances, the Executive Director tepresents the staff at the Board level. The allocation of resoutces
and the lines of authority for these objectives appear as though it is geared toward the budget process
and it may not be associated with a strategic plan previously recommended. This is anothet indication
that there are improvements to be implemented in order to provide more ditection fot short tetm

 activities in line with a long-term strategm plan.

The Executive Dlrector position is cutrently designed to be a one-yeat appointment, This appeats to
be a vestigial element of an historic attempt to make the position highly accountable by making it
subject to governance pressutes on an annuzl and shorter term basis. In practice, however, the one
year tetm is unobserved and the incumbent is routinely reappomted This seermng incongruity is
actually guite looical since the Executive Director position is the chief soutce’ of institutional
consistency as the voting Commissioners have three year term limits, However, the paradoxical effect
is that highest ranking staff posmon which is designed to be the most accountable potentially
becomes the least accountable given its shott term nature. :

16



In order to more effectively integrate the long-term strategy and objectives of the Bar with its daily
operating activides, it becomes imperative that its executive or operational officer shares these goals
and has the mindset of sustaining them for the longer term. The effect of giving the Executive
Director an extended term is that of enhanced accountability and 2 resulting focus on improving
operations in conjunction with the Bar strategy. It also creates an environment that preserves an
adequate amount of the Executive Director’s focus for subsequent Bar Presidents and
Comnumissioners rather than the potential for directing an undue amount of focus on the near term in

order to secure a subsequent term.
4, Restructure how the Executive Director is employed, compensated, and evaluated.

The chief executive or operating officer of any entity should be held to a longer time frame than one
yeat. Judging this leader on the basis of decisions made, initiatives implemented, and performance
evaluated within one year rewards the individual for short term thinking and actioms. It is
recommended that the Executive Director be given a longer term (3-5 yeat) contract and that the
Executive Ditector is then evaluated annually for performance based compensation contingent on
his or her ability to execute the long term strategy described in the previous recommendations. The
cutrent arrangement may discourage an Executive Director from providing constructive criticism or
questioning association-wide activities, programs, plans or decisions. The Executive Ditector works
for the Boatd which is charged with determining the compensation for that position and the decision
to renew the employment contract, yet both parties are currently locked into a short term managerial
time frame rathet than operating with a shared long term, executive perspective. An example of an
effective longer term compensation arrangement includes a set salary that is reasomable and
additional performance based incentives such as 2 bonus that may be utilized to encourage the

achievement of the objectives communicated by the Bar Commissionets and President. : '



Monitoring

To effectively govern the affairs of their organization, a Board of ditectoors must monitor its
effectiveness. Monitoring relates to both the concept of overall accountability amd activities related to
internal controls. The latter category includes things like annual audits of opex:a.tions Wh.tstleblower
ﬁ.mcttons fraud detecuon and conﬂicts ofi interest, -

Regarding the ove.tall éccountabﬂity associated with regulatoty matters (Admissions, Discipline and
CLE), the Board, the Executive Director, and staff, appear to be meeting theit: formal 4nd informal
objectives. There are cleat reports issued, at both the Boatrd and Coutt level, in mssociation with these
activities, follow-up matters are reported on, and deadlines are met. Ho-wevet, the “Other”, .
association type activities of the Board, Execuﬁve Ditector and staff, are less forma]ly controlled,
monitoted or reported. This leads to less clear accountability for both the Boatd and the Executive
Director and staff in the “Othet”, association type mattets, This informality is a source of some
concern, but may be temedied by many of the recommendat!ons in this report. -

As contemplatcd in tbe recormnendaﬁons of this report, the estabhshmg of key, measu.table results

are paramount to executing an effective strategy to catry out the mission, vision, obj ectives and goals
of the Board and the Courts. Objectives need to be clearly spe]led—out and communicated among all

levels of governance and management. Duting specifically-defined intervals, such as quarterdy, bi- -
annually or at the beginning, middle and end of the year, the results should be communicated and
those responsible for the results must be held accountable and rewarded for successfully meeting the

" sttategic goals. This is especially true in the “Other” category due to the nature of the activities in this

arena.

Duting the course of our mtemews there emcrged 2 possible concetn that conﬂicts of interest and
ineffective progtams, if any, would not be identified and resolved in a timely manner, This potential
concern was also coupled with suggestions that certzin opetational policies and procedures within the

© “Other”, association type activities, needed to be better formalized or designed. We noted that there

were also some security concetns over confidential data and information in the Admissions and

Discipline processes. These concetns indicate some possible weaknesses in intetnal controls both at

the governance level and at the operational level, Since the scope of this engagement was to look
only at the corporate governance by the Board, we could only note the possibﬂLty of the extstence of
internal control weaknesses, rather than putsue them further. -

Our intef{ziews and analyses clearly revealed that thg current Board President, the Board, and the
Executive Directot have a very close relationship that assists in the effective ac complishment of the
important tasks they are assigned. These individuals appear to accomplish quality work considering

the limited number of staff assigned to them.
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Recommendations

5. Institute Periodic Operational Audits of the Executive Director and Staff

To our knowledge, there has been no operational review of the Executive Director and staff since
the appointment of the current Executive Director. Back in the late 1980’s and early 1990s, the Bar
faced a significant financial problem. One remedy for this issue was to perform regular financial

audits. The Bar has annual financial statement audits as a result.

We see the current project of Corporate Governance, and the subject matter of this report, as the
next step in assessing the overall health of the Utah State Bar, A final step in this assessment is to
have periodic operational reviews. These types of reviews are a regular facet of cotporate America,
and are viewed as having detetrent and detective benefits that add consultative value an
otganization’s c>pera1ions These types of reviews are valuable to both the Board and the Executive
Ditector and staff in prov:ldmg an objective assessment relative to the achievement of the Board znd

management’s obj ectives.

The current staff sttucture is not at the optiral size to support a full time operational audit function.
Therefore, we offer possible options as recomtnendations to the Court ahd the Board: = -

Cu.rrently, the Court has an internal audit fanction. It may be possible for this group to take on
the role of performing yeatly, risk-based opcrauona.l audits of the Bar’s day-to-day activities. A
significant increase in Coutt auditots does not seem necessaty to accomplish this function, and 2
significant teduction of the Court auditors’ yeatly schedule likewise does not appear necessary.
Two to four operational reviews could be performed yeatly without imposing a significant
burden on the Court auditors. The drawback to this option is that there may be policy and
adversarial relationship issues related to this option.

The role of the Bar CFO could be expanded to include an operational auditing functon. The
benefit of this option is the CFO is already on staff and therefore knows the operations well, and
could incorporate necessary controls and audit functionality faitly easily and with relatively little
additional cost ot committed hours. The drawback to this option is that there is lacking
independence of reporting and a corresponding lack of objectivity. For exaraple, the CFO would
report to the Executive Director and would also be auditing the Director’s operations, as well as
the fnancial work that is the responsibility of the CFO. Ideally, the auditor should report to
independent members of the Board.

A part-time, independent operational auditor could be employed by the Bar to petform
infrequent audits. This would be least costly to the Bar; however, the appropriate skill set would
be more difficult to find for a part-time employee in this capacity.

The Court and Board could employ outside experts to perform petiodic operational reviews
This option is optimal in terms of independence and objectivity, but is likkely more costly than -

the other options mentioned.

We recommend that the operational auditor(s) assists the Board and the Executive Director in
establishing a risk assessment that is tied to the newly established strategic plans and corresponding
objectves. The risk assessment includes areas of financial, operational and compliance objectives and
is scored based on the probabilities and magnitude involved with the non-achievement of such
objectives. Next, we suggest that the operational auditor(s) review all of the Batr’s policies and
procedures, comparing them with strategic planning and objectives and then ensuring that the
policies and procedures are designed to mitigate significant risks identified in the rsk assessment.
The operational auditor(s) is then pivotal in advising the Board and the Executive Director as to the
appropriate redesign and proper implementztion of internal controls related to the achievement of
key objectives. Audit programs are then created by the operational auditox(s) to monitor selected key
controls and to perodically test them for operational effectiveness. Reports to the Execudve
Director 2nd selected members of the Board then communicate comtro]l weaknesses and
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recomntendations for change and improvement. Examples of these recommendations, not
necessatily specific to the current Bar might, among other examples, include:

Review of and comphance with conflict of i interest policies

Computer security issues

Ineffective or unprofitable programs in both the regulz.tlon or association-type areas -
Finandial accounting or budgetary concerns

Compliance with Court rules and laws .

Review of the elections process

6. Create an Independent Committee Function

To cornplemcnt the other obsetvations and tecommendations in this report, we recornmend that the
Bar establish an Independent Committee; This committee consists of * “ndependent” members of the
Board and they serve to oversee the opetational audit function and communicate with the complete

Boatd on matters related to financial audits, conflicts of interest, potential fraud and other matters
' requiring independence and objectivity of thought. It is advised that the Indepcndcnt Committee

include at least one memmber who is considered 2 financial expett. We tecognize that the Bar currently
*has at least one non-voting Public Membet of the Boatd who qualifies as this expett.

Vatious configusations of this committee are suggested as follows:

¢ The Public Members of the cutrent Board could be relegated to non-voting status, in order to
make them more independent, and they could be assigned to the Independent Committee
Function. This Corhmittee could also function also as the Budget Committee. The ob]ec:ttve in
utilizing Public Membets without 2 Board vote is to have mdependcnt body setve in this vital
- monitoring role, In addition to the two Public Members setving in this function, another Ex
.- Offido member(s) or vottng me.mber(s) could be part of this Committee, © = _
e.. The Court could appoint two to four’ new mdmduals to function on the Boa.td only as
Independént Committee members who ate removed from Bar opetations aund the standard
affairs of the Board. Appointing ‘new Board Members to 2 new Committee may provide a fresh
look and the desired independence; however, it may add unnecessary layers to the already large
structure of the Bar Board. :

There are othcr configurations that could be employed for the make-up of this Independent -
Committee. We simply recommend that these members be independent from Bat operaﬁons and the
normal activifies of the Board and that they possess the proper background and expe.uence We .
" recomnmend that the Independent Committee consist of 2 CPA and 2 membes who is experienced
with Not-For-Profit Boards. All members should obtain 2 thorough undesstanding of the Bar, the
Board, its strategic plan, objectives and Bar policies and procedures. The group should create an

Independent Committee Charter and meet with the operational auditors at least once 2 quattet to
discuss findings, The Independent Committee should also meet with the external, financial statement
anditors at least twice 2 year to discuss the audit planning and to receive the results of the andit, The
Independent Committee is also integral to the Whistle-Blowe recommendation explained below.
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7. Establish a Whistle-Blower Function

Whistle-blower policies and procedures provide a channel through which Bar staff, Bar and Board
members, and even the legal community can anonymously report concems regarding fraud, conflicts
of interest, other brezkdown in internal controls, financial reporting issues and other areas of major

gOV ernance CONCern.

We envision this function being performed by an Independent Committee as described zbove, or
possibly by an administrative function of the Court. Should the Court and the Board decide to forego
the recommendation to utilize an Independent Comrmittee, a Whistleblower function should still be

considered,

Throughout our interviews, we recognized that there are some very strong and active informal
“whistleblowet” activities. In some instances, complaints, almost verbatim, were echoed by more
than one interviewee. We note, howevet, that the interviewees were mostly p ositive about the Board,
its_administration, and_the_functionality of the Fxecutive Director_and staff, SHIl_this daes_not

diminish the positive aspects that a whistleblower function can provide. Pethaps thete are more
concerns that are not brought to light for a vatiety of reasons that would be made available for
review should the Court and the Board employ a whistleblower function that is mote sttuctuted in

nature, and independent of both the Board and the Executive Director and staff.

8. Implement the Use of a Board Governance Self Assessment Checklist

According to The 2006 Gramt Thornton LLP National Board Goverranae 5. urvgy for Notfor-Profit

Organizations, “Self assessments can help boards determine how well they are catrying out their
responsibilities and identify ateas in need of improvement.” The survey also reports that 37 percent
of not-for-profit otganizations surveyed perform self assessments and that such a practice is
becoming the trend. We recommend that the Board utilize a self assessment checklist on a periodic
basis and that the completed checklist bé reviewed by the Court. The purpose of the checklist is to

- self-assess the Bar’s effectiveness related to its governance tesponsibiliies. The self assessment

process by the Board also adds a greater degree for its accountability to its stakeholders. As you have
requested we have designed a board governa.rice se_lf assessment checklist for the Bar located in

Appendix B.

9. Insttute an ongoing conflict of interest policy for the Bar staff

In addition to the existing conflict of interest policy that the Board signs and adheres to, the
Executive Director and Bar staff should also be given direction related to conflict of interest policies
of the Bar. These should be designed by the Board and explicit examples ate valuable content in the
policy. We recommend that, once it is created, the Executive Director and Bar staff sign the policy to
indicate that they have read it, understand it and comply. Generally the elernents of a conflict of

interest policy include the following:

1. A comprehensive statement defining conflicts of interest and the organization’s policies
regarding them. .

2. Aninitial conflict of interest questionnaire for new Board and staff members
3. A yearly application of the questionnaire for both Board and staff members.

We recognize that 2 conflict of interest policy has recently been implemented at the Board level, and

encourage its contimance.
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) Information and Communication
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Communication is the key to all of the areas we have discussed in this governance report, We
u ‘ recogmze five distinct Bar stakeholder groups - the Court, Board, Executive Director and staff,
. “various Sections, Divisions and local Bars, and Bar Members. While the details of cornmunication
M "among the various stakeholders can differ, there appears to be a general sense that- communication is

adequate across the boatd. Perhaps the most frequently mentioned opportunity for better -
[ commumnication during our interviews was between the Court and the Board/Executive Ditector.
"We undetstand that communication between the Court and the Boatd/Executive Director has

T improved in recent yeats.

[ We attended a quartefly meeting between the Court and the Cutrent President, the President-Elect
'—md‘th?—mbu’e‘ctbr—??he’st rireetingsare relatively-new; and-we view themras-an—approptate

!- ‘means to keep the Board and Executive Director and staff in synch with the Court. The quarterly
c ] meetings currently setve as 2 method for the Board and the Executive Director to report the status
! ~ of the Bar operations and pending issues and for the Court to coordmate its directives to the Board -

r | and to the Execuuve Directot.

L * The cotnmunication betwéen the Board and the Executive Directot is likely the most effective .
: communication among any of the five stakeholder groups. The relationship between the Boatd, the
[t Board President and the Executive Ditectot is truly symbiotic. Neithet can fanction well without the
{ ) othet. The Board and the Board President represent policy and to some extent forward-thinking,
| 1° The Executive Ditector and staff represent stebility, consistency and the ability to catry out the
' ' dJrecuves of the Board, The Executive Director attends the Executive Committee meetings, which
e , consist of the current Preszdenf, the, President-Elect and Executwe Directors as chosen by the
oo current President.. This meeting gene.rale takes place 2 few days oz so pot to each Comumission
L] meeting. The purpose of this meeting is to finalize agenda items for the up-commg Commission
| _meetings, We attended the Bxecutive Committee meeting just ptior to the September Commission
‘- > meeting. This meeting was well attended, was on point, faclitated pertinent agenda items, and
allowed for discussion among attendees,

N The Executive Director Iikewise attends all Cofmumission meetings. One of the Executive Director’s
- staff currently functions as the secretary for Commission meetings. This allows for more efficient
| | follow-up on Commission meeting items by the Executive Director. Howeves, we noted that the
Court sends  lizison to attend Commission meetings and 2 Justice of.the Court is not represented in

o - the Commission meetmgs

P Though it was not within the scope of this report, we weze able to obsetve some aspects of the
e communication within the operations of the Bar,. We offer them as a byproduct of this project.

[ Based upon our limited obsetvations, communication between the other stakeholders and the Board
y - and Executive Ditector and staff appears to be suffidient, The Bar publishes 2 petiodic journal, there
: . is a well-designed website, there are specific members of the Bar staff who are dedicated to
L ' communication and IT-related efforts such as email communication to members, All of this is
- . designed to keep members zbreast of Bar activities. Each Commissioner outside of the Salt Lake atea
| has a geographical constituency and each Comimissioner from outside the Salt Lake area interviewed -
Tl expressed efforts they have made to reach out to their constituencies. Salt Lake area Commissioners
P ~ are given liaison assignments by the current President. These assignments are again designed to keep
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various constituencies informed. Additionally, there are 2 number of gatherings each year, also
designed to offer CLE 2nd keep cornmunication flowing to and between Bar members.

As it pertains to Communication armong the stakeholders in terms of simply Communicating, the
lines zppear to be open and free flowing. There may, however, be weaknesses in the messages and
substance of Communications among certain groups. For ezample, in the “Other” association-type
activities, there appears to be inadequate Communication among the Board and the Executive
Director as there is no defined model for determining projects or for reporting on progtess on
initiatives. This was discussed previously in the Monitoring section of this report.

Recommendation

10, A Justice from the Court should attend at least ane Commission meeting annually.
This action would setve to improve telations and the communication between the Court and the

Commission. We_recognize_that the Court sends a liasison to each Comrmission meeting, but

L

sometimes discussion items can get lost in translation. The mere presence of a justtce at a
Commission meeting sends 2 powerful mcssage of judicial concern and Court representation in the

activities of the Board.
We recognize that the Court has delegated administrative and other functions to the Board and the

Executive Director, and they generally take great initiative in performing their functions. However,
the ultimate responsibility of administering the practice of law in the state rests with the Supreme

- Court and it should be more visible at Commission meetings.



Concluding Thoughts

The Utah State Bar has chosen to utilize the Integrated Bar model. This model has many advantages,
and some disadvantages. The most obvious disadvantage is the captive-audience nature of Bar fees
paid for “Othet,” non-regu.latory matters by those wishing to practice law in the state. Market forces
often play 2 key tole ini Non-Integrated Bats to help improve monitoring and other strategic,
cotporate governance-related matters for state Bars.

Due to the choice of Bar rnodel type, and recognizing the difﬁculty for the Bar in moving to 2 Non-

T Integrated Bar, the sﬁggestions in this report ate intended to assist the Boatd regarding the -
governance of the Bar in its current state as an Integrated Bar. The ateas of focus in this proj ect
I telate to bar povetnance including that of structure, objectives, morutoxmg and communication.
O] ‘This report recommends that the Bar:
N 1. Consider changing Board meeting attendance policies to emphasize &anépércnéy
i 2. Fotmally utilize the Non-Profit anmework when analyzing any ptroject that falls within
' - the “Other” category
F 3. Regulatly formulate and document a long-taun strategy for the Ba.r
4. Restructure how the Executive Ditector is employed, compensated 2nd evaluated
[P 5. Institute Periodic Operational Audits of the Executive Ditector and Staff
B ) 6. Create and Independent Committee Function - ' :
[ 7. Establish 2 Whistle-Blower Function
. 8. Implement the Use of 2 Board Governance Self Assessment Checkltst
: 9. Institute an ongoing conflict of interest policy fot the Bar staff-
[ 10. A Justice from the Court should attend at least one Commission meetl.ng annually

—

These recommendations are the result of out research, J'.ntcrviews and analyses of Bar govgmance
and setve to assist in the improvement of its governance process. We believe that implementation of
all or several of these recommendations will cumulatively adjust the focus of the Board, Executive
Ditector and staff to a longet-term, strategic focus. It 2lso setves to provide moze adequate direction
and accountability among this group. Additionally, the recommendations give the Board tools for
monitoring operations, conflicts and frand more effectively and the Court achieves higher visibility
within the Bar. : ‘

The improvements that are obta.tned over time from these changes will allow the Bar to contimue to
theive, In the longer-term, the Board will be able to see the tangible benefits from its efforts as it
analyzes its efforts against its strategic plans.

We again thank all those who have offe:.ed their time, input and suggestions into this project and we
look forward to discussing the contents of thls rcport fu.rther
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Appendix A - Bar Governance Self Assessment Template

Measurement Scale: Very Effective (5); Effective (4); Somewhat Effective (3); Somewhat Ineffective

(2), Insffective (7); Very Insffective (0)

|. VISION AND OBJECTIVES

Does the Utah State Bar Board of Commissioners have a clearly stated and belisvable overall objective that is
- consistently used to direcl actions, to sef priorities, and to focus the decisions of the organization,

- understood, supported and easlly articulated to others by the board;
-revisiled and refined on a periodic basis to reflect changing needs or conditions.

1 Does the Utah Slate Bar Board of Commissioners have a written overall objective that is clearly stated

believable, and easily underslood?

Ratlng 1 2 3 4 5
2 Does |he overall objective statement reflect the core values and needs of the members of the Bar?
1 2 3 4 5

Rating

3 Is the overall objective statement revisited and refined on a periodic basis to reflect changes in the area,

professlon, member demographics, courts, or other?
1 2 3 4 5

Rating

4 Do board members understand and readily support the overall objective, partlcularly new board members?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5

5 Is the Bar's annual operational work plan clearly linked to the mission?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

6 Are board and committee meetings and Bar decisians cenlered on the overall stated objective?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5 )

7 Is the overall objective clearly articulated in the Bar's written malerials, such as:
» brochures and other marketing materials
+ annual report
- strategic plan
- Journal and newsletters
- board manual
. policy and procedures
- budget?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

8 Does the Bar measurs Its success by determining the extent to which it is achlevmg the overall ob| ective?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

Vislon and Objectlves Total Score -
Vision and Objectives Average Score

Il. PROGRAM EFFECTIVENESS AND PROGRAM ASSESSMENT

Does the Utah State Bar Board of Commissioners have programs that:
- Are well defined and responsive to the Utah legal and cultural needs
- Are regularly assessed and reconfigured in response to changes in the legal profession and member nseds

- Attract the appropriate members and fees

1 Are the Bar's programs aligned with the stated overall objective and formal stralegic plan?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5
2 Does the organization set periodic performance targels for each program?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

3 Does each program have the budget allocation and personnel to achieve lts sirategic goals and objectives?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

4 Does the Bar periodically conduct a thorough assessment of each of its programs?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

5 Does lhe assessment include measurable program results and success?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

B Are the results of the assessmenl communicated lo the courts, staff, and other stakeholders?

Raling 1 2 3 4 5

7 Are the resulls of the assessmenl used o perfect or adjusl existing programs or develop new programs?

Rating 1 2 3 4

8 When developing new programs, does the Bar organization conduct a Teasibility study that includes the

eslablished nesd for the service, budgel considerations, and plans?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

9 Doss the Bar encourage innovation in developlng new programs thal specifically meet lhe needs of members

and the local legal projession?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5

10 Doss the organization communicate the success of the programs to its stakeholders and the community?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

Program Effectiveness Total Score
Program Effectiveness Average Score
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lil. STRATEGIC PLAN TO MEET OBJECTIVES
Does the Utah State Bar Board of Commissloners have a formal strategle plan that ls
. - Created by ksy members and staff and endorsed by the board
- Utlllzed consistently to provide clear direction for the organization to achieve Its overall objective
- Regutarly reconfigured in response to changes in the legal profession and member needs

1 Has the Bar developed a written strateglc plan to achieve Its overall abjacﬂ;/e?

.Ratlng 1 2 3 4 5
2 Is the strategle planning process inclusive of board, staff, program beneficiaries, communlly members,

and other key consfltusnts?

Rating 1 2 3 - 4 5
3 Does the ptanning invelva articulating or resaaTching the current Internal and external envlranrnent In which
the organizatlon opsrates? .
Rating 1 2 3 4 5
4 Does the organization use the strateglc plan to coordinate &l other activities such es programs, budgets,
. staffing and activities?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5

5 Does the strateglc plan Include:
- organizational goals and prlorlﬂes
- objectives
- asks or activitles to carry out the objectives?

straleglc plan's goals and objectives?
6 Does the organization consider how the program banaf ciaries will be impacted by the accomplishment of the
Rating 1 2 3 4 5
7 Does the strateglc plan include an annual operatlonal work plan thatis lmked fo the slrateg]c plan and contains a
« timeline,
-multl-year budget, and :
- personnel for the accomplishment of the goals and objechves?
Rating 1 2 3 . 4 5 ’
8 Does the board evaluate the progress towards achieving the goals of the annual operahonal work plan and
strateglo plan at least on a quarterly basls? ' .
Rating 1 2 3 4 . 5
9 Has the organization communicated the content of strategic plan to all constltuents, lncludlng board members,
volunteers, donors, program beneficlaries, and tha general legal community . .

Rating 1 - 2 3 4 )
40 Is the sfrategic plan visible in the organlzatlon as a wall chart, poster, notebook, or other manner?
Ratfing . 1 2 3 4 5

Strategles Plan Tofal Score
Strategic Plan Average Score ']

IV. BOARD OF GDMMISSIONERS' RESPONSIBILITIES

Does the Utah State Bar Board of Commissioners have a board that:

- is dedicated to and guided by the Bar's overall cbjective and strategic plan

~ comprehends and upholds its legal, fiduciary, and fiscal oversight responsibluﬁes
- appropriately recruits, orlents, and trains new board members

1 Does the board receive ongoing information and tralning about its roles and responsibilifies?
Rating 1. 2 3 4 5
2 Does the board understand that its role is to govern the organization by fulfilling the overall objectivae;
ensuring fhancial stabllity and protecting the public inferest?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5
3 In fulliment of Its governance role, does the board '
« Provida sirategic vision
» Develap and assess programs ‘and policies
+ Ensure fulfliment of legal requirements
+ Elect quallfied officers, and appoint qualified committee chalrs
+ Hire and evaluate the exscutive director
+ Establish personnel policles and monitor compliance
+ Qversee and particlpate In fes determination and utllization
« Act as an ambassador for the organization in public

Rating 4 2 3 4 5
4 |5 the size of the board effectlve to meet the demands of the Bar organlzatlon and Is efficlent?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5

5 Does the board have clearly stated expectations of board members, including attendance at board meslings,
and participation in commitiees?
Rating 1 2 - 3 4 5
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' : & Does the nominating process ensure that board membership reflects the diversity of the Utah Bar's membership
P and/or constituency, and includes those with  diverslty of skills, expertise, and professional backgrounds :
! I f._\_ (practice, academia, corporate, government) necessary {o help guide the organization?
! o 3 Rating 1 2 3 4 5
: T 7 Doss the organization provide an orientation for new board members, including an explanation of the
! b Bar's bylaws, policles and programs as well as board members' roles and responslbilities?
: Rating 1 2 3 4 5
i m 8 Does the board have term limits for board members which are staggsrad?
{ Rating 1 2 3 4 5
! 2] 9 Does the board have an advance annual calendar of meelings?
i l—— i Rating 1 2 3 4 5
10 Does the board have a written conflict of interest policy that each board member has signed?
r—} Rating 1 2 3 4 -5
11 Do board meetings have written agendas and relsvant wrltten materials thal are glven to the board in advancs
—_ of the meeting?
| Rating 1 2 3 4 5
12 Does lhe board participate in the following committees:
-3 - Executive (group that discusses strategy, policy, and goals)
[— h - Finance/budget (develops financing plans; monitors cash flow and organization's financial strength)
- Independent (retains and communicales with independent and internal audilors, provides reportlng
l’ ’ ’ mechanism for fraud and conflicts of interest)
e * Program (oversees development and implemeniation of programs)
. * Nominating/board Development (reviews and recommends individuals to fill board vacancies)
[} " Raling 1 2 3 4 5 :
- Board Responsibllities Total Score
f— l . Board Responsibllitles Average Score 0
M V, FISCAL MONITORING

Does the Utah Stale Bar Board of Commissloners have financlal procedures and systems that ensure;

- Reliable and accurate reporting of financial information
- An annual budget that reflects a plan to achieve the Bar's overall objective and goals

r“ ] - Thorough fiscal oversight by the board
[ <
. .
1 Does the Bar develop an annual operaling budget which includes costs for all programs, activities and personnal,

!’ 1. Rating 1 2 3 4 5
1 ) ' 2s the budget used as a strategle toal in pianning, and is It In alignment with the Ear s overall objectiva.
) Rating 1 2 3 4 5
l ] . 3 Is the budget reviewed and approved by the board of commissioners?
- Rating 1 2 3 4 5

. 4 In reviewing the budgst, does the board consider the following issues:
[ | - the reliability and accuracy of the budgetary process in previous periods

« the principal variables and assumptions within the budget
l_ | - what effect new programs or activities will have on the budget
- + what cosis are variable and what costs are fixed

L - requirements far debt financing il any
[L ’ . requirements for fee increases or consistency
T - capital and other significant expenditure plans and considerations

Rating 1 2 3 4 5.
5 Does the budget planning process include the program director, the executive director, and all other necessary

individuals (with ultimate budget approval by the board)?

I_ H Rating 1 2 3 4 5
- & Does the board review the financial strength of the Bar at least guarterly?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5
[ ' 7 Does the Bar prepare financial stalements thal reflect the budgeled versus actual basis 1o assist the Barin
! achieving a betler understanding of the finances?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5
8 Does the Bar have policies and procedures evidencing financial conlrol thal have been reviewed by the finance

o commiltiee of the board?

’- ' Rating 1 2 3 4 5
! 9 Are the Bar's financlal statements reviewed or audiled by a qualifisd CPA firm?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5

[ i 10 Does the board consider the following each period:
- + possibly changing audilors (partner or firm) every five years
- precluding the auditing firm from providing consuiling and management lype services
- maintaining the indepsndence of the audil commitlee (should not part of the managemen! leam nor

' voting members of the board)
¢ + executive director and treasurer reviewing the 990 before filing with the IRS ?
[ Rating 1 2 3 4 5

Fiscal Monitoring Total Score
! Fiscal Monitoring Average Score
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Vi ALIGNING OVERALL OBJECTIVES WITH OPERATIONAL EXECUTION

Does the Utah Staie Bar Board of Commissloners have:

- A competent, motivated, and effective leader

- Dedicated and herd working staff and volunteers who understand and strive to achisve the objectives of the Bar

mission

1 Does the execulive director and Bar president;

» lead In accordance with the overall objectiva?

+ have a clear vision and goals for the organizaticn?

+ have excallent communicatlon skilis?

- exclie others around the vision?

- have good feam buliding skilis?
» have strength as a problem solver? -

- taks responsibllity for decisions? .
« understand his/her own management and leadership styles? '
- bulld rapport and trust with others?

- give others freedom to work thelr own way?

Rating - 1 2 3 4 5

2 Does the Bar have written job descripfions for staff that detall expectat:ons?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5

3 Are written expectattons used fo guide staff performance revlews?

Rating 1 2. 3 4 5

4 Does the Bar executive direstor and personnel have regular staff meetmgs?
Rating o1 2 3 4 5 "
5 Does the bar operations have written personnel policies and praoedures?
Rating 1 2 -3 4 5

6 Does the Bar provide tralning and professlonal development to staff?
Rating 1 2 3, 4 -5

7 Does the Bar have a wrltten ethles, antifraud and conflict of interests” pohcy thatis slgned by the execuﬂve

director and staff?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5

8 Does the Bar have a process-for responding to concerns, Including potential fraud, conﬂrcts of Interest and
significant problems as communicated to the lndapandsnt commiites of the board?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5
9 Does the bar provlde appropriate orlentation and tralning for staff and voluntears?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5

10 Does the Bar evaluate the performance of the staff and volunteers in conjunction with actual parformance
related to the stated objectives? ] )

Rating 1 z. .3 4 5

11 Does the organization oommunlcate regularly wlth vo|unteers via newsletters and emall? .

Rating - 1 2 3 4 5.

12 Does the Bar have a formal marketing plan and communications plan?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5 :

13 Does the Execulive Director and staff report measurable results of objecllves lo the Board ona quarterly
basis and are they held accountable for these results?

Rating 1 2 - 3 4 7 5
Aligning Objectives Tofal Score
Aligning Objectives Average Score . ’ 0

Vil. OTHER

1 Do board members understand what thelr legal duty of care requnres under state law? For example:
+ director must act in good faith .
- and In a manner the direstor beliaves to be In the best interests of the Bar and the cormmunity
+ with such cara as an ordinarily prudent person would use in similar circumstances
Rating 1 2 3 4 5 ’
2 Do board mambers understand what thelr legal duty of loyalty requires? For example:
- directors must act with good falth in governing the corporation
+ directors must be aware they ars stewards of the Bar
« directors must not unfalrly profil, directly or indlrectly, from the Bar
Rating 1 2 3 4 5 )
~ 3 Do board members understand how they can fulfill their duties of care and loyalty?
- become educated re: the bylaws, board materlals, and all information to which they have a right of
access to carry out their responsibilities
+ become familiar with the budget and alil financlal information and procedures to ensure that the
organization Is financially accountable and fi iscally sound
- atlend board meetings, and come prepared to use one's own judgment
- participate in selecting, compensating and evaluating the Executive Director -
- be aware of potential conflicts of interest )
« use their knowledge of the above to ensure compllance with al( applicable state and federal laws

Rating ) 1 -2 .3 4
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4 Does the state law allow the Bar's bylaws to authorize
- the board to take action without & meeting If all the directors agree in writing to the adoption

of a resolution?
+ a board member lo attend a meeting by conference call?

Rating 1 2 3 4 5
5 Is the board aware of possible legal claims against the Bar and Its board members such as:

- breach of director's fiduciary duty
+ bodily Injury and property damags
- negligence claims

» employment clalms
- mishandling funds (breach of fiduciary duly}

Rating 1 2 3 4 5
8 Does the organlzation provide direclor's and officer's insurance coverage to the extent allowed by law?
Rating 1 2 3 4 5
Other Total Score
Other Average Score 0
Taotal Overall Score 0
0

Overall Average Score

Measurement Scale: Very Eifective (5); Effective (4); Somewhat Effective (3); Somewhat Ineffective
(2); Ineffective (1); Very Ineffective (0)

Sources

Sawysr, Louise. A Chesklist of Inaredients for Success for Eifestive Nonorofit Oraanizations. Georgetown University. August 2004
Gill, Flynn, Reissing. "The Governance Seli-Assessment Chackiist. An Instrument ior Assessing Board Effectivengss.” Nonprofit
Management & Leadership, Volums 15, Number 3, Roger A Lohmann (Editor)
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) Appendix B — Sample Strategic Plan
M | |

Consideration should be given to the sample Strategic Plan listed below. Note that the templaﬁe and
plan is only an example. : ) : ‘ ‘

[Utah State-Bar Logo] _

L | 20XX-20XZ

" | - Strategic Plan

- .‘ : ) ’ ' .
[Mission/Vision Statement]

Developed By: Executive Director and Staff

Juse 20X

. ——— — — PR

L. - ‘ : ‘ o B-1



2l

Background
[Discussion by Executive Director]

Mission :
[Reiteration of Bar Mission]

Critical Issues ,
[Discussion by Executive Director]

Strategic Outcomes and Goals
[Discussion by Executive Directoz]

B-2
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Article 2. Bylaws.
Rule 14-201. Definitions.

As used in this article:

(a) "Bar" meéns Utah State Bar, a corporation incorporated, registered and domiciled in
Utah and designated as a Section 501(c)(6) organization under the United States Internal

Revenue Code;
(b) "Board" means the Board of Commissioners of the Utah State Bar;
(¢) "commissioner” means a member of the Board;

(d) "Executive Committee" means a committee of not fewer than three members of the
Board as set forth in these Bylaws;

(e) "executive director”" means the executive director of the Bar;

(f) "member" means a lawyer who has been admitted to the Bar who holds a current
active or inactive license, or is a licensed foreign legal consultant;

(g) "president" means the president of the Board;

€s)) "presideﬁt-elect” means the president-elecf of the Board; and

(1) "Supreme Court" means the Utah Supreme Court.

Rule 14-202. Purposes of the Bar.

The purposes of the Bar are to:

(a) advance the administration of justice according to law;

(b) aid the courts in carrying on the administration of justice;

(c) regulate the admission of persons seeking to practice law;

(d) provide for the regulation and diecipline of persons practicing law;

(e) foster and maintain integrity, learning, competence public service and high standards
of conduct among those practlclng law;

(f) represent the Bar before the legislative, administrative and judicial bodies;

(g) prevent the unauthorized practice of law;

(h) promote professionalism, competence and excellence in those practicing law thr ough
continuing legal education and by other means;

(1) provide service to the public, to the judicial system and to members of the Bar;
() educate the public about the rule of law and their responsibilities under the law;

(k) assist members of the Bar in improving the quality and efficiency of their practice;
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(D) to engage freely in all lawful activities and efforts, including the solicitation of grants
and contributions that may reasonably be intended or expected to promote and advance
these purposes; and

(m) carry on any other business connected with or incidental to the foregoing objectives
and purposes, and to have and exercise all the powers conferred under law of Utah upon
corporations formed under the Utah Revised Nonproﬁt Corporanon Act.

" Rule 14-203. License categories.

(a) Lawyers hcensed by the Bar shall be di{/ided into the follOwing licensure cutegorieS'

(a)(1) Active. Active members are those lawyers eligible to practice law as deﬁned by
Rule 14-802. An active member must maintain an active license.

(a)(2) Active, under three. Active under three lawyers are those pereons who took the
student Bar Examination as defined in Rule 14-710 and were admitted not more than
three licensing cycles ago. :

(a)(3) Active emeritus. Active emeritus lawyers are those lawyers who have been a
member of the Bar for 50 years or are 75 years of ‘age as of July 1 of the current year and
who are engaged in the practlce of law, :

(a)(4) Inactive. Inactive members are those lawyers who have ret1red from or for other
reasons are not engaged in the practice of law as defined by the Rule 14-802. An inactive
member must maintain an inactive license. They shall have the right to attend meetings of
the Bar but shall not have a vote. They may serve on Bar committees and be members of
sections of the Bar. :

_(3)(5) Inactive emeritus. Inactive emeritus lawyers are those lawyers who have been a

member of the Bar for 50 years or are 75 years of age as of July 1 of the current year and
who are not engaged in the practice of law. :

(a)(6) Other limited practice licenses, As authorized by the Supreme Court the Bar may
develop other limited license'categories.

(b) Transfer from inactive to active status: An inactive member may become an active
member upon request and by paying the licensing fees which would have been payable
July 1 had the member then been active. A lawyer who transfers must also pay the

Lawyer's Fund for Client Protection assessment for the licensure cycle when assessed.

(c) Register of members to be kept. The executive director shall maintain a register of
lawyers which shall contain a designation as to their licensing status and such other
information as the Board may determine to be necessary or desirable or as required by
rule. :

(d) Information required of members. Each member of the Bar shall furnish the executive
director information indicating his or her date and the place of birth, dates .of admission in
other jurisdictions, and concerning such other matters as the Board may from time to t1me
prescribe. This information shall be furnished by each member as a part of, or as a
supplement to, the annual licensing forrh required by the rules or upon inquiry at any time
by the executive director.



(e) Membership licensure card. Each member shall be furnished with a current licensure

card.

(f) Professional misconduct. If an inactive member, or active member while suspended,
shall practice law, he or she shall be subject to the disciplinary process as in cases of
other professional misconduct under the Utah Rules of Professional Conduct and Article

5, Lawyer Discipline and Disability.
Rule 14-204. Meetings of the Bar.

(a) Dates and notices.

(a)(1) The time and place of the Bar's annual and spring conventions shall be fixed and
notice given by the Board to all licensed lawyers not less than 60 days prior to the dates

of such meetings.

(a)(2) The time and place of special meetings of the Bar shall be fixed by the Board and
notice shall be given by the Board at least 15 days prior to the date of any meetmg The
purpose for any special meeting shall be stated in the notice.

(b) Programs. The Board shall appoint such committees and shall take such action as may
be appropriate to provide a program at the annual and spring conventions that will permit
consideration of the affairs of the Bar and matters relating to the Bar of interest to the
members. The meetings may include such meetings of the Board, sections, committees
and any local bar or other associations as may be determined by the Board.

(© Repdrt of the president. The president shall make an oral or written report of his or her
administration to the members of the Bar.

(d) Fees and charges. A registration fee for attendance at the annual and spring
conventions may be charged to all attendees. However, the business sessions of such
meetings shall be open forum sessions and open to all lawyers licensed and in good
standing whether registered or not. The Board may also make charges for attendance at
luncheons, dinners and spemal events in order to defray all or part of the costs of the

meetings.

(e) Reports and recommendations. Reports of sections and commiittees, including
recommendations requiring affirmative action by the members, shall be submitted to the
Board at least one month prior to the date of the annual or spring conventions. Reports or
recommendations requesting affirmative action shall be considered by the Board and
recommendations of the Board for action shal] be made at the business or open forum
sessions of such meetings, and shall be open to debate at that time within reasonable
limitations prescribed by the presiding officer, and a vote shall be taken. The vote of the

members shall be advisory to the Board.

(f) Resolution and open forum session. Fifteen days prior to the first general session of
the annual and spring conventions, any lawyer licensed and in good standing may present
in writing any resolution pertinent to the legal profession and within the objectives and
purposes of the Bar, Resolutions so presented shall be considered by the Board, which
shall report its recommendations with respect to action to be taken at the business or open
forum sessions, at which time such resolutions shall be open to debate within such



limitations as shall be prescribed by the presiding officer, and a vote shall be taken
thereon. The vote of the members shall be advisory to the Board. If the Board thereafter
declines to comply with or implement any duly adopted resolution, the reasons for such
refusal shall be set forth in the minutes of the Board. '

(g) Suspension of time provisions. The time provisions of paragraphs (e) and (f) may be
suspended by the Board for good cause which shall be set forth in its minutes, or by an
affirmative vote of three-fourths of the members present at any busmess meetlng

(h) Record of proceedings. A record of the proceedmgs of the anniual and spring
conventions shall be kept by the executive director and shall be available to the members.
Parts of the meetings as may be deemed by the Board to be of general interest to the
members shall be published in the Utah Bar Journal. At the first regular meeting of the
Board held after the annual and spring conventions, a review of the proceedings shall be
made by the Board for the purpose of considering any duly adopted resolutions or
recommendations approved at those meetings.

Rule 14-205. Board.

(a) Number and terms. There shall be a Board consisting of no fewer than 13 but no
more than 15 voting members, including 11 elected lawyers and two non-lawyers
appointed by the Supreme Court. Except as otherwise provided, the term of office of each
commissioner shall be three years and until a successor is elected and qualified.

(b) Vacancies. A lawyer vacancy on the Board occurs by reason of death, resignation,
,1ncapac1ty, retirement, removal, change of residence from Utah, or upon the incumbent
ceasing to be an active member of the Bar in good standing. A vacancy created by a
lawyer commissioner shall be ﬁlled by the rernalmng Board members by e1ther

(b)(l) conducting a special election; -

(b)(2) appointing a sueceSsor from among the active members of the Bar whose
business mailing addresses on the records of the Bar are in the division from which the
commissioner was elected, who shall serve until the following annual election; or

(b)(3) filling the 'vaeahcy through the next regular annual election.

The Board may establish the term of the successor to be either a one, two or full
three-year term, provided that there would be not more than three but not fewer than two
commissioners from the Third Division whose terms expire in any one year and not more
than five but not fewe1 than four commissioners on the Board whose terms expire in any
one year.

(b)(4) A President’s unexpired Commission term shall be filled in the regular election
cycle immediately preceding the time he or she succeeds to the office of President.

(c) Removal. A lawyer commissioner may be removed from the Board by:



(c)(1) The vote of eight of the twelve commissioners (other than the commissioner
proposed for removal) at a meeting of which advance notice of the removal vote is given
as provided in paragraph 14-204(a)(2), provided that commissioners who are eligible to
vote but who are not in attendance at the meeting may submit their vote in writing to the

executive director; or

(c)(2) The vote of a majority of the active members of the Bar in the division which
elected the commissioner voting in a special election held for the purpose of
consideration of removal. Ballots shall be mailed, first class, 20 days after the filing of a
petition calling for removal signed by 10% of the active members of the Bar in the
division which elected the commissioner. Ballots shall be due 17 days after mailing and
the results tabulated and announced not more than 45 days after the filing of the petition.

(d) General powers. The Board may exercise all powers necessary and proper to carry
out the duties and responsibilities of the Bar and the purposes of Article 1, Integration
and Management, and shall exercise all authority which is not specifically reserved to the

Supreme Court.

(e) Election notice. Notice of election of commissioners and of the divisions from
which they shall be elected during the current year shall be mailed to the active members
of the Bar in that division no later than 90 days prior to the date on which ballots will be

courted.

(f) Nomination. Commissioners shall be nominated by written petition complying
with Article 1, Integration and Management, and filed with the executive director at least
60 days prior to the date on which ballots will be counted. Such petitions must be signed
by ten active members of the Bar whose business mailing addresses on the records of the
Bar are in the division from which the election is to be held. Only active members of the
Bar eligible to vote in that division may be nominated to serve as commissioner.

(g) Form of petition. The executive director shall prepare a form of petition for the

nomination of commissioners and shall fumish copies to any active member upon

request. Nominations may be made on such forms, but nominations in any other form of
petition which complies with Article 1, Integration and Management and these Bylaws

shall be deemed sufficient,

(h) Election procedures.

(h)(1) Ballots shall be mailed to all active members in each division in which an
election is to be held, containing the alphabetized names of those members who have
been nominated from the respective divisions. Said ballots shall be mailed to active
members at their business mailing address in the respective divisions at least 15 days
prior to the date on which ballots will be counted.

(h)(2) The ballot, together with a ballot envelope and a cover envelope in which the
voting member shall identify himself or herself, shall be included in the mailing.



(h)(3) Balloting may be returned by mail or in person. Ballots shall state the date
upon which they are due and shall be delivered to the Bar offices, or mailed by voters so
as to reach the Bar offices, no later than 5:00 p.m. on the day prior to the date ballots will
be counted. Balloting shall close at 5:00 p.m.

(h)(4) The executive director shall designate the time, date and place for the counting
of ballots, and shall arrange for the counting. '

(h)(S) Each candidate for a Board position may submit in wfiting the names of two
persons to act as ballot counters, and arrange to have counters: at the Bar offices or such
other place as the executive director shall determine on the date and time for counting

ballots.

(h)(6) Successful candidates shall be notified of that fact by the president who shall
then call a meeting of the Board prior to the end of the annual meeting for the purpose of
re-organizing the Board. Public announcement of election results shall be made at the
discretion of the pres1dent

(h)(7) The terms of new COII’lIIllSSlOnClS shall begin when they are seated at the
reorgamzatlon meetlng of the Board

(h)(8) Ifan _1nsutf101ent number of nominating petitiens are filed to require balloting
in a division, the person or persons nominated shall be declared elected.

®m)©O) If any day or date set forth above shall fall on a Saturday, Sunday or holiday,

' the act required or time ﬁxed shall occur on or run from the next working day.

.(1) D1sputed election.

(i)(1) If there is a disputé as to the validity of the election of a commissioner, it shall
be resolved by the Board at its first meeting after the election or at an adjourned meeting.
Any Board member involved in the dispute shall not be entitled to vote. The executive
director shall give written notice to each candidate of the hearing on the contested
election and each candidate shall have the right to be personally present, to be
represented by counsel and to present proof at such hearing, The Board shall have the
right to examine the ballots and to inquire into their validity and 1nto all matters germane
to the election and dispute. :

(1)(2) The Board may designate a committee from among its members to hear

‘ disputed election matters, but decisions of the committee shall not be effective umntil

approved by the Board. In every contested election hearing, the Board shall have the right
to prescribe rules and regulations for the conduct. :

(1)(3) The decision of the Board shall be final.
(i) Meetings.



(j)(1) The Board shall hold regular meetings at the Bar offices or at such other place
as the Board may determine.

(7)(2) Special meetings of the Board may be held at any time upon the call of the
president, and shall be called by him or her at the written request of three or more
members of the Board. '

(7)(3) Reasonable notice of the time and place of all regular special meetings shall be
given to each member of the Board by the executive director by mail, telephone, fax, e-
mail or telegraph.

(7)(4) At any regular or special meeting of the Board, any business may be transacted
which is within the power of the Board, whether or not such business has been placed

upon the agenda in advance; provided, however, that advance notice pursuant to
subparagraph (j)(3) above must be given for removal of officers and lawyer

comrmissioners.

(G)(5) If less than a quorum of the Board is present at a meeting, those present may

‘adjourn the meeting to a later time, and if a quorum is present at the time to which the

meeting was adjourned, the Board may proceed with the conduct of business without
further call or notice.

()(6) If the president desires the vote of the Board without calling a meeting, such a
vote may be taken by telephone, e-mail or fax, provided that all members of the Board
who are available at their respective business offices shall be given an opportunity to

vote.

(k) Quorum. Eight members of the Board shall constitute a quorum for conducting the
business of the Board and a majority vote of those present and voting at any meeting shall
be sufficient to take effective action to bind the Board; provided, however, that the
nomination of candidates to run for the office of president-elect and the selection of a
lawyer commissioner to fill a vacancy shall be by majority vote of the entire Board. All
members of the Board who are present shall vote on all matters when a vote is taken
unless they excuse themselves from voting or are excused from voting by a majority of

the Board members present by reason of conflict of interest.

(D) Executive Committee, An Executive Commiittee of not fewer than three members,
two of whom shall be the president and the president-elect, with the remaining members
of the Executive Committee being voting members of the Board, shall be appointed by
the president with the approval of the Board. The executive director shall be an ex-officio
member of the Executive Committee, The duties of the Executive Committee shall

include:

(D(1) the handling of emergency matters when the entire Board cannot be convened
or the requirements of paragraph (g) above cannot be met;

(D(2) the review of the affairs of the Bar and the making of recommendations to the
Board;



(D(3) the handling of m1n1ster1al and routine business of the Bar which transpires
between Board meetings; and

(X4 any other maters delegated to it by the Board.

All recommendations and ministerial matters shall be reported to the Board as a part
of the agenda for the next Board meetmg followmg such ac’uon '

(m) Liaison assignments. In addition to performmg such duties as are requ1red by law
or which may be assigned to individual members of the Board, commissioners and
officers may be assigned as contacts or liaison representatives to the various committees,
sections and units of the Bar, and 'in such capacity shall have the authority to call
meetings of the committees, sections or units of the Bar and may report thereafter at the
meetings of the Board. The members of the Board and officers should affiliate and
participate with, and be informed upon the work of the American Bar Association and
other organizations on subjects relating to those under consideration by the Board,
committees, sections and units of the Bar to which the Board members are assigned.

(n) Sub-committees. The Board may appoint such sub-committees as it deems
,desirable in order to carry out its functions.

(o) Executive d1rector ’

(o)(l) The executive director shall be selected by the Board at the meeting held
immediately following the ad_)ournment of the annual conventmn

(0)(2) The salary and duties of the executive director shall be fixed by the Board The
. term of office of the executive d1rector shall be for one year. ; :

(0)(3) The execut1ve d1rector shall have and perfo1m dutles as secrétary to the Board
as provided by law and such other duties as shall be prescribed by the Board or delegated ‘
by the pre51dent not 1ncons1stent with law and these Bylaws :

- (p) Ex-officio members. Ex-officio members of the Board 'ma.y be designated by the
Board from year to year, but any designation shall not be effective for more than one
year, and such members shall not be entitled to vote.. '

Rule 14-206. Officers.

(a) President. The president-elect shall automatically succeed to the office of ‘
president pursuant to Article 1, Integration and Management.

(b) President-elect; qualifications; voting procedures.

(b)(1) A lawyer commissioner who wishes to be considered as a candidate or a
commissioner who wishes to recommend the name of another lawyer in good standing on



active status to be considered as a candidate shall notify the Board in writing no later than
January 1. The Board also may consider additional candidates at its discretion.

(b)(2) The Board shall nominate at least one candidate to run for the office of
president-elect from among the names submitted to the Board as set forth above. The
Board, by vote, shall nominate those running for the office of president-elect at a
regularly scheduled meeting. Balloting for nomination to run for the office of president-
elect shall be by secret ballot except that commissioners not in attendance at the meeting

may submit their vote in writing to the president or executive director.

(b)(3) A lawyer elected president-elect shall succeed to the office of president and
shall then serve as president with authority to represent the Bar and preside at all
meetings of the Board and the Bar even though the president-elect may not be serving in
a term as an elected commissioner. A president and president-elect who are not elected
commissioners have the authority to vote on matters brought before the Board. In the
event of a tie vote, the matter at hand shall fail to pass. ,

(b)(4) Ballots shall be mailed to all active members of the Bar containing the
alphabetized names of the candidates. The ballots shall be mailed to active members at
their business mailing address at least 15 days prior to the date on which ballots will be
counted. In the event that there is only one candidate for the office of president-elect, the
ballot shall be considered as a retention vote and a majority of those voting shall be

required to reject the sole candidate.

(b)(4)(A) The ballot, together with a ballot envelope and a cover envelope in which
the voting member shall identify himself or herself, shall be included in said mailing.

(b)(4)(B) Balloting fnay be returned by mail or in person. Ballots shall state the date
upon which they are due and shall be delivered to the Bar offices, or mailed by voters so
as to reach the Bar offices, no later than 5:00 p.m. on the day prior to the date ballots will

be counted. Balloting shall close at 5:00 p.m.

(b)(4)(C) The candidates may submit in writing the names of two persons to act as
ballot counters, and arrange to have counters at the Bar offices or such other place as the

executive director shall determine on the date and time for counting ballots.

(b)(4)(D) The executive director shall designate the time, date and place for the
counting of ballots, and shall arrange for the counting.

(b)(4)(E) The successful candidate shall be notified by the president who shall then
call a meeting of the Board prior to the end of the annual meeting for the purpose of
reorganizing the Board. Public announcement of election result shall be made at the

dlSCTCUOI’l of the president.

(b)(4)(F) The term of the new president-elect shall begin when he or she is seated at
the reorganization meeting of the Board. :



(b)(4)(G)' If any day or date' set forth above shall fall on a Saturday, Sunday or.
holiday, the act required or time fixed shall occur on or run from the next working day.

(b)(5) If there is a dispute as to the validity of the election it shall be resolved by the
Board at its first meeting after the election. Any Board member involved in the dispute
shall not be entitled to vote. The executive director shall give written notice to each
candidate of the hearing on the contested election and each candidate shall have the right
to be personally present, to be represented by counsel and- to present proof at such
‘hearing. The Board shall have the right to examine the ballots and to inquire into their

- validity and into all matters germane to the eléction and dispute.

(b)(5)(A) The Board may designate a committee from among its members to hear
disputed election matters, but decisions of the committee shall not be effective until
approved by the Board. In every contested election hearing, the Board shall have the right
to prescribe rules and regulations for the- conduct

(b)(5 )(B) The dec131on of the Board shall be ﬁnal

(c) Seating new commissioners and ofﬁcers The reorgamzatlon meetmg of the Board
shall be called to order by the outgoing presrdent He or she. shall first conduct any
unfinished business to come before. the existing Board Thereafter, the newly-elected
commissioners who have been found qualified and declared elected shall be seated as
members of the Board. The outgoing president shall recognize and seat the new president
and president-elect '

(d) Terms.of office. The terms of office of the pres1dent and presrdent-eleot shall run
concurrently and shall begin at the commencement of the annual convention and run until -
their successors have been seated. Notwfthstandrng the running of the president's term of
office, all official functions of the annual convention shall be presided over by the
outgoing president.

(e) Duties and temporary absences. The president shall preside at all meetings of the
Bar and of the Board, and in the event of any temporary absence, the president-elect shall
perform the duties of- the president. The president shall represent the Bar at all
appropriate functions and shall perform such other duties and otherwise represent the Bar
and the Board as directed by the Board.

® Vacan01es A vacancy oceurs in the office of presrdent or president-elect by reason

of death, resignation, incapacity, retirement, removal, change of residence from Utah, or
upon the incumbent ceasing to be an active member of the Bar in good standing. A
vacancy shall be filled by the Board from among its members upon a majority vote by
secret ballot of the remaining Board members. Commissioners not in attendance at the
meeting may submit their vote in writing to the executive director. If a vacancy occurs in
the office of president-elect a president-elect shall be nominated and stand for electron
under Article 1, Integratlon and Management and paragraph (b) above.

(8 Removal. The president or premdent-elect may be removed from office by:
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(£)(1) the vote of nine of the current voting commissioners at a meeting of which
advance notice of the removal vote is given as provided in 14-204(a)(2), provided that
commissioners not in attendance at the meeting may submit their vote in writing to the

executive director; or

(g)(2) the vote of a majority of the active members of the Bar voting in a special
election held for the purpose of consideration of removal. Ballots shall be mailed, first
class, 20 days after the filing of a petition calling for removal signed by 10% of the active
members of the Bar. Ballots shall be due 17 days after mailing and the results tabulated
and announced not more than 45 days after the filing of the petition.

Rule 14-207. Finances,

(a) Annual licensing fees. The annual licensing fees to be paid each year by all members
of the Bar shall be fixed by the Board with prior Supreme Court approval.

(b) Budget. The Board shall prepare a budget which shall be published for cominent prior
to final adoption. The Board shall adopt the budget at its first regular meeting following
the reorganization meeting. No obligations shall be incurred unless within the limits of
the budget and within the scope of the authorized objectives of the Board.

(c) Section dues.

(c)(1) Sections of the Bar may, with the approval of the Board, charge an annual
membership fee in order to obtain the commitment of members to section activities and
to provide revenue to carry out the purposes of the section. The amount of such
membership fees shall be fixed by the section subject to the approval of the Board.

(c)(2) Funds raised by sections from membership fees shall be held by the Bar as
separately identifiable funds of the sections, and disbursed to the sections as needed, to
carry out the functions of the sections. Such funds shall not revert to the general Bar fund
at the end of the budget year, but shall continue to be held as a separately identifiable

fund. - '

(d) Disb‘urslements.
(d)(1) Funds of the Bar shall be disbursed only in accordance with the provisions of law
and by these Bylaws, and at the direction of the Board.

(d)(2) Checking accounts shall be maintained with banks to be designated by the Board in
such amounts as the Board shall determine.

(d)(3) No check shall be drawn on the funds of the Bar except as authorized by the Board.

(d)(4) Checks under the amount of $1,000 can be signed by any one of the members of
the Executive Committee or by the executive director. Checks over the amount of $1,000
shall bear the signatures of any two members of the Executive Committee or any one
member of the Executive Committee and the executive director, except that there shall be
a revolving-fund account for day-to-day operating needs, which can be signed by any one
of the members of the Executive Committee or by the executive director. The size of the



revolving-fund account shall be designated annually hy the Board and can be revised at
any time by Board action.

(e) Investment of funds. Funds of the Bar shall be invested at the direction of the Board.
Rule 14-208. Special rules and regulatlons

(a) Admission to the Bar, The Board shall promulgate rules for admission of apphcants to
the Bar pursuant to Article 1, Integration and Management, and shall recommend to the
Supreme Court for approval rules governing qualifications and’ requirements for
admission to the practice of law as a lawyer and as a foreign legal consultant and for the
examination of applicants.

(b) Conduct and discipline. The Board shall promulgate rules governing the conduct and
discipline of members of the Bar and shall recommend to the Supreme Court for approval
rules governing the conduct of members of the Bar and rules governing the disciplinary .
and disability plocedures in cases involving alleged misconduct or 1ncapac1ty of
members. '

(c) Student practlce rules The Board may promulgate and recommend to the Supreme _
Court for approval riles: governing student practice or student court ass1stance programs.

(d) Sections, standing committees, special comrmttees To facrhtate the accomphshment
of the purposes and objectives of the Bar, the Board shall create appropriate sections,
standing committées and special committees of the Bar to which matters may be referred,
for handling and/or recommendation to the Board. The Board may call for regular or
periodic reports from such commlttees ‘and sections at tunes and to such extent as shall

N appear approprlate to the Board

(e) Comm1ttees Comm1ttees of the Bar shall be:

(e)(1) Standlng committees, which shall continue in existence until abolished by the

- Board. Members shall be appointed to standing committees for staggered terms of three

years.

(e)(2) Ad hoc committees, which, having been created for a specific purpose, shall be
terminated upon completwn of that purpose. Membersh1p on ad hoc cornm1ttees shall be
for the time the committee is in existence, :

©03) The Board shall select a chair and the members of each comm1ttee
Rule 14-209. Utah Bar Foundatlon

All active members of the Bar are members of the Utah Bar Foundatlon ent1t1ed to attend
and vote at all general meetings of the Foundation.

Rule 14-210. General.

(@) Litigati.on No member, committee, or section of the Bar shall represent the Bar unless
authorized to do so by the Board or in case of emergency, by the Executive Committee:
as provided in Rule 14-205(1) . :



(b) Limitations on publicity. No recommendation or report of a section, committee, or
member shall become the recommendation or report of the Bar until approved by the
Board, and no such report or recommendation shall be released publicly prior to
submission to and approval of the Board.

(c) Authority to bind Bar. No committee, section, or any officer or member shall have the
power to make the Bar liable for any debt or obligation except upon the authorization of

the Board.

(d) Local bar associations. To further promote the purposes and objectives of the Bar, the
Board shall encourage the creation of, and active participation of its members in, local
bar associations, and work to achieve harmony with such local associations.

(e) Amendments of Bylaws. These Bylaws may be amended at any regular or special
meeting of the Board by a majority vote of the entire Board. However, proposed
amendments shall be filed with the executive director at least ten days in advance of the
next regular meeting of the Board; provided however, they may be amended at any -
regular meeting of the Board without prior notice by the unanimous vote of the entire

Board.



